
 
 
Meeting Date:    September 2, 2014 
Prepared By/Phone Number: David Salazar 

Office of the Travis County Judge 
      512-854-9555 
 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head:   Samuel T. Biscoe 
 Travis County Judge 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:     
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
 
RECEIVE COMMENTS REGARDING THE APPLICATION FOR A TEXAS MASS GATHERING ACT 
PERMIT UNDER CHAPTER 751 OF THE TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE FROM PAY IT FORWARD 
ENTERTAINMENT GROUP  FOR THE MUD VOLLEYBALL TOURNAMENT AND RELATED ISSUES, 
INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE FOLLOWING: 
 
A. EVENT: MUD VOLLEYBALL TOURNAMENT 

PLACE: BLOOR RANCH 
             12000 BLUE BLUFF ROAD 
             AUSTIN, TX 78653 

DATE:   SEPTEMBER 13, 2014 
              FROM 9:00 A.M. TO 6:00 P.M.; 
 
B. PROPOSED PUBLIC SAFETY PLAN, INCLUDING REPORTS FROM:  

i. AUSTIN/TRAVIS COUNTY HEALTH AUTHORITY;  
ii. TRAVIS COUNTY FIRE MARSHAL; AND  
iii. TRAVIS COUNTY SHERIFF;  

 
C. PROPOSED TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT PLAN; AND  
 
D. ALL RELATED ISSUES.  
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST  AND ATTACHMENTS: 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 1Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm

mailto:agenda@co.travis.tx.us


 
 
Meeting Date:    September 2, 2014 
Prepared By/Phone Number: David Salazar 

Office of the Travis County Judge 
      512-854-9555 
 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head:   Samuel T. Biscoe 
 Travis County Judge 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:     
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
 
APPROVE RESOLUTION CELEBRATING THE 15TH ANNIVERSARY OF THE COUNCIL ON AT-RISK 
YOUTH AND ITS SERVICE TO THE YOUTH AND FAMILIES OF TRAVIS COUNTY AND DECLARING 
SEPTEMBER 2014 THROUGH AUGUST 2015 “CARY YOUTH VIOLENCE PREVENTION YEAR” IN 
TRAVIS COUNTY. 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST  AND ATTACHMENTS: 
Please see attached. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 3Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm

mailto:agenda@co.travis.tx.us


Proclamation 

Be it known that  

Whereas, fifteen years ago on September, 1999, the Council on At-Risk Youth (CARY) was 

founded with the mission of “helping youth promote safe schools and safe communities,” and  

Whereas, considerable research shows that serious school disciplinary acts are powerful 

predictors for future criminality, according to Texas Appleseed, the Institute for Policy 

Research at Texas A & M University and the Council of State Legislators’ Delinquency and 

Youth Violence Prevention; and  

Whereas, program evaluations show that CARY program participants decrease anti-social 

behaviors and make significant reductions in all administrative disciplinary actions and 

incidents of school violence at every level of severity; and surveys with school administrators, 

counselors and parents show significant improvements in student attitudes, behaviors and 

social skills, resulting in CARY students closing the “pipeline to prison”; and  

Whereas, CARY’s PeaceRox program using the evidence-based Aggression Replacement 

Training program focuses on the serious school disciplinary violators with documented acts of 

assault, abuse, aggression, verbal threats, intimidation of others and weapons or drug 

possession in ten Austin schools; and  

Whereas, the CARY Delinquency and Youth violence prevention model has been recognized 
internationally by the British Parliament House of Commons Select Justice Committee and 
recognized nationally by criminal justice reform advocate Piper Kerman of Orange is The New 
Black; and   

 Whereas,  fifteen years of funding support has come from federal grants, Travis County, the 
City of Austin, foundations, and individual and business donors, allowing CARY to successfully 
provide prevention services to more than 6,500 at-risk youth, showing significant reductions in 
delinquent and criminal activity and  resulting in safe schools and safe communities in Travis 
County,   

Now, therefore I,       , do hereby proclaim  

Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



 

 

 

CARY Youth Violence Prevention Year 

Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Item 5Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Item 6Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Item 7Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Item 8Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Item 9Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials should be submitted as 
a pdf to the County Judge's office, agenda@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next 
week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date:  September 2, 2014 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Mark Gilbert, Sr. Planner/854-1161 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Leroy Nellis, County Executive, 
Planning and Budget/854-9066 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe and Commissioner Todd 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
 
Consider and take appropriate action on Travis County employee parking 
issues in the central business district: 
 

a. Amendments to Chapter 11 of the Travis County Code (Parking 
Policy) and related code provisions. 

b. Approval of Parking Policy Implementation Plan. 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
 
Backup has been updated for the September 2nd meeting. Substantive 
changes to the proposed policy are indicated in red. The Policy 
Implementation Plan has also been added. 
 
On March 18, 2014, the Commissioners Court took action on employee 
parking issues in the central business district. Actions included approval of 
the expansion of zoned parking to all county-owned parking facilities in the 
central business district, with direction to return with amendments to 
Chapter 11 of the Travis County Code (Parking Policy) to reflect approved 
changes. 
 
The Parking Committee has rewritten language in Chapter 11 to reflect 
approved changes. Representatives from county departments affected by 
the changes provided input to ensure proposed amendments met their 
business needs. The committee heard from the Sheriff’s Office, Justice of 
the Peace 5, Office of Children’s Representation, District Clerk, Adult 
Probation, Pretrial Services, Drug Court, Domestic Relations, Counseling 
and Education Services, Office of Parental Representation, the County 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 10Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials should be submitted as 
a pdf to the County Judge's office, agenda@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next 
week's meeting. 
 

Clerk, District Attorney, and County Attorney. The committee believes the 
current proposed language meets county and departmental objectives.  
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
Approve amendments to Chapter 11 of the Travis County Code (Parking 
Policy) and related code provisions and approve Parking Policy 
Implementation Plan. 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: None. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
No fiscal impact for amendments to Chapter 11, though implementation of 
zoned parking as soon of possible is critical to ensuring employees whose 
private leases have been eliminated can be accommodated successfully.  
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
 
Leroy Nellis, County Executive, Planning and Budget/854-9066 

Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Zoned Parking: Frequently Asked Questions 

On March 18th, 2014, the Commissioners Court voted in favor of expanding zoned parking to all facilities 
in the Travis County Central Campus.  

Employees who currently have assigned parking in the Central Campus will transition to zoned access 
within the same garage or parking lot. These employees will receive a hangtag for general zone access to 
their garage or lot.  

Waitlisted employees will slowly be allocated where additional space is available, as close to their place 
of work as possible.  

Why is parking changing? 

County parking infrastructure is underutilized. The San Antonio and Granger Parking Garages, for 
example, are on average 30% to 35% vacant, respectively, based on multiple months of counts 
throughout the day. In fact, there are on average 400 vacant spaces in the county’s central business 
district parking garages and lots. 

At the same time, there is a waitlist of county employees to receive parking. Currently, there are 320 
individuals waiting for parking access. Many of these individuals are forced to spend upwards of $150 
per month to purchase parking privately. This is particularly unfortunate given that audits verify that 
Travis County has space to accommodate them.  

How does zoned parking accommodate more people? 

Employees work different schedules. In addition to working different hours, they take different sick 
days, vacation days, work-from-home days, lunch breaks, and have different off-site meetings. Many 
employees do not drive every day, opting to sometimes carpool, take transit, or get dropped off. As a 
result, assigned parking leaves many spaces vacant. Based on both studies and experience, we are 
certain that 20% to 40% more individuals can be accommodated through zoned parking.  

How will this be implemented? 

Employees will continue to park in the same garage or parking lot as they do today. The Parking 
Administrator will issue the employee a parking hangtag for that specific garage or lot, which the 
employee will display in their vehicle.  

In the beginning, only a few additional employees will be allocated parking. The Parking Administrator 
has been benchmarking utilization rates multiple times per day for parking garages and lots and will 
continue to do so as additional employees are allocated parking. Any additional parking allocations will 
be done gradually to ensure capacity is always available so that employees are always able to find a 
parking space in their assigned garage or lot. 

 

Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



When is this happening? 

The start date planned for October 1st. Hangtags will be issued to employees in September. 

What if I forget my new hangtag? 

If you forget your hangtag, change your vehicle, use a rental vehicle, or other issues arise, contact the 
Parking Administrator.   

How will compliance be ensured? 

Facilities Management will monitor lots and garages every day to ensure compliance, looking for 
hangtags that indicate permission to park in a specific location, and cross-referencing with license plate 
data in questionable cases. If a vehicle does not have a hangtag, the Parking Administrator will 
investigate the situation.  

Will the Granger or San Antonio Garages be getting access control gates? 

Funding is available for access improvements, but these will not be added for initial implementation. 

I feel like I will waste a lot of time searching for parking. 

County experience with zoned parking in 700 Lavaca has proven that most employees park in the same 
space or adjacent spaces every day that they drive, regardless of arrival time. Satisfaction with the 700 
Lavaca Garage has been universally positive.  

Will anybody still have an assigned space? 

No. All parking will be reorganized into three zones: an elected official zone, a business zone, and an 
employee zone.  

I still have other questions. Who do I contact? 

Please send your questions to parking@co.travis.tx.us and staff will respond promptly. 

Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm

mailto:parking@co.travis.tx.us


 1 
 

Chapter 11.  Parking1 

Contents 
11.001 Purpose 1 
11.002 Definitions 1 
11.003 Administration of this Policy 3 
11.004 Control of County Parking Facilities 4 
11.005 Additional Parking Facilities 4 
11.006 Parking Access Restrictions 5 
11.007 Allocation of Parking 5 
11.008 Transfers between County Parking Facilities 6 
11.009 Complaints; Access Issues 7 

11.001 Purpose 

(a) The purpose of this Chapter 11 is to: 
(1) codify the policy and associated procedures that Travis County uses to 

allocate limited parking resources; 
(2) implement and enforce such policy and procedures in an efficient, 

transparent and effective manner; and 
(3) provide parking facilities or arrangements for Travis County employees 

in a consistent, rational and equitable manner. 

(b) The scope of this policy is limited to County Parking Facilities located in the 
CBD. 

(c) This Chapter 11 will also be known as the “Parking Policy.” 

11.002 Definitions 

In this chapter: 

(1) “Business Zone” means an area in a County Parking Facility set aside 
for the following users, subject to the Parking Administrator’s 
instructions and approval:  
(A) Contractors: Individuals under contract with the County.  
(B) Non-CBD County Employees: County employees whose 

primary place of work is outside of the CBD and who are on 
official business.  

(C) County-Owned Vehicles.  
(D) Others, including members of the Public.   

(2) “Carpool” means a group of two or more County employees riding in 
the same vehicle to their workplace at least three out of five business 
days a week. 

                                  
1 Chapter 11 was replaced by Travis County Commissioners Court on August #, 2014, Item ###. 

Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



 2 
 

(3) “Central Business District” (“CBD”) means the downtown section of the 
City of Austin with boundaries of 3rd Street to the South, Martin Luther 
King Blvd. to the North, Congress Avenue  to the East, Lamar Blvd to 
the West (including adjoining County owned tracts). 

(4) “Commissioners Court” means the Travis County Commissioners 
Court. 

(5) “County” means Travis County. 
(6) “County Executive” means the director, or equivalent, of the following 

County departments or offices whose primary location, on the date of 
adoption of this policy, is within the downtown central campus: 
Planning and Budget, Transportation and Natural Resources, Justice 
and Public Safety. This term will be extended to include any County 
Executive whose department or office relocates to the downtown 
central campus from another location in the County. 

(7) “County-Owned Vehicles” means those vehicles owned by the County 
or privately-owned vehicles covered by the County’s risk pool. 

(8) “County Parking Facilities” means the complete inventory of parking 
facilities located in the CBD. 

(9) “Elected and Appointed Officials” means County Executives and the 
individuals holding the following offices so long as the primary location 
of the office is within the downtown central campus: Auditor, 
Commissioner, Constable, County Attorney, County Judge, District 
Attorney, District Clerk, Judge (elected, associate, visiting), Justice of 
the Peace, Purchasing Agent, Treasurer, Director of Community 
Supervision and Corrections Division. 

(10) “Elected and Appointed Officials Zone” means a zone in a County 
Parking Facility set aside for Elected and Appointed Officials. The 
Elected and Appointed Officials Zone may be expanded or contracted, 
at the discretion of the Parking Administrator, to accommodate 
changes in usage of County Parking Facilities by Elected and 
Appointed Officials. 

(11) “General Zone” means an area set aside in a County Parking Facility 
for County employees other than Elected and Appointed Officials or 
Business Zone users. 

(12) “Parking Administrator” means the individual having the responsibilities 
described in 11.003(b). 

(13) “Specified Position” means:  
(A) the position held by the highest-ranked assistant to each 

Elected and Appointed Official;  
(B) the directors of the Domestic Relations and Intergovernmental 

Relations departments;  

Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



 3 
 

(C) either a Judge’s Court Reporter or a Judge’s Bailiff/Court 
Operations Officer (but not both); and  

(D) ad litem positions. 
(14) “Transfer Request List” means the list of County employees who have 

requested a transfer from one County Parking Facility to another. 
(15) “Waitlist” means the list of County employees who do not yet have 

access to a County Parking Facility. 
(16) “Waitlist Number” means the serial number assigned to a County 

employee on the Waitlist. 

11.003 Administration of this Policy 

(a) The County Executive responsible for County Parking Facilities is authorized 
to delegate the responsibilities and duties assigned to him or her in this 
Parking Policy to the Parking Administrator, including designees in his or her 
absence. 

(b) The Parking Administrator will manage the allocation of parking in County 
Parking Facilities according to this Parking Policy and perform the other 
duties assigned to him or her in this Parking Policy, including: 
(1) maximizing use of zones; 
(2) maintaining the Waitlist; 
(3) maintaining the Transfer Request List; 
(4) monitoring and enforcing allocation of parking; and 
(5) providing process transparency by making this Parking Policy, the 

Parking Facility Inventory, and the Waitlist available on the County 
Intranet. 

(c) It will be the responsibility of the Human Resources Management Department 
to:  
(1) inform new County employees of this Parking Policy; and 
(2) advise the Parking Administrator of when a County employee 

terminates employment with the County or transfers to another 
department or office, within 30 days of termination or transfer. 

(d) It will be the responsibility of all County departments to provide to the 
Auditor’s Office a report of the department’s employee transfers, new hires, 
and terminations. 

(e) The Auditor’s Office will provide to the Parking Administrator, on request, all 
departmental reports of employee transfers, new hires, and terminations so 
that the Waitlist may be updated. 

Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



 4 
 

11.004 Control of County Parking Facilities 

(a) Inventory.  The Parking Administrator will update the County Parking Facilities 
on a regular basis. 

(b) Striping and Signage.  The Parking Administrator will coordinate striping and 
signage of County Parking Facilities with the Director of Facilities 
Management. This responsibility will include painting and/or installation of 
appropriate signage on all spaces located within the County Parking 
Facilities. The Parking Administrator will arrange for signage that meets 
Texas statutory requirements that will allow for enforcement. 

(c) ADA Parking.  The Parking Administrator will provide ADA-accessible parking 
spaces, in number and standards, which meet or exceed federal, state, and 
local legal requirements. 

(d) Enforcement.  The Parking Administrator will enforce this Parking Policy 
based on regular monitoring of County Parking Facilities.  If an employee 
finds an unauthorized parked vehicle, the employee may contact the Parking 
Administrator, who will take appropriate action to resolve the situation, 
including, contacting employees parking in incorrect zones, by placing 
warning tickets on vehicles that are parked in a County Parking Facility 
without proper authorization, towing and impoundment at the vehicle owner’s 
expense. 

(e) Penalties.  Misrepresentation by a County employee regarding the 
employee’s eligibility to receive parking access out of Waitlist serial order as 
provided in 11.007(c), or failure to inform the Parking Administrator 
immediately upon expiration of the circumstances forming the basis for the 
exception, will result in the following penalties: 
(1) For the first infraction, the employee will be reported, in writing, to his 

or her immediate supervisor, with a copy delivered to the employee’s 
Elected or Appointed Official (or equivalent).  

(2) For the second infraction, the employee will be reported in the manner 
described in 11.004(e)(1), and banned from parking in a County 
Parking Facility for one year. 

(3) For the third infraction, the employee will be reported in the manner 
described in 11.004(e)(1) and banned from parking in a County 
Parking Facility indefinitely. 

(4) Cumulative Remedies. Actions available in response to violations of 
this Parking Policy as described in this section are cumulative. 

11.005 Additional Parking Facilities 

(a) Acquisition of Additional Properties. Within ten (10) business days of the 
closing of a real estate transaction in which the County acquires title to real 

Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



 5 
 

property in the CBD that includes an additional parking facility, the additional 
facility will be added to the inventory of County Parking Facilities.   

(b) Leased Parking Facilities 
(1) Within ten (10) business days of the conclusion of a lease or license 

transaction in which the County acquires the right to use additional 
parking spaces in facilities owned by third parties, the additional facility 
will be added to the inventory of County Parking Facilities. 

(2) In the event a lease or license to use parking spaces in a third-party 
facility is terminated, the Parking Administrator will notify all employees 
who use that facility.  Reallocation of parking spaces for affected 
employees will proceed in accordance with 11.007. 

11.006 Parking Access Restrictions 

(a) Contracts.  Parking access may not be allocated to vendors by contract 
unless this Parking Policy is amended. Vendors will be provided access to 
parking in the Business Zone, if available, on a first-come, first-served basis. 

(b) Transfers.  Parking allocated to a County employee is for the sole use of the 
employee and may not be transferred. 

11.007 Allocation of Parking 

(a) Parking Database.  The parking database will include information necessary 
for the Parking Administrator to effectively manage the parking allocation 
system, including the Waitlist, if any. 

(b) Allocation Procedures.  The Parking Administrator will assign employees 
allocated parking on the date of this Policy's adoption to the appropriate zone 
and inform the employee of the assignment. Parking access will be allocated 
to County employees in Waitlist Number order based on hire date, except as 
provided in 11.007(c). The Parking Administrator may allocate after-hour 
parking access to accommodate County employees who work during non-
business hours (6 pm – 7 am).  
(1) Waitlist Number. Each employee on the Waitlist will be given a Waitlist 

Number. 
(2) The date of hire of the employee will serve as the effective date of that 

employee’s entry onto the Waitlist. 
(3) In the event multiple employees are hired on a given date, the names 

of the employees will be entered on the Waitlist in order of employee 
number (from lowest to highest), as designated by the Travis County 
Auditor’s Office. 

(4) When an employee is allocated parking, that employee’s name will be 
removed from the Waitlist and the next employee on the Waitlist will 
move up. 

Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



 6 
 

(5) Upon termination/expiration of a parking lease or license in third-party 
facilities in which an employee has been allocated parking, the Parking 
Administrator will place the names of affected employees back on the 
Waitlist, in the order described above (hire date, then employee 
number). 

(c) Exceptions to Allocation Procedures. The Parking Administrator will allocate 
parking in order as listed on the Waitlist, with only the following exceptions, in 
order of priority: 
(1) Carpool.  An allocation may be made out of Waitlist Number order to 

accommodate a Carpool. 
(A) Documentation of members of the Carpool must be presented 

to the Parking Administrator as a precondition to receiving a 
Carpool allocation.  

(B) The Parking Administrator will, from time to time, verify that 
each Carpool allocation is still being used by a Carpool of two 
(2) or more County employees.  The Carpool allocation will be 
revoked if the Carpool ceases to exist and access will be 
reallocated to the employee listed Number One on the Waitlist. 

(C) When one member of a 2-person Carpool receives parking 
access under 11.007(b), the remaining member of the Carpool 
will have ten (10) business days to replace that member with 
another County employee; if no replacement is found within the 
time required, the Carpool access will be reallocated. 

(2) Move to or from Specified Position.  An allocation may be made out of 
Waitlist serial order to accommodate an employee who moves into a 
Specified Position. Allocation of access for Specified Positions will 
supersede the Waitlist and Transfer List. An employee who moves 
from a Specified Position will be placed on the Waitlist in the order 
specified in 11.007(b). 

(3)      Special Needs. An allocation may be made out of Waitlist Number 
order to accommodate an employee in possession of a valid ADA 
hangtag.  

11.008 Transfers between County Parking Facilities 

(a) Transfer Requests.  The Parking Administrator will default an employee’s 
County Parking Facility preference or transfer request to the County Parking 
Facility that is located closest to the employee’s workplace and has available 
parking access.  

(b) An employee may change his/her location preference by submitting a written 
request to the Parking Administrator. 

(c) The transfer list for each County Parking Facility will be sorted in the same 
order described in 11.007(b), except where the Facilities Management 

Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



 7 
 

Department Security Manager has determined that the transfer request is 
safety-related, in which case such transfer request will receive first priority. 
Waiting times for County Parking Facilities will vary, depending on the total 
number of parking spaces in the facility and the facility’s utilization rate. 

(d) When an employee accepts a transfer and receives a new parking permit, the 
employee must return the previously-issued permit within ten (10) business 
days or pay a permit replacement fee. 

11.009 Complaints; Access Issues 

(a) Written Complaint.  When an employee believes that the Parking 
Administrator has erred in the allocation of parking access according to this 
Parking Policy, or has otherwise failed to manage the County Parking 
Facilities and/or to enforce this Parking Policy in a prompt, fair and conclusive 
manner, the employee may present the complaint in writing to the County 
Executive responsible for County Parking Facilities. The County Executive 
may affirm or modify the Parking Administrator’s action, or refer the matter to 
the Commissioners Court. 

(b) Access Issues.  If an employee is unable to find an available space in the 
County Parking Facility in which the employee has been allocated access, the 
employee will report the access issue to the Parking Administrator. The 
Parking Administrator will document the incident and provide to the employee 
an Affidavit containing the facts reported, which the employee must sign and 
return to the Parking Administrator promptly.  If the employee is required to 
pay for parking as a result of the access issue, and requests a refund, the 
employee must submit the receipt showing the amount paid to the Parking 
Administrator, who will forward the Affidavit and receipt to the County Auditor 
for payment. 

 

Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



 

   Travis County  
 Parking Committee 

 

 1 

MEMORANDUM 
 
To:           Travis County Commissioners Court 
From:      Parking Committee Members 
Date:       August 26, 2014 
Subject:  Implementation Plan for Updated Chapter 11 (Parking Policy) 
 
 
Implementation of the new Chapter 11 (Parking Policy), scheduled for October 2014 pending 
Commissioners Court approval, is recommended as follows: 
 
ALLOCATION PROCEDURES 
 
General Employee Access  
 

• Parking Administrator will gather all downtown employees’ preferred parking location and 
license plate information for their vehicle or vehicles. A web application is underway with ITS to 
make this process transparent and easy for all county employees. If the application is not ready 
for the start date, the Parking Administrator will manually gather the data and location 
preferences and store it in a local database. Employees will make any future changes by 
contacting the Parking Administrator until the application is ready.  

 
• Where employees are already using their preferred parking facility, they will be issued a hang-

tag unique to their parking facility and zone. The hangtag color will indicate this area of access. 
 

• Employees who prefer a different location will be placed on a transfer list. While waiting for a 
transfer, the employees will be provided a hangtag permit for their current (or another 
alternative) parking facility.  
 

• An employee with a safety-related transfer request will receive first priority for transfer. Safety 
requests will be evaluated by the Facilities Management Security Manager. 
 

• Additional capacity will be allocated first by transfer list priority and subsequently by wait list 
priority. Priority in both cases is based on tenure (hire date).  
 

• During initial distribution,  each parking facility will start at a 1:1 ratio (1 hang-tag per parking 
space) 
 

• Once initial distribution is complete, the Parking Administrator will commence a series of audits 
at each location during peak parking accumulation periods (10:00-11:00 a.m. and 2:00-3:00 
p.m.). Each zone in each parking facility will be monitored no fewer than two times each day 
during this period.  
 

• Two weeks of parking counts for parking facilities will provide a post-distribution baseline.  
 

Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



 

   Travis County  
 Parking Committee 

 

 2 

• Based on baseline capacity (which must in all cases peak at or below 90% 
capacity) the Parking Administrator will slowly allocate additional permits where capacity exists 
and begin a second round of monitoring and audits. Allocation will be conservative in the first 
round of permit allocations. 
 

• Future allocation will continue according to this process. Each subsequent two week period will 
determine if and where additional capacity exists and hangtags will be issued accordingly. 

 
Night Access 
 

• “Night employees” are county employees who begin their shifts after 3:00 p.m. and finish 
before 7:00 a.m.   

• Currently, night shift includes three departments downtown: Facilities Management (23 
employees), Pretrial Services (9 employees), and the Sheriff’s Office (46 employees). 
 

• Night employees are allowed permit-free entry to the general access zone closest to their office. 
The Parking Administrator will capture these employees’ license plate information to facilitate 
parking policy enforcement. 
 

• Night employees that do not qualify for general parking access may not park during the day. 
Night employees with extenuating circumstances should contact the Parking Administrator, who 
will determine if a temporary permit/allocation is available to them based on capacity and 
tenure.  

 
Business Zone  
 

• Operators of County fleet vehicles will be instructed to park within the zone allotted for them. 
Each fleet vehicle will need to park in a specific parking facility’s business zone and may not use 
another. No hang-tag permits are required for these vehicles as long as they are not parking in 
the general access zone, as they can be readily identified by county parking enforcement as 
permitted vehicles.  

 
• Proper signage will instruct which spaces are for “Business” use only.  

 
• Contractors with FMD permission can park in this zone with temporary permits. The Parking 

Administrator will maintain a database for these contractors to ensure compliance with 
permitted duration of use. 
 

• Parking Administrator will request a list from affected county departments of individuals that 
will need access to the Business Zone. This may include both county employees based at other 
facilities as well as external agencies or individuals with whom the department regularly 
conducts business. The department should explain why the employee needs parking access and 
how often. These individuals may be issued Business Zone hangtags or may be instructed to use 
the form identified in the paragraph below. Except for fleet vehicles, not all departmental 

Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



 

   Travis County  
 Parking Committee 

 

 3 

requests for Business Zone access will be granted at all times. Business Zone 
access should not include clients or customers.  
 

• Parking Administrator will also develop a form for departments to grant Business Zone parking 
access to unanticipated users. This may include “fill in” reporters and bailiffs for the court 
system as well as other users. The requested information on the form should be filled out and 
signed by the department. The form should be given to the individual for dashboard display in 
their vehicle while parked. 
 

• The initial size and location of Business Zones has been outlined by Facilities Management, 
subject to change based on need: 
 
• San Antonio Garage – 43 spaces total (Tier 1: 28 spaces (1-28) and Tier 3: 15 spaces (63-77)). 

Facilities Management will maintain Tier 2 as an additional General Access Zone with its own 
zonal permits.  

 
• Granger Garage – 15 spaces total (1st floor: 10 spaces (132-141) and 3rd floor: 5 spaces (336-

340)) 
 

• USB lot – 35 spaces total (10 spaces for clients (0-4 & 7-11), 15 spaces for Constable fleet 
vehicles (73-88), and 10 spaces for general business use under canopy) 

 
• 700 Lavaca Garage – Continued Business Zone use of ground level.   

 
Elected Official Zone 
 

• Elected Officials will be provided hangtags for their parking facility with specific access to 
Elected Official Zone spaces in that facility. Proper signage will instruct which spaces are for 
“Elected Official” use only.  
 

• The Parking Administrator will attempt to group Elected Official Zone spaces within a parking 
facility as much as is feasible.  
 

• Elected Officials may also request transfer to an Elected Official Zone in another parking facility 
if they choose. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



 

   Travis County  
 Parking Committee 

 

 4 

 
PARKING TERMINATION AND RELOCATION 
 

• Parking Administrator will ensure that individuals who are no longer authorized to park in an 
allocated zone return their parking hangtags promptly. In cases of terminated employment, this 
process will be integrated with Human Resources. Parking Administrator will work directly with 
county departments for cases where employees are moved to a facility outside downtown. In 
most cases, this will mean working directly with the Travis County Sheriff’s Office, but on 
occasion will include other departments as well. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

*All zones will be monitored at least twice daily. Facilities with high client/public traffic volume and 
higher use will be monitored more frequently.  
 
**All vehicle change/license plate updates need to be reported to the Parking Administrator. This should 
include information related to temporary vehicles.  
 
***No Hang-tag sharing or trading will be allowed. Violation could result in barred parking access. 

Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



San Antonio Garage
380 Spaces
Elected O�cial Zone
General Access Zone
Business Zone

Granger Garage
390 Spaces
Elected O�cial Zone
General Access Zone
Business Zone

Front Courthouse Lot
20 Spaces
Elected O�cial Zone

Under Annex
19 Spaces
Elected O�cial Zone

USB Lot
128 Spaces
General Access Zone
Business Zone

Lavaca Garage
712 Spaces
Elected O�cal Zone
General Access Zone
Business Zone

Rusk Lot
92 Spaces
General Access Zone

EOB Garage
121 Spaces
Elected O�cial Zone
General Access Zone
Business Zone

Travis  County
Central Campus
Parking Map

Elected O�cial Zone: 
Zone for Elected and Appointed
O�cials

General Access Zone:
Zone for County Employees

Business Zone:
Zone for Fleet Vehicles, Contractors,
and Approved Individuals Conducting
O�cial Business with Travis County

Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



 

   Travis County  
 Parking Committee 

 

 1 

 
MEMORANDUM 
 
To:           Travis County Commissioners Court 
From:      Parking Committee Members 
Date:       August 14, 2014 
Subject:  Committee Assessment of Alternative B Proposal 
 
 
Alternative B: Not Recommended. 

Alternative B poses several problems that are addressed below. These problems include impracticality of 
implementation and administration as well as the undermining of the core purpose of the universal 
zoned parking mandate approved on March 18th, 2014. 

A) Reduction in Efficiency and Fewer Spaces available. The reduction in spaces available for would 
severely limit the range of parking spaces available to each employee. This limitation would result in 
many additional accommodation issues for the Parking Administrator.  
 
While zoned parking provides between 20% and 40% greater parking capacity than assigned parking, 
efficiency increases for larger zones and decreases for smaller zones. No fewer than five additional 
parking zones would need to be created to implement Alternative B.  
 
Alternative B also requires a maximum assignment of no more than 10% over a 1-to-1 assignment 
system, well below best practices and well below what audits have determined feasible. Language 
that includes these specific requirements removes the Parking Administrator’s authority to 
reallocate spaces based on demand as determined by audits and results in significant under-
utilization. There is also no basis for a different ratio of hangtags-per-parking-space for Loyalty Zone 
employees vis-à-vis other employees, since vacancy rates for employees qualifying for the Loyalty 
Zone average 33% vacancy, the exact same percentage utilization as for all other employees.  
 
As a result of these issues, the Loyalty Zone concept would reduce the number of County employees 
who could be provided parking by over 100, severely limiting the ability to eliminate the waitlist. 

 
B) Special Needs Clause not required. The Parking Administrator is already empowered to transfer an 

employee to a different facility upon their request as indicated in 11.008. There is no need for 
additional language to that effect. Further, assignment to a specific space is not required for any 
special need and does not conform to universal zoned parking. It is recommended that employees 
with special requests follow this process.  

C) Implementation Issues. The Loyalty Zone concept would affect 51% of current employees in the 
Central Campus, excluding 700 Lavaca (breakdown available below in Chart 1). Accommodation 
would require no fewer than 5 additional zones beyond those in the Committee’s recommended 
policy. Each additional zone reduces overall system efficiency because it reduces the flexibility 
needed to accommodate a larger number of additional employees and effectively alleviate the 
waitlist.  

Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



 

   Travis County  
 Parking Committee 

 

 2 

 
Additional zones also increase the complexity of the work performed by the Parking Administrator, 
who would then be responsible for ensuring compliance. This could result in additional staffing 
needs in the future at the County’s expense.  

 
Chart 1. Parking Spaces by Date of Assignment 
 

Parking Facility 
Assigned Before 2011 Assigned After Aug 2011 Other* 

  
% Allocated prior 
to 2011 Spaces Individuals Spaces Individuals 

San Antonio Garage 193 182 133 133 54 58% 
Granger Garage 96 91 264 264 31 26% 
USB Lot 60 60 32 32 42 65% 
10th and 
Guadalupe Lot 34 34 34 34 0 50% 
11th and San 
Antonio 45 45 1 1 0 98% 
812 San Antonio** 24 13 29 29 12 45% 
910 Lavaca 6 6 17 17 1 26% 
Front Courthouse 
Lot 16 16 0 0 6 100% 
EOB*** 88 88 3 3 29 97% 

 
*Includes fleet, unfilled spaces, and other designations (ie. handicap, visitor). Omitted from calculations 
** This is a leased garage that will no longer be available to County employees by the end of 2014. 
*** Based on hire date (recent moves in/out of the EOB complicate assignment date calculation) 
 
Alternative B also requires that the Loyalty Zone be located “near the spaces to which the majority of 
the Grandfathered County Employees in that parking garage or lot were assigned.” This is not possible to 
implement because in all cases, for all garages and lots, affected employees are scattered throughout 
their facility. 
 
Lastly, Alternative B includes language related to initial implementation of the policy. Implementation 
language has intentionally been omitted from the Parking Policy to make it easier for employees to 
understand and easier for the Parking Administrator to administer. The Committee will return with an 
implementation plan for Commissioners Court approval following approval of the policy.  
 
D)  Equity Issues. Creation of a Loyalty Zone would require many employees to relocate to a different 

area of their garage or parking lot based on parking assignment date, or more accurately, conformity 
to arbitrary date requirements. In small lots, such as Rusk, the Loyalty Zone addition would result in 
de facto 1-to-1 assignments for certain employees while in other areas it would not.  Further, as 
previously mentioned in Paragraph A, it would hinder the reduction of the parking waitlist.  

Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



1000 Spaces 

In a single zone facility 
of 1000 spaces, a 
large number of 
varying schedules 
make it more difficult 
to reach “peak 
accumulation,”  
allowing a greater 
number of employees 
to be provided access. 

500 Spaces x2 
1.25 tags/space 
1,250 employees 

500 
Spaces 

500  
Spaces 

333 
Spaces 

333 
Spaces 

333 
Spaces 

333 Spaces x3 
1.2 tags/space 
1,200 employees 

Smaller subzones reach “peak 
accumulation” more quickly because there 
is less aggregate variation in parking 
behavior and less space turnover. Less 
turnover means that fewer employees can 
be provided access. There are also fewer 
spaces for “spillover” of demand if one 
zone reaches capacity while space exists in 
an adjacent zone. 

1,000 Spaces 
1.3 tags/space 
1,300 employees 

Quantitative Efficiency of Fewer, Larger Zones 
Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



San Antonio Garage
380 Spaces
Elected O�cial Zone (5)
General Access Zone (133)
Loyalty Zone Impact (182)
Business Zone (60)

Granger Garage
390 Spaces
Elected O�cial Zone (1)
Business Zone (10-15)
General Access Zone (264)
Loyalty Zone Impact (91)

Front Courthouse Lot
20 Spaces
Elected O�cial Zone (20)

Under Annex
19 Spaces
Elected O�cial Zone (19)

USB Lot
128 Spaces
Business Zone (40)
General Access Zone (34)
Loyalty Zone Impact (58)

Lavaca Garage
712 Spaces
Elected O�cal Zone (14)
Business Zone (~100)
General Access Zone

Rusk Lot
92 Spaces
General Access Zone (56)
Loyalty Zone Impact (35)

EOB Garage
121 Spaces
Elected O�cial Zone (1)
General Access Zone
Loyalty Zone Impact (Unk.)
Business Zone

59% of employee
parking

38% of 
employee
parking

63% of employee
parking

27% of
employee
parking

Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm

gilberm
Text Box
This map highlights the space in each county parking garage and lot that would be occupied by loyalty zones. Approximately half of all available parking in the Central Campus would be consumed by this zone if implemented.



Item 11Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm

RamireD
Typewritten Text
1



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm

RamireD
Typewritten Text
2



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm

RamireD
Typewritten Text
3



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm

RamireD
Typewritten Text
4



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm

RamireD
Typewritten Text
5



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm

RamireD
Typewritten Text
6



 

 

PLANNING AND BUDGET OFFICE 

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

 

 

700 Lavaca, Ste. 1560 

P.O. Box 1748 

Austin, Texas 78767 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 

TO: Members of Commissioners Court 

FROM: Aerin-Renee Pfaffenberger, Budget Analyst 

DATE: September 2, 2014 

RE: Order Setting Fees Charged by the Sheriff and Constables of Travis County in 2015 

 

Under Section 118.131 of the TEXAS LOCAL GOVERNMENT CODE, the Commissioners Court must set the 

fees to be charged for services provided by the offices of the Sheriff and Constables before October 1 

of each year to be effective January 1 of the following year.  

On August 13, 2013, Commissioners Court approved an increase of 7.25% for Constable Civil Process 

Fees that became effective on January 1, 2014. At that time, a potential second increase was planned 

for calendar year 2015. PBO has worked with the County Auditor’s Office Revenue Estimation and 

Financial Analysis Division to review the impact of the fee increase on revenue collection in the 

constable offices.  

The fee increases of $5 to $10 for most civil process fees have been effective for an eight month 

period. The analysis revealed that the 2014 fee increase has not yet resulted in an across-the-board 

increase to revenue generation in the constable’s offices. Without a full year of data to show the 

effect on the workload and associated revenue generation in the constable’s offices, staff believes 

that data trends do not substantiate an additional fee increase. PBO therefore does not recommend 

an increase to the fees at this time. 

For calendar year 2015, the Order setting the fees charged by County law enforcement offices is 

attached for your approval. The order reflects the recommendation by PBO to maintain Constable 

fees at the levels that were approved by Commissioners Court last year. No increases to Sheriff-

specific fees are recommended. PBO has shared this recommendation with the Constable offices and 

the Sheriff’s Office and they concur.  

Cc: Hon. Sheriff Greg Hamilton 

 Hon. Danny Thomas, Constable, Precinct 1 

 Hon. Adan Ballesteros, Constable, Precinct 2 

 

Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm

RamireD
Typewritten Text
7



 

 

 Hon. Sally Hernandez, Constable, Precinct 3 

 Hon. Maria Canchola, Constable, Precinct 4 

 Hon. Carlos Lopez, Constable, Precinct 5 

 Leroy Nellis, Interim County Executive, PBO  

 Travis Gatlin, Diana Ramirez, PBO  

 Jennifer Kraber, County Attorney’s Office 

 Jessica Rio, Budget Director, PBO 

 Daniel Wilson, County Auditor’s Office 

Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm

RamireD
Typewritten Text
8



 

 

 

 ORDER OF THE COMMISSIONERS COURT 

SETTING FEES TO BE CHARGED BY THE OFFICES 

 OF THE SHERIFF AND CONSTABLES IN 2015 

 

 

 

STATE OF TEXAS 

 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS 

 

 

 Pursuant to Section 118.131 of the TEXAS LOCAL GOVERNMENT CODE, it is hereby 

ORDERED that the fees to be charged for services by the offices of the Sheriff and Constables of 

Travis County in 2015 be and the same are hereby set in the amounts set out in the Schedule of Fees 

to Be Charged for Services by the Offices of the Sheriff and Constables of Travis County in 2015 

which is attached hereto and made a part hereof. 

 

 

 

 ORDERED THIS 2
nd

 DAY OF SEPTEMBER 2014. 

 

TRAVIS COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT 

 

 

 

 ___________________________ 

 Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge 

 

 

 

__________________________    _____________________________ 

Ron Davis       Bruce Todd 

Commissioner, Precinct One     Commissioner, Precinct Two 

 

 

 

__________________________    _____________________________ 

Gerald Daugherty      Margaret Gómez 

Commissioner, Precinct Three     Commissioner, Precinct Four 

 

Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm

RamireD
Typewritten Text
9



 SCHEDULE OF FEES TO BE CHARGED 
 FOR SERVICES† BY THE OFFICES OF THE SHERIFF  

AND CONSTABLES OF TRAVIS COUNTY IN 2015 
  Effective January 1, 2015 
 
 CITATION (County and District Court) $ 75.00 
 CITATION (Small Claims and Justice Court)    75.00 
 CITATION (Probate, by posting)    75.00 
 SUBPOENA (Civil)    75.00 
 SUMMONS (Civil)    75.00 
 FORCIBLE DETAINER    75.00 
 INJUNCTION    115.00 
 TURNOVER ORDER*      115.00 
 WRIT OF EXECUTION*‡  220.00 
 ORDER OF SALE*‡  220.00 
 TEMPORARY RESTRAINING ORDER    115.00 
 WRIT OF POSSESSION (if move out exceeds 2 hours, additional fee of $35/hour/deputy) 160.00 
 PROTECTIVE ORDER (to be charged to respondent)  140.00 
 WRIT OF ATTACHMENT‡  155.00 
 WRIT OF SEQUESTRATION‡  155.00 
 WRIT OF GARNISHMENT‡    115.00 
 DISTRESS WARRANT  220.00 
 WRIT OF RE-ENTRY  160.00 
 PROPERTY CODE SHOW CAUSE ORDER        75.00  
 OTHER WRITS‡    115.00 
 MENTAL/ALCOHOL/DRUG COMMITMENT    15.00 
 PEACE BOND       15.00 
 POSTING WRITTEN NOTICE (each)       60.00 
 TAKING AND APPROVING BOND    35.00 
 EXECUTING A DEED                35.00 
 EXECUTING A BILL OF SALE    35.00 
 CRIMINAL RECORD/WARRANT LETTER    15.00 
 
(†) The fees listed above apply to an unsuccessful attempt to provide this service as well as a successful 
attempt. 
  
(*) County commission due based on percent of monies collected is 10.7% of 1

st
 $20,000; and 4% of 

amounts greater than $20,000. 
 
(‡) For a Writ and Order of Sale served which exceeds 2 hours and for Writs served out of county that 
exceed two hours, an additional fee of $55/hour/deputy is required for an officer to perform the service. 
 
Other fees:  Issuance, renewal or reinstatement of Alarm Permit:  Residential, $25.00; Commercial, $50.00.  
Response to false alarm, if more than five false alarms have occurred within the preceding 12-month period, 
$75.00.  Sexually Oriented Businesses:  Initial registration for exemption, $50.00; Renewal of exemption, 
$25.00; Initial or renewal application for Sexually Oriented Business License, $500.00; Initial or renewal 
application for Operator's License, $50.00; issuance of duplicate registration or license, $15.00.   
 
Approved by Travis County Commissioners Court on September 2, 2014. 
 
 
       TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 
 
 
      BY:_____________________________________ 
       Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge 

Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm

RamireD
Typewritten Text
10



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: September 2, 2014 
Prepared By/Phone Number: L. Perry; M. Brice, CPPB, 512-854-9700 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

Agenda Language:  Approve settlement agreement for Onion Creek 
Greenway Park Design - Phase I, Contract No. 4400000070, RVi 
Planning. 

Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs with 
department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by the 
statutes. 

 TNR, with Purchasing’s concurrence, requests approval of the attached 
settlement agreement related to design services for Onion Creek 
Greenway – Phase I, performed by RVi Planning. 

 Phase 1 of the Onion Creek Greenway, located in Precinct Four, was 
the initial phase of a 21 mile greenway to connect the land from 
McKinney Falls State Park to the confluence of Onion Creek with the 
Colorado River with recreational facilities. The County contracted with 
RVi Planning on October 19, 2010 for the design of Phase 1; which 
included plans for hike/bike trails, kayak/fishing access, wildlife viewing 
areas, picnic/play areas, and parking at Barkley Meadows Park.  

 

 Once the design services were complete, commencement of 
construction work began under a separate construction contract.  The 
County was quickly made aware of certain design errors in the plan. RVi 
Planning has acknowledged these errors and has agreed to reimburse 
the County $32,654.50 under the attached settlement agreement. 

 TNR and Purchasing has negotiated a reasonable and acceptable 
amount for reimbursement for the errors and omissions and 
recommends approval of the Settlement Agreement with RVi Planning in 
the amount of $32,654.50 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 12Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm

mailto:agenda@co.travis.tx.us


N

TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES

STEVEN M. MANILLA, P.E., COUNTY EXECUTIVE

700 Lavaca Street5th Floor
Travis County Administration Building
PC Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767
Phone: (512) 854-9383
Fax: (512) 854-4697

MEMORANDUM
E

DATE: March 17, 2014
—,

TO: Marvin Brice 1 nt Purchasing Agent :::

FROM: Charles , arks Division Director

THROUGH: Steve Manilla, our1’tyxeèutive, TNR

SUBJECT: Settlement Request for Onion Creek Greenway

Phase 1 of the Onion Creek Greenway, located in Precinct Four, is the initial phase of a 21 -mile
greenway to connect the land from McKinney Falls State Park to the confluence of Onion Creek with
the Colorado River with recreational facilities. The County contracted with RVi Planning +

Landscape Architecture (RVi) for the design and construction of Phase 1; which included
construction of hike and bike trails, kayak and fishing access, wildlife viewing areas, picnic and play
areas, and parking at Barkley Meadows Park.

At this time, the Parks Division feels it is in the best interest of Travis County to procure services for
Phase 2 with an RFQ. Therefore, we are requesting Purchasing to proceed with the process to gain
compensation in the form of a check of $32,654.50 from RVi as outlined in the email attached. This
settlement from Phase 1 of the Onion Creek Greenway Project, however, does not preclude RVi from
responding to the RFQ for Phase 2.

Attachments: Email of reimbursement settlement

Cyd Grimes, C.P.M., Purchasing Agent
Lee Perry, Purchasing
Robert Armistead, TNR Parks
Kurt Nielsen, TNR Parks
Morgan Cotten, P.E., TNR Public Works
Steve Sun, P.E., TNR Public Works
Odette Tan, P.E., TNR Public Works
Isabelle Lopez, TNR Financial Services
Tawana Gardner, TNR Financial Services
Cynthia McDonald, TNR Financial Services
Donna Williams-Jones, TNR Financial Services

Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



SE1 I LEMENT AGREEMENT AND MUTUAL RELEASE

STATE OF TEXAS §
§

COUNTY OF TRAVIS §

This settlement agreement and mutual release (this “Agreement”) is made
and entered into by and between Travis County, Texas, a political
subdivision of the State of Texas (“County” or “Travis County”), and RVI, a
Texas professional landscape architecture services company (“Consultant”).
All capitalized terms used but not defined herein have the meaning
ascribed to them in the PSA, as such term is defined below.

County and Consultant entered into that certain Professional Services
Agreement (the “PSA”), effective October 19, 2010 for professional
engineering design services in connection with the Onion Creek Greenway,
Phase I project (the “Project”); and

County subsequently awarded a contract for construction of the Project,
based on Consultant’s design, to Smith Contracting Co., Inc. for an original
contract sum of $2,782,139.50, which construction contract was modified
two times, the second modification in the amount of $33,995.00, which
sum was paid in full by County; and

Following commencement of work under the second construction contract
modification, County was made aware of certain design errors and
omissions in the Work Product that Consultant had delivered under the
PSA, which errors and omissions were acknowledged by Consultant; and

County and Consultant agreed that the value of Consultant’s design
services that did not meet the PSA requirements was $32,654.50, and
agreed that this sum would either be deducted from a subsequently
exempted professional services agreement with Consultant for Phase II
Project services, or paid by Consultant in settlement of this dispute; and

County ultimately determined that the Phase II Project design services
would instead be competitively procured, and notified Consultant that a
settlement would be needed to compensate County for the expenses

1

DRAFT

Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



C

incurred in connection with correction of the Phase I errors and omissions;
and

By executing this Agreement, the Parties mutually agree to settle this
dispute amicably, to avoid the costs and travails of litigation.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of this Settlement Agreement and
Mutual Release, County and Consultant agree to settle their dispute for a
total of $32,654.50. This will be addressed as follows:

1) Consultant will remit the sum of $32,654.50 to County within fifteen
(15) business days of this Agreement, by check or certified check.

2) County, in return for payment to it of the above-specified sum, which
County does declare to be good and sufficient consideration, does hereby
release, forego and relinquish its rights, interests, causes of action and
remedies that County has against Consultant or Consultant’s successors
and assigns under the PSA, except for claims for latent defects or
deficiencies of which County becomes aware after the Effective Date of this
Agreement.

3) Consultant does fully and forever release, discharge, forego, relinquish,
acquit and exonerate County and its officers, employees, agents,
successors and assigns from any and all claims, demands, rights, interests,
remedies, causes of action for damages either direct or consequential, all
suits in law or in equity of whatever kind or nature, for loss of services, loss
of income, lost profits, overhead, support or contributions, legal expenses,
attorneys’ fees, bodily injuries, property damages, including loss of fair
market value, claims for delay, interference and all other expenses and
claims of any kind, which Consultant may now have or hereafter have or
claim to have, and whether the same be now known or not known, in any
way arising out of the Project services performed by Consultant under the
PSA.

4) This Agreement is for the benefit of County and Consultant only and is
not for the benefit of any third party.

2

DRAFT

Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



C C

5) As further consideration for the execution of this Agreement, Consultant
represents as an inducement to County that:

A. It completely and thoroughly understands that this is a complete
and final settlement of any and all claims which County may have against
Consultant and that neither County nor Consultant shall receive any further
payment on account of any damages claimed or that could have been
claimed in the above described dispute on account of the herein mentioned
errors and omissions, except those amounts and that consideration
specifically stated herein;

B. In entering into this Agreement, it is doing so freely and
voluntarily upon the advice of its own counsel and in the exercise of its own
free will, act and deed, free of any duress or coercion;

C. Except as specifically contained herein, no representations,
promises, or other statements made by Travis County or its attorneys or
other representatives have influenced it in making and executing this
Agreement and it realizes that this Agreement is final and conclusive and that
it is their desire that it be final and conclusive;

D. Except as specifically contained herein, this Agreement, and the
provisions contained herein, are not intended to be, and shall not be taken
as, admission of liability by any individual or entity, and this Agreement is
made simply as a compromised settlement of the disputed daims.

6) The parties further expressly accept and assume the risk that the facts
mentioned above may be found to be other than or different from the facts
now believed by the parties to be true, and expressly warrant and represent
that the terms of this settlement have been completely read and are fully
understood and voluntarily accepted for the purpose of making a full and
final compromise, adjustment and settlement of any and all claims, disputed
or otherwise, arising out of the PSA requirements and any damages to the
parties; and that in making this settlement and in gMng this release, the
parties rely wholly upon their own knowledge, information and belief
concerning such matters.

3

DRAFT

Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



7) This Agreement will be governed by the laws of the State of Texas and
venue will be in Travis County, Texas.

8) Any discussions, communications, conversations and/or meetings
between County and Consultant are hereby merged into this Agreement
and this Agreement encompasses the full and complete agreement
between County and Consultant.

9) This Agreement will become effective when both parties have signed
this Agreement.

TRAVIS COUNTY

By:

___________________________

Samuel T. Biscoe
Travis County Judge

Date:

___________________

RVI

By:

Name: Alr3,g- ASjt’J

Title: PREStON11

Date: Arv$½-t- 2c’14

4

DRAFT

Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



RV
i

5
8

5
7

R
e.

C
heck

T
otal:

$
2

,6
5

4
.5

O
08/12/2014

Pay
To

Travis
C

ounty
C

heck
N

o.
5857

Invoice
N

o.
Invoice

D
ate

Invoice
A

m
ount

A
m

ount
D

ue
‘\D

iscount
A

pply
B

alance
settlem

ent
08/12/2014

32,654.50
32,654.50

0.00
32,654.50

0.00

o
.

4
O

O
O

O
O

O
1
°i

C
vL

,
I

C)

DRAFT

Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 

 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: September  2, 2014 
Prepared By/Phone Number: J. Lee Perry, Marvin Brice, CPPB, x49700  
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes, C.P.M., CPPO  
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

Agenda Language:  Approve contract awards for Professional 
Services Pool, (Title, Appraisal and Land Use Planning) RFQ # Q1406-
004-LP, to the following qualified firms: 
 
Title Services (2 Total) 
a. 4400002180 Capstone Title  
b. 4400002181 Independence Title  
 
Land Use Planning Services (5 Total) 
c. 4400002175 Hutson Land Planners  
d. 4400002176 Land Strategies, Inc 
e. 4400002177 SEC Planning, LLC 
f. 4400002178 Site Specifics 
g. 4400002179 Paul Hornsby & Co. 
 
Appraisal Services (8 Total) 
h.4400002157 Aegis Group, Inc.  
i. 4400002158 Allegiant Group, PLLC 
j. 4400002159 AR/WS Appraisal, L.P. 
k. 4400002170 Atrium Real Estate Services 
l. 4400002171 CBRE, Inc. 
m. 4400002172 Paul Hornsby & Co. 
n. 4400002173 Integra Realty Resources 
o. 4400002174 NVG 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with the departments and recommends approval of requested action. 
This procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined 
by the statutes. 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 13Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 

 
 

 Fifteen (15) qualification statements were received on July 10, 2014 in 
response to RFQ # Q1406-004-LP, Professional Services Pool for Title, 
Land Use Planning and Appraisal Services. Qualification Statements 
were reviewed by Transportation and Natural Resources (TNR), and 
overall all firms met the minimum qualifications. The Purchasing Agent 
recommends contract award to all fifteen (15) firms.   

Firms will be selected by the user department on a “case by case” basis 
depending on the highest qualified firm, based upon the nature of the 
work. This will establish a county-wide “pool” of Professional Services, 
including; Title, Appraisal and Land Use Planning for use on County 
projects. 

 Contract Expenditures: Within the last 12 months N/A has been spent 
for these services under existing contracts. 

 

 Contract-Related Information: 

Award Amount: N/A    
Contract Type: Professional Services   
Contract Period: October 1, 2014 –September 30, 2018  

 Contract Modification Information: N/A 

Modification Amount:   
Modification Type:     
Modification Period:   

 Solicitation-Related 
Information: 

Solicitations Sent: 55  Responses Received: 15  
HUB Information: Yes  % HUB Subcontractor: N/A*  

*It is not possible with any accuracy to determine the % of HUB 
Subcontractor participation prior to contractors being selected to provide 
their services for particular projects. 

 

 

Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 

 
 

 

 Special Contract Considerations: N/A  

  Award has been protested; interested parties have been notified. 
  Award is not to the lowest bidder; interested parties have been   
notified. 

  Comments:   
 
 Funding Information: N/A as Funding to be identified on each 

individual project. 
  Funds Reservation in SAP:  
  Cost Center(s):  
  Comments: 

 

Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Item Criteria

W
E

IG
H

T

Sc
or

e

W
ei

gh
te

d 
Sc

or
e

Sc
or

e

W
ei

gh
te

d 
Sc

or
e

Sc
or

e

W
ei

gh
te

d 
Sc

or
e

Sc
or

e

W
ei

gh
te

d 
Sc

or
e

Sc
or

e

W
ei

gh
te

d 
Sc

or
e

Sc
or

e

W
ei

gh
te

d 
Sc

or
e

Sc
or

e

W
ei

gh
te

d 
Sc

or
e

Sc
or

e

W
ei

gh
te

d 
Sc

or
e

A
Must have at least one appraiser/broker/planner/title agent on 
staff in the appropriate field with a minimum of 10 years’ 
experience in the services required. 25% 5 1.25 5 1.25 5 1.25 5 1.25 5 1.25 5 1.25 5 1.25 5 1.25

B Must have a Travis County office location 25% 5 1.25 5 1.25 5 1.25 5 1.25 5 1.25 5 1.25 5 1.25 5 1.25

C
Be certified or licensed (if applicable) in the service the firm is 
submitting a Qualifications Statement for. 25% 5 1.25 5 1.25 5 1.25 5 1.25 5 1.25 5 1.25 5 1.25 5 1.25

D All necessary forms must be submitted as required by this RFQ. 25% 5 1.25 5 1.25 5 1.25 5 1.25 5 1.25 5 1.25 5 1.25 5 1.25

Item Y
es N
o

Y
es N
o

Y
es N
o

Y
es N
o

Y
es N
o

Y
es N
o

Y
es N
o

Y
es N
o

A x x x x x x x x
B x x x x x x x x
C x x x x x x x x
D x x x x x x x x
E x x x x x x x x
F x x x x x x x x
G x x x x x x x x

100%

NVGFIRM NAMES 

POOL SERVICES QUALIFICATIONS (Appraisal)
RFQ Statement of Qualifications (SOQ) Evaluation Matrix

Please score each item with a 5 (if they do meet the criteria), or a 0 (if they do not meet the criteria). Any total score less than 100%, will be 
considered a non-succesful submission and does not meet the minimum criteria to be in the pool.

6.3 EVALUATION FACTORS (See Instructions in RFQ) Total Weight for this section = 100%

Date of Evaluation: 

5.005.00 5.00 5.005.00

Please mark Yes or No for each item.   

Totals
5.00

Integra

Local Office; Work to be performed locally

Project Name:  
SOQ Evaluator: 

Evaluation Team Members: 

Allegiant ARWS Atrium

FIRM NAMES Aegis Allegiant

Previous Work Load with Travis County
Financial Limitations: Financially Capable

HornsbyCBRE IntegraARWS Atrium

Hornsby

II. Firm Information

NVG

5.00

CBRE

Will workload impede firm's ability to complete this work on time?
Objections to PSA

Recent Govt Audit
Legal Considerations: Liability Insurance, Lawsuits,

5.00

Aegis

SOQ Evaluation Total Weighted Score

Criteria

Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Item Criteria

W
E

IG
H

T

Sc
or

e

W
ei

gh
te

d 
Sc

or
e

Sc
or

e

W
ei

gh
te

d 
Sc

or
e

Sc
or

e

W
ei

gh
te

d 
Sc

or
e

Sc
or

e

W
ei

gh
te

d 
Sc

or
e

Sc
or

e

W
ei

gh
te

d 
Sc

or
e

Sc
or

e

W
ei

gh
te

d 
Sc

or
e

Sc
or

e

W
ei

gh
te

d 
Sc

or
e

Sc
or

e

W
ei

gh
te

d 
Sc

or
e

A
Must have at least one appraiser/broker/planner/title agent on 
staff in the appropriate field with a minimum of 10 years’ 
experience in the services required. 25% 5 1.25 5 1.25 5 1.25 5 1.25 5 1.25 0.00 0.00 0.00

B Must have a Travis County office location 25% 5 1.25 5 1.25 5 1.25 5 1.25 5 1.25 0.00 0.00 0.00

C
Be certified or licensed (if applicable) in the service the firm is 
submitting a Qualifications Statement for. 25% 5 1.25 5 1.25 5 1.25 5 1.25 5 1.25 0.00 0.00 0.00

D All necessary forms must be submitted as required by this RFQ. 25% 5 1.25 5 1.25 5 1.25 5 1.25 5 1.25 0.00 0.00 0.00

Item Y
es N
o

Y
es N
o

Y
es N
o

Y
es N
o

Y
es N
o

Y
es N
o

Y
es N
o

Y
es N
o

A x x x x x
B x x x x x
C x x x x x
D x x x x x
E x x x x x
F x x x x x
G x x x x x

100%
Totals

SOQ Evaluation Total Weighted Score 5.00 5.00 5.00 5.00 5.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Previous Work Load with Travis County
Financial Limitations: Financially Capable
Recent Govt Audit
Legal Considerations: Liability Insurance, Lawsuits,
Will workload impede firm's ability to complete this work on time?
Objections to PSA

Hornsby 0 0 0

Criteria
Local Office; Work to be performed locally

II. Firm Information
Please mark Yes or No for each item.   

FIRM NAMES Hutson Land 
Stratagies SEC Site 

Specifics

Evaluation Team Members: 
6.3 EVALUATION FACTORS (See Instructions in RFQ) Total Weight for this section = 100%

Please score each item with a 5 (if they do meet the criteria), or a 0 (if they do not meet the criteria). Any total score less than 100%, will be 
considered a non-succesful submission and does not meet the minimum criteria to be in the pool.

FIRM NAMES Hutson Land 
Stratagies SEC Site 

Specifics Hornsby

RFQ Statement of Qualifications (SOQ) Evaluation Matrix
Project Name:  POOL SERVICES QUALIFICATIONS (Land Use)
SOQ Evaluator: 
Date of Evaluation: 

Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Item Criteria

W
E

IG
H

T

Sc
or

e

W
ei

gh
te

d 
Sc

or
e

Sc
or

e

W
ei

gh
te

d 
Sc

or
e

Sc
or

e

W
ei

gh
te

d 
Sc

or
e

Sc
or

e

W
ei

gh
te

d 
Sc

or
e

Sc
or

e

W
ei

gh
te

d 
Sc

or
e

Sc
or

e

W
ei

gh
te

d 
Sc

or
e

Sc
or

e

W
ei

gh
te

d 
Sc

or
e

Sc
or

e

W
ei

gh
te

d 
Sc

or
e

A
Must have at least one appraiser/broker/planner/title agent on 
staff in the appropriate field with a minimum of 10 years’ 
experience in the services required. 25% 5 1.25 5 1.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

B Must have a Travis County office location 25% 5 1.25 5 1.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

C
Be certified or licensed (if applicable) in the service the firm is 
submitting a Qualifications Statement for. 25% 5 1.25 5 1.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

D All necessary forms must be submitted as required by this RFQ. 25% 5 1.25 5 1.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Item Y
es N
o

Y
es N
o

Y
es N
o

Y
es N
o

Y
es N
o

Y
es N
o

Y
es N
o

Y
es N
o

A 5 5
B 5.00 5
C 5 5
D 5.00 5.00
E 5 5
F 5.00 5.00
G 5.00 5.00

100%
Totals

SOQ Evaluation Total Weighted Score 5.00 5.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Previous Work Load with Travis County
Financial Limitations: Financially Capable
Recent Govt Audit
Legal Considerations: Liability Insurance, Lawsuits,
Will workload impede firm's ability to complete this work on time?
Objections to PSA

0 0 0 0

Criteria
Local Office; Work to be performed locally

II. Firm Information
Please mark Yes or No for each item.   

FIRM NAMES Capstone Independence 0 0

Evaluation Team Members: 
6.3 EVALUATION FACTORS (See Instructions in RFQ) Total Weight for this section = 100%

Please score each item with a 5 (if they do meet the criteria), or a 0 (if they do not meet the criteria). Any total score less than 100%, will be 
considered a non-succesful submission and does not meet the minimum criteria to be in the pool.

FIRM NAMES Capstone Independence

RFQ Statement of Qualifications (SOQ) Evaluation Matrix
Project Name:  POOL SERVICES QUALIFICATIONS (Title)
SOQ Evaluator: 
Date of Evaluation: 

Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: September 9th, 2014 
Prepared By/Phone Number:  Rachel Fishback, 512.854.9853 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 
 
 
Approve Contract Award for Road Recycling, IFB No. 1407-002-RF, to 
sole bidder, Aaron Concrete Contractors, LP. 
 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes. 

This contract requires for the vendor to provide Road Recycling Services 
to the Travis County Transportation and Natural Resources Department.   

On July 28th, 2014, IFB No. 1407-002-RF was issued through BidSync. 
The bid was viewed by twenty four (24) vendors and one (1) bid was 
received on August 18th, 2014. Three (3) local non-bidders were 
contacted regarding this bid because they provide road materials and 
similar services. Two (2) bidders were not able to bid on the solicitation 
because they do not have the milling equipment to provide road 
recycling services. One (1) bidder stated that they were too busy to 
respond to the bid.  

The Purchasing Office concurs with Travis County Transportation and 
Natural Resources recommendation to award a contract to sole bidder, 
Aaron Concrete Contractors, LP. 

 

 Contract-Related Information: 

Award Amount: estimated requirements   
Contract Type: Annual, unilateral  
Contract Period: Sept. 23rd, 2014 through Sept. 22nd, 2015  

  
  

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 14Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm

mailto:agenda@co.travis.tx.us


AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

 Solicitation-Related Information: 

Solicitation Viewed:  24  Responses Received:   1  
HUB Information:    NA  % HUB Subcontractor:  NA  

 
 Funding Information: 

  SAP Shopping Cart #: 
  Funding Account(s):  
  Comments: Requisitions are processed at time of requirement 

 
 

 
 
 

Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm

mailto:agenda@co.travis.tx.us


Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Bid #1407-002-RF - ROAD RECYCLING 

Creation Date  Jul 2, 2014 End Date Aug 18, 2014 9:00:00 AM CDT
Start Date Jul 28, 2014 9:19:08 AM CDT Awarded Date  Not Yet Awarded

1407-002-RF--01-01   Road Recycling
Supplier Unit Price Qty/Unit Total Price Attch. Docs

Aaron Concrete Contractors, LP. First Offer -  $0.70     100000 / square yard $70,000.00   Y
Product Code: 
Unit Amount Text: Seventy Cents
Total Amount Text: Seventy Thousand Dollars
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 01-01
Supplier Notes:

1407-002-RF--01-02   Planing/Texturing, 0"- 2"
Supplier Unit Price Qty/Unit Total Price Attch. Docs

Aaron Concrete Contractors, LP. First Offer -  $2.70     30000 / square yard $81,000.00   Y
Product Code: 
Unit Amount Text: Two Dollars and Seventy Cents
Total Amount Text: Eighty One Dollars and No Cents
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 01-02
Supplier Notes:

1407-002-RF--01-03   Planing/Texturing, 2"- 4"
Supplier Unit Price Qty/Unit Total Price Attch. Docs

Aaron Concrete Contractors, LP. First Offer -  $4.30     20000 / square yard $86,000.00   Y
Product Code: 
Unit Amount Text: Four Dollars and Thirty Cents
Total Amount Text: Eighty Six Thousand Dollars and No 
Cents
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 01-03
Supplier Notes:

1407-002-RF--01-04   Planing/Texturing, 4"- 6"
Supplier Unit Price Qty/Unit Total Price Attch. Docs

Aaron Concrete Contractors, LP. First Offer -  $6.50     10000 / square yard $65,000.00   Y
Product Code: 
Unit Amount Text: Six Dollars and Fifity Cents
Total Amount Text: Sixty Five Thousand Dollars and No 
Cents
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 01-04
Supplier Notes:

Supplier Totals
  Aaron Concrete Contractors, LP. $302,000.00    (4/4 items) 
 Bid Contact Dale Detten 

dale@aaronconcrete.com
Ph 512-926-7326   

 Address 4108 Nixon Lane
Austin, TX 78725 

 Qualifications  CISV   
Agency Notes: Supplier Notes:

**

Bid 1407-002-RFTravis County

BidSync8/18/2014 p. 2

Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date:  September 2, 2014 
Prepared By/Phone Number:  Loren Breland, 854-4854 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

Agenda Language:  Approve contract award for 700 Lavaca Building 
Janitorial Services, IFB No. B1407-005-LD, to the low bidder, Varsity 
Facility Services. 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes. 

This contract will provide 700 Lavaca Building Janitorial Services. 

Bid #B1407-005-LD was issued on July 28, 2014 and 11 bids were 
received on August 18, 2014.  FM has reviewed the bids and 
recommends award to the low bidder, Varsity Facility Services. 

 Contract-Related Information: 

Award Amount:  $272,276.81    
Contract Type:  Annual Term Contract    
Contract Period:  October 1, 2014 – September 30, 2015   

 Solicitation-Related Information: 

Solicitations Sent:  51  Responses Received:  11  
HUB Information:  % HUB Subcontractor:  

 
 Funding Information: 

  SAP Shopping Cart #: 
  Funding Account(s):  SAP cost center 1140060002 
  Comments:  Contract starts October 1, 2014 and will be funded from    

 FY 2015 budget. 
 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 15Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm

mailto:agenda@co.travis.tx.us


Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date:  September 2, 2014 
Prepared By/Phone Number:  Loren Breland, 854-4854 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

Agenda Language:  Approve contract award for 700 Lavaca Building 
Elevator Maintenance, IFB No. B1407-007-LD, to the low bidder, EMR 
Elevator. 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes. 

This contract will provide 700 Lavaca Building Elevator Maintenance. 

Bid #B1407-007-LD was issued on July 28, 2014 and 2 bids were 
received on August 18, 2014.  FM has reviewed the bids and 
recommends award to the low bidder, EMR Elevator. 

 Contract-Related Information: 

Award Amount:  $69,325.00    
Contract Type:  Annual Term Contract    
Contract Period:  October 1, 2014 – September 30, 2015   

 Solicitation-Related Information: 

Solicitations Sent:  25  Responses Received:  2  
HUB Information:  % HUB Subcontractor:  

 
 Funding Information: 

  SAP Shopping Cart #: 
  Funding Account(s):  SAP cost center 1140060002 
  Comments:  Contract starts October 1, 2014 and will be funded from    

 FY 2015 budget. 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 16Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm

mailto:agenda@co.travis.tx.us


Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request  

Division Director/Manager: Anna Bowli 
Services Long Range Planning r 

:> 

Meeting Date:  
Prepared By: Paul Scoggins, Engineering ' pecialist Phone #: (512) 854-7619 

, Division Director of Development 

Department Head: Stev n a I , P.., County Executive-TNR  
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Daugherty, Precinct Three  

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action on a request to  
authorize the filing of an instrument to vacate two five foot wide public utility and  
drainage easements located along the common lot line of Lots 16 and 17 of Travis  
Oaks, Section Two - Precinct Three.  

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST:  
TNR staff has received a request to authorize the filing of an instrument to vacate  
two five foot wide public utility and drainage easements (PUE/DE) located along the  
common lot line of Lots 16 and 17, of Travis Oaks, Section Two. The easements are  
dedicated by plat note. Lots 16 and 17 front on Travis Oaks Drive, a street not  
maintained by Travis County.  

Professional engineer Bradley Shaw has stated that:  

" ... a drainage study was performed this date (5-29-14) at subject location and that  
the release of the drainage easement along the property line is acceptable and there  
is no drainage condition that will change substantially because of the release of the  
drainage easement."  

The utility companies operating in the area have stated they have no objection to  
vacating the subject easements. Staff has been contacted by a neighboring property  
owner in opposition to this request.  

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:  
The request has been reviewed by TNR staff which finds that the vacation request  
meet all Travis County standards. As of this memo, staff has received one inquiry in  
regards to this request. TNR staff recommends the request.  

Item 17Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
According to the request letter the owner is requesting to vacate the subject 
easements in order to construct a new house. There is currently an existing cabin on 
Lot 17. The owner plans on taking down the existing cabin and building a new 
house. The proposed new house, along with its septic system, would cross the 
common lot line of Lots 16 and 17 and would encroach in the subject easements. 
Vacating the easements should resolve any potential encroachment issues. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
None 

ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 
Order of Vacation 
Field Notes 
Request Letter 
Engineer's Letter 
Siteplan with Topography 
Utility Statements 
Sign Affidavit and Pictures 
Maps 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR (512) 854-4239 
Steven M. Manilla County Executive TI\JR (512) 854-9429 
Anna Bowlin Division Director of 

Development Services 
Long Range Planning 

TNR (512) 854-7561 

cc:  
Stacey Scheffel Permits Program 

Manager 
TNR (512) 854-7565 

John Ellis Engineer Development Services (512) 854-9905 

SM:AB:ps 
1101 - Development Services Long Range Planning - Travis Oaks, Section Two 

Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



sketch; 

ORDER OF V ACA nON 

STATE OF TEXAS § 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS § 

WHEREAS, property owner requests the vacation of the public utility and drainage easements 
located along the common lot line 17, of Oaks, Section Two as recorded at Volume 
43, Plat Records 

Lots 16 

WHEREAS, an nrl"",,'nrl vacation 
of the subject easements; 

professional pn'-Y.n,;>pr 

WHEREAS, all utility known to be Anc>r<>tm in the area have indicated they have no 
need for the easements requested to be vacated as in the attached field notes and sketch; 

submitted a 

,n.eJ4.,e>. the Travis County Transportation and Natural Resources Department recommends the 
public utility and easements as described in the attached field notes and 

WHEREAS, the required public notice was posted and the Commissioners Court of Travis 
County held a public on 26, 14 to consider the 

<L<>..LI-"". Texas Local Govemment §232.008 the Commissioners Court of 
Travis County to cancel all or part of a subdivision; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, by unanimous vote, pursuant to §232.008 of the Texas Local Government 
Commissioners Court of Travis County, Texas, orders that the public utility and 

easements located along the common lot line of Lots 16 and 17 of Travis Oaks, Section Two, as shown on 
the attached and described in the attached notes, are hereby vacated. 

ORDERED THIS THE ___ DAY _______ 2014. 

SAMUELT. COUNTY JUDGE 


COMMISSIONER RON DAVIS COMMISSIONER BRUCE TODD 
PRECINCT ONE PRECINCT TWO 

L'~>.LjJ DAUGHERTY 
PRECINCT FOUR 

Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



~~VEY~~ . . 
Off: (512) 258-6842 

8405 Delavan Ave ; I .~~ Cell: (512) 669-4266
AuStin. 7X. 78717 _ 11\ .cy 

·westsurveyors@austin.rr.com· 

FlELDNOTE DESCRIPTION 

10' P.D.E. & DRAINAGE EASEMENT 


RELEASE 


BEING TWO (2) - 5 FOOT WIDE PUBLIC UTILITY 
EASEMENT AND DRAINAGE EASEMENTS OUT OF LOTS 
16 AND 17 OF TRAVIS OAKS, SECTION TWO, a subdivision 
in Travis County, Texas according to the Plat recorded in Volume 
43, Page 43 of the Plat Records of Travis County, Texas, said 10 
foot wide easement being more particularly described by metes 
and bounds as follows: 

COMMENCING at a one inch diameter iron pipe found in the North Right-of-Way line of 

Travis Oaks Drive for the common Southeast and Southwest comer of Lots 16 and 17 of 

aforementioned Subdivision; 


THENCE departing the said North R.O.W.line ofTravis Oaks Drive, along the said common lot 

line of Lots 16 and 17, North 15d 20' 00" West, a distance of 10.00 feet to a point in the center 

of the South edge of said 10 foot wide easement, said point also being in the North line of a 10 

foot Electric & Telephone Easement for the POINT OF BEGINNING of the herein described 

EASEMENT;


',," 

THENCE departing the said common lot line and through aforesaid Lot 16, th~ following three 
(3) courses: 

, 
South 73d 40' 00" West, a distance of 5.00 feet to a point for the Southwest comer of the 
herein described easement; 

North 15d 20' 00" West, a distance of 112.65 feet to a point on the 722 foot contour line 
for the Northwest comer of the herein described Easement; 

Along the said 722 foot contour line, North 55d 33' 10" East, a distance of5.29 feet to a 
point on the aforesaid common lot line; 

THENCE departing said Lot 16 and entering and then passing through aforesaid Lot 17, the 
following three (3) courses: 

North 55d 33' 10" East, a distance of 5.29 feet to a point for the Northeast co.mer of the 
herein described Easement; - . - . 

South 15d 20' 00" East, a distance of 115.94 feet to a point in the North 'e~ge of the 
aforementioned 10 foot Electric & Telephone Easement for the Southeast comer of the 
herein described Easement; 

South 73d 40' 00" West, a distance of 5.00 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING and 
containing a calculated area of 1,143 Square Feet of land, subject to easements, 
conditions or restrictions ofrecord, if any. 

I hereby certify that the foregoing Fieldnotes were prepared from an on-the-ground survey, under 
.my-supervisionand-are-true-and-ct'>ITect to-the best-of my -knowledge-and belief- - --- - 

Witness my hand and seal this the 20th day ofJuly, 2014. 

st, R.P.L.S. # 4188 
VEYORS, INC. 

8405 Delavan A venue 
Austin, Texas 78717 
Project No. E025-01 

Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm

mailto:westsurveyors@austin.rr.com


Lot 16 
. 0.290 Acres 

12645 Sq. ft. 

----

EXHIBIT 

----- [s(l1 t 
--- &. Tele. 

10' [Iec. 

N 

Scale: 1·=20' 

Lot 17 
0.285 Acres 

12427 Sq. ft. 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: 

Lots 16 & 17 of TRA VIS OAKS, 
SECTION TWO, a subdivision 
recorded in Vol. 43, Pg. 43 
Plat Records of Travis County, 
Texas. 

This Survey substantially complies with the current Texas SOCiety of 
Professional Surveyors Standards and Spedflcatlons for a Category
_1fl.._, Condition _!l__ Survey. 

WEST SURVEYORS, INC. 
8405 Delavan Avenue Ph. (512) 258-6842 
Austin, Texas 78717 "westsurveyors@austin.rr.com" 

Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm

mailto:westsurveyors@austin.rr.com


Travis County 
Paul Scoggins 
700 Lavaca Street 
Austin, TX 78705 

June 20, 2014 

Re: Additional Requirements for Easement Vacation 

Property Address: 4844 Travis Oaks Dr - Texas 78654 
Description: Lot 16 & Travis Oaks, Section 2, a subdivision recorded in Volume 43, 43 Plat 

of Travis County, Texas. 

1st 
- As per item #1 on the list requirements, please submit a request letter stating the legal description and 

the reasoning behind the request. 

We are writing to request an easement vacation on the two that we own in Travis County at the above listed 
address. My and I bought Lot 17 in 2000. There was a very small cabin on the lot. About 6 years ago, we 
purchased Lot 16 with the idea of a future expansion. We are looking to retire within the next few years and 
would like to move out to the subdivision full time. With that in mind, we began looking into the cabin 
on Lot 17 as a guest house and building a new structure on Lot 16 for my wife and me. We even got far 
to have a floor drawn for the construction on Lot 16. However, we ran into multiple issues that made our 
plans very difficult to construct. Lot 16 has three water wells within close proximity which created issues with 
the location of a new septic We even looked into up two really wanted to that 
at all costs because the idea of long term retirement to this area. 

Because of this, we to take down the cabin build a new house from scratch. As you can see 
from the Site Plan, the majority of the will remain on Lot 17 with a small part extending into Lot 
16. are quite a few very large and old Live Oaks Trees that we are working around. This is the main reason 
that we would need to build slightly across the lot lines. Using both lots would allow us to our 
septic and a required distance from all of the existing water wells. There is an architectural control 
board in the neighborhood, and we have made all plans to meet or exceed all of their 

I hope that this explains why we are to vacate the easements. 

2nd 
- Please submit a cable sign-off (most likely Time Warner), a water supplier sign-off, and a gas supplier 

(if any). I am you are probably on septic so a wastewater sign-off would not be needed. 

Please find all the documents 
\II) PEC Easement Release (Previously submitted) 
\II) AT&T Easement Release (Previously submitted) 
\II) Drainage Easement Release letter from Brad Shaw (Previously submitted)  
\II) Plat map and letter from West (Previously  
\II) The property does not have cable - Cable Easement not - See below 
\II) The property has water wells - Water Supplier Easement Release/Sign-off not needed - See below 
\II) The property will have propane Gas Easement needed - See below 
\II) The property has a septic Waste Water Easement release/Sign-off not needed See below 
\II) Survey from Greg West Surveyor (Included - See attachments) '" Original to be brought in. 
• 	 Drainage study performed by Brad Shaw including Site Map with Topo, flows, etc (Included - See 

attac h me nts) 

Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



There is not a need for cable sign-off because it is not available in the area. We currently only have satellite 
available for TV. Our internet is through AT&T who has signed off on vacating the easement. Neither Gas nor 
Water Service is available. Homes in the area either pump water from the lake or dig a well for water. In our 
case, we have a well that we plan on continuing to use. 

3'd - Please submit the drainage study the engineer is basing his findings from. Site map with topo, flows, etc. 

We have contacted the Engineer. The POA does not have streets with curbs or waste water drainage. While 
there are some natural creeks in the POA, these two properties have never shown any kind of drainage issues. 

4th - If you have a proposed site plan it is good to include it. The Court likes to have as much information as 
possible. This will also help show why the easement in question is being requested to be vacated. 

We have included a copy of the proposed site plan, please see attachment. 

5th 
- Please include an original of the survey. It becomes the exhibit to the vacation Order if/once approved. 

Can you please clarify about the survey? It is my understanding that we sent out a survey of both lots that my 
wife and I signed and had notarized. We are not trying to combine the lots into one, just vacating the 
easements. We were told by both your office and the LCRA that once the easements were vacated, the plans 
approved and the permits issued, we could build across the lot line since we owned both lots. 

Lastly... 
There are a number of houses in the POA that have built across lots lines over the years. This particular POA was 
created quite a few years ago (I think 1965) when building restrictions were very relaxed. The lots, especially 
those along the lake were drawn very small. This makes building on a single lot quite difficult with the newer 
water and septic construction rules. 

Please let me know if there is anything else that you require. 

Sincerely, 

Gil & Candace Elsass 

~il Elsass 

Date 

5838 Balcones Drive, Suite A  
Austin, TX 78731-4206  

Candace Elsass 

Date 

Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



HIGHLAND 

LAKES 


ENGINEERING 

BOX 1164 

KlNGSLAND. TEXAS 78639 
Tel. : (S30) 637-9584 

TX REG, /I F-9209 

TO: SILVERTON CUSTOM HOMES 
LOCATION: 16&17 
TRAVIS OAKS SECTION TWO 
TRAVIS COUNTY 

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT A DRAINAGE STUDY WAS PERFORMED THIS 
DATE AT SUBJECT LOCATION AND THAT THE RELEASE OF THE 
DRAINAGE EASEMENT ALONG THE PROPERTY LINE IS ACCEPTABLE 
AND THERE IS NO DRAINAGE CONDITION WILL CHANGE 
SUBSTANTIALLY BECAUSE OF RELEASE OF DRAINAGE 
EASEMENT. 

Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



70: 	 Paul Scoggin~ 
7/tavi~ Co. 7NR 

rttom: Bttad Shaw 

Sufject: 4842 7ttavi~ Oak~ Dttive, ~attfle 1all~, 7exa~ 78654 

7hi~ lettett i~ to cetttity that fy vacating the dttainage ea~ement~ 
on the attached plat will tte~ult in no advett~e Ott hattmtul event~. 

7he dttainage ea~ement~ wette wttitten into the plat note~ and have 
nevett feen in u~e. Stottm watett tlow~ to the dttainage ditche~ alon 
along the ~ttteet~. 

7he plat ~how~ dittection~ot exi~ting ttunott that tall~ on the 
lot~ that i~ ea~ily handled fy the exi~ting lot tettttain. 

No ttedittection ot dttainage along the ttoadway Ott on the lot~ i~ 
needed. All ttunottcondition~ atte minimal and will not attect 
the pttopo~ed expan~ion ot the hou~e. 

..,:., 

Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



":t~~., .::"'&-r.:' cnt.:ll'U n.ar-,e.1..~ ...br-ow·
- -~ ur $/&ep Top of steep bluff 

biuffaflt;t limits 
Of this tapa 

SulVeY. Q;-~c::-b 
,~. 

N76'28'12"E 89.« 
s· P.u .E. & [)qjnago Eoml 

'-?) 
.~'\,. 

r -- --5'BIdg.s-.,.-B...·_L,,~,'Z-... Lot j
-./ ..... 0'" ·r 

·<85A
1<. CreS 

427 Sq,It 

;;; 
!.. 
f 
l 

itc:ctA:Om 

WOOo'en 
Sheri 

; 

l 

j 
• 

ea/.)ernenL!> tol
'<~ §8- all.andoned 

0':" .~ ..q ~ 
.'\. (f 

~ ~ / 
.. 

wll ~/, - '":..... 
1 

I.~ 1.-, 

\ 
; 

~ Garage 
, F.F.=730.9' ~ i 
, ~I 

1 •.1 
 r-. 'I! I I· I I ' 'I 

U- I. ______ . -- - -1-- l::::::-_~ J «,'/ ! 
\ 110' E1ec & ToIC: . Esmt +- ~ J ". j 

- .. - - ..----- - --. - ... .-' - ..~ ';; ' /'" .."N 
. ' 1- C2 ------- ~1359 ../I '--.-- \.. ,'/ / ":1: 12- i - IJ . '",~- _. ---=-- '--- E1'165. 

\ _ iI"" ---- .' 11 .01 ,'!:.~:!:./.)t.j'J:.fL..j-'t(J.).na ge di.tr.e cLio n 

edge of asphalt -----I ," "..~:.~ . rj"f1V"';~ "...",, ;",.;;"=~,.,"·'.,,;·C.•.,~<:;;;;',;;" . ... I,
h-=- .7:_'''':'':''' - -_. 

(, 

Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



~. 

§aat&t 
~ 

SOUTHWESTERN BELL TELEPHONE COMPANY 

RELEASE OF EASEMENT 

THIS RELEASE OF EASEMENT, entered into by SOUTHWESTERN BELL TELEPHONE 
COMPANY, a Missouri corporaUon, GRANTOR, AND GilbertE{sass, GRANTEE(S), wherein GRANTOR 
in consideration of One Dollar ($1.00) and other valuable consideration, receipt of which is hereby 
acknowledged, does by these presents ABANDON, RELEASE, RELINQUISH AND DISCLAIM to 
GRANTEE(S), as is, all or a specific portion of certain easements for telecommunication purposes 
hereinafter described that affects land owned by GRANTEE(S) situated in Trav/sCounly; Texas, and 
described as follows: 

Lot16 and 17 of TRAVIS OAKS,SECTION TWO, a subdivision ofTravis County, Texas 

Said land of GRANTEE(S) being subject to: 

Easements recorded in Volume 43, Page 43, Plat Records of Travis County; Texas, 

The portion of said easements to be hereby released is described as follows: 

See attached Fif:iidnote Description and plat map. 

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD same, together with all rights and appurtenances to the same 
belonging, unto GRANTEE(S), their heirs, successors and assigns forever. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, GRANTOR has caused this Release of Easement to be executed by 
its duly authorized officers thi~ day of \'s0 'G '20~ 

SOUTHWESTERN BELL 1;ELEPHONE COMPANY 

THESTATE ~O~F~~~~~ 
COUNTY OF ~~~::::.L~w 

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, on this day personally 
appeared "1>JlI.N CD \N \ LL l &iMS ' known to me to be the person whose name is 
subscribed to the foregoing instrument as Manager, Engineering-Design of Southwestern Bell Telephone 
Company, a Missouri corporation, and acknowledged to me that he/she executed the same for pur s 
and considerations therein expressed in the capacity statxs1u~lnd as the tI of said cor rat7n. 

Given under my hand and seal of office this the ~ day 0 . 20 / 

REBECCA KHOGUE 
My Commission Expires 

January 16, 2017 

Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



TRANSPORT ATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES 

STEVEN M MANII.LA P E COIINTY EXECUTIVE 

700 Lavaca Street 
Travis County Administration Building 
PO Box 1748 
Auslin, Texas 78767 
(512) 854-9383 
FAX (512) 854-4649 

EASEMENT REQUIREMENT STATEMENT FOR VACATION OF PROPERTY 

An aI.?P4c,,\tion is being made to Travis COYflty fOfl the vaca~ipn of property 
at 4 ~1 ,. T R,4v -£ OA-\'L j 012 . \ M~r&~ F", S 7<kbSj (address) and/or 
L <, 'f".s I ~ ~ \7 rQ..A-v \..J OA\L'> sec... 2. (legal description) and as 
described on the enclosed drawing or document. An action of the Commissioners Court of Travis 
County is pending your return of this statement. Your prompt reply is requested_ 

STATEMENT 

We do not have need for an easement on the property as described in the accompanying 
document. 

We do have a need for an easement on the property as described in the accompanying 

document. A descciption of the required casement is a~dU~ 

l~j6-e~ "1' (2. hjSf)d J 

Printec1, ;Name 
U 1NA~cfC 

Title DI Ee, 
Utility Company orpistrict

& ,.. 10 ' ) I 
Date 

Please return this completed form to: CJ-J /; {'fl T /?_ r; I SA-J f 

Name ? ( 0. ( . , A
5" g s d /..::, 0... I: ~ ,,-("S )...JR. ..) 44, I-C 

Address - _ 
~STJ'u / X 7~73 /I 

City/State/Zip 

Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm

http:MANII.LA


RELEASE OF EASEMENT 


STATE OF TEXAS § 

§ KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS § 

WHEREAS, Bouldin Industries, Inc., as previous owner of all lots in Travis Oaks, Section 2, 
a subdivision in Travis County, Texas according to the map or plat thereof, heretofore granted certain 
easements to Pedernales Electric Cooperative, Inc., a corporation for public utility purposes covering 
property situated within Travis Oaks, Section 2 Subdivision, said easement being recorded in Volume 
43, Page 43 of the Plat Records of Travis County, Texas, and; 

WHEREAS, said dedicated easements referred to herein above include and are comprised in 
part by strips of land five feet (5') in width along the side lot lines of all lots within Travis Oaks, 
Section 2 Subdivision, in Travis County, Texas; and, 

WHEREAS, Gilbert R. and Candace K. Elsass, as current owners of Lots 16 and 17 in Travis 
Oaks, Section 2 Subdivision, desire that the said five foot (5') public utility easements along the 
common boundary line of Lots 16 and 17 in Travis Oaks, Section 2 Subdivision, be abandoned and 
released in full; and 

WHEREAS, Pedernales Electric Cooperative, Inc. provides electric service to the 
aforementioned area and will continue to have an adequate easement to said property; 

NOW, THEREFORE, be it known that Pedernales Electric Cooperative, Inc., a corporation 
whose post office address is Johnson City, Texas, for and in consideration of One Dollar ($1.00), 
does hereby release the said five foot (5') public utility easements along the common boundary line 
of Lots 16 and 17 in Travis Oaks, Section 2 Subdivision, in Travis County, Texas, and referred to 
hereinabove. 

EXECUTED: May 20, 2014 

PEDERNALES ELECTRlC COOPERATIVE, INC. 

BY:~! -t \, =~!:u.kwl. ~ 
DiAnn Hamilton 
District Planning Supervisor 

THE STATE OF TEXAS § 
§ 

COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON § 

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared DiAnn Hamilton, 
District Planning Supervisor of Pedernales Electric Cooperative, Inc., a corporation, known to me to 
be the person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to me that he 
executed the same for the purposes and consideration therein expressed, in the capacity therein stated 
and as the act and deed of said corporation. 

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE May 20,2014 

SARAH N. MlUER 
Notary Public. SlatecJ1IIzB 

My Coo1mI8sfoq BII*aI 
JULY8,2015 

Notary Public in ind for 
The State of Texas 

Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



~ ; HE P~WER OF ~U "~ABL~ 
750 C ANYO N D R, STE 500 
COP P EL L, TX 75019 

July 10, 2014 

Tanya Remore 
Silverton Custom Homes 
18592 FM 1431 
Jonestown, TX 78645 

SUBJECT: Abandonment of 4844 Travis Oaks, Marble Falls, TX 78654 

We have reviewed your request for the above referenced Utility Easement, and Time Warner Cable 
(TWC) hereby grants the abandonment of the ROW near 4844 Travis Oaks, located within the city of 
Marble Falls, TX. 

If applicable, please contact the Texas Excavation Safety System (Texas811) to have facilities marked & 
located within affected easements before any excavations are started. 

For future reference, please send all utility coordination, abandonments, encroachments, plat 
signatures, or serviceability requests, or notices of relocation to west-engineering-relo@twcable.com. 
Please share this information with whoever needs these services. 

Sincerely, 

Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm

mailto:west-engineering-relo@twcable.com


\ /
\ 
\---- \ 

/ I /  
Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



2012 RELOCATION PROJECT Origination Date : 7/17/2014Time 
ESTIMATE ONLY Start Date: 7/]0/20HWarner~Cable Central TellCa s Area NODE: UNKNOWN Completion Date: 7/ ]0/20]4 

Z 
0 
F 
i 
0'" ... 
~ 
t 
'" a ...'" 

Location Name: CTX Austin 

Activity Name: Forced Relocation 

Project Name: 4&44 Travis Dilks_Marble Falls TX lob/ DOCK #: 

Une of Business: 408 ~ Forced Rcloc;nions Project Driver: Replacement - Identified 

Project Type: Forced Re location BW/Flber Activit'j: Other 

PA Type: New Existing Bandwidth: N/A 

C.t~,ory; forced Plant Relo 

~.!! fffii«!.1! !!l ill! ~ ~ fA ~ ~ 

14900 'N/A 1551 n/. 601 FRELO Multiple I •• I 
p~~s.cor!e 

This is a replat. Cost for this project will be $0,00, 

Z 
0 
.~ 

::E 
'" 0... 
~ 
'" ~ 
:I: 
u 

'" ::l 
"

iIillQ 

Oeslgn . Aerial Ala 

Make Ready· Aerial All 

Strand & Hardware - Aerial AU 

Splicing & Electronics -Aerial A13 

Fiber Construction - Aeria l A14 

Coaxial Con5tructlon - Aerial A15 

Capitalized Interest - Aerial A16 

DeSign - UG UI0 

Make Ready - UG Ull 

Hardware - UG UI2 

Splicing & Electron ics - UG U13 

Fiber Construction - UG U14 

Coaxial Consuuction - UG U15 

Capitalized Interest - UG U16 

EQHDE 

Fiber Optronlcs - Headend H31 

1N L 

Drops - New Connects 

Make Ready - Replacements 

Contract In·Housp. 

Labor l abor 

601 

601 

601 

GOI 

601 

601 

601 

601 

601 

601 

601 

601 

601 

G01 

60] 

601 

Maleri;]1 ... Fr eight Reimbursement Tat<ll 

~ 
ct 
0 <-

Total labor 

Total Material 

GRAND TOTAL - ESTIMATE ONLY 

Requested By: Client Approved By: 

~ 
ct >
0 

'" "-"
ct 

Name: Man Brashier 

Title: Forced Relo Coordina tor 

Phone: Date 

Name: 

litle; 

Phone: Date 

Signature: 7/17/2014 SIgnature: 

Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES 
Slm2! AL~~a.!!ml!, J)~~,-, J::PJ!I!/Y"~W!!i2'f __ 
700 w,'acn Sireel - 5'h Floor 
Tral'is COIIIII), ,tdnrillislralioll BlIi/dillg 
p,o, Box 17-18 
AIISlill, Texas 78767 
lei 5/2-854-9383 
fax 512-854-1649 

AFFIDAVIT OF POSTING 

TO: 	 County Judge 
County Commissioners 
Travis County, Texas 

A Public Notice of Vacation of the public utility and drainage easements sign was posted on 
A kjCU+ 5 ,2014, on the northerly side of Travis Oaks Drive along the 
common lot line of Lots 16 and 17 of Travis Oaks. Section Two at a point as near as practical to 
the area being vacated, and was also posted at the Travis County Courthouse, 

CERTIFIED THIS THE __5____ DAY OF At<.8 lAS 1: ,2014, 

SIGNATURE: ~G~ 
NAME (PRINT): :Ja ('\-vle,. GCire-/'A

TITLE: WJtLf flJ S¥&uJI~or 

cc: Garcia (sign shop) 
M :\PE RM ITS\Vacate\ 14-PU E-DE\02-T ravisOa ks Dr\SignRequest-TravisOaksDrive ,doc 

Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



o AM 


Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Travis CAD - Map of Property ID 179902 for Year 2014 

79~7 8 

179122 

----.---~ 

Property Details 
Account 

Property ID: 179902 
Geo ID: 0178920213 

Type: Real 
Legal Description: LOT 17 TRAVIS OAKS SEC 2 

Location 

Owner 

Situs Address: 4844 TRAVIS OAKS DR TX 78654 
Neighborhood: WATER ACCESS BUT NOT ON WATER 

Mapsco: 428E 
Jurisdictions: OA, 2J, 03, 41, 3A 

Owner Name: ELSASS GILBERT R & CANDACE K 
Mailing Address: , 5838 BALCONES DR STE A, AUSTIN, TX 78731-4206 

Property 
Appraised Value: $147,055.00 

powwtdby. 

http ://propaccess. traviscad .org/Map/View/Map/1/179902/20 14 (~~P~r~~~Pw~~~~ ~Srt~t~~7~~~=ES~~ 
Map Disclaimer. This tax map was compded solely for the u"e of l e AD. Areas dc.plcted by these digital products are apprOXimate, and are not necessanly accurate to mapping, surveying or enolneenng standards. Conclusions drawn from this 
InfO trTl() tl on are the responsibility of the user. The l eAD makt.:$ no claims, proml$:es or guarantees about the accuracy, completeness or adequacy of th iS information and expressly discla ims liability for any errors and omissions. The mapped data 
does not constitute a legal document. 

Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



---

-----

II i .., ~ . 
0QJ III 

\0 '" ~ 
'..) 0 

~ PRECINCT 3Q) &.f-rff.' .... 

I \ 
"" r-., / :ft~lESS RD S:. 

-?-ILL 01' 
~ ----- ~--~ ~ Q:-

., 
7< 
~ 

......... - ~- -, 


# 
~'" 0g)f O'",' -c' 

~ ~~'t~ 

/\Ie$, 

W 0"10;., 
o>~ / ?-1;

'co? ~A;\ l""0 

AteOJ 
~~ 

City of 
Jonestown,L~TraI/IS 

----./ 

<lb 
~,.,/~ 

• 

•# 

I.
•• 

\. 
o 

y.. __ Q<i' 
<1>0 -$X 

lJ' 0'" '". ~ 

/ 

,:;(5 
~" '" 0~ i;; 

1Ri'VIS ol'J(S OR 

f'1'

" ~ 

"'c"".... ()j "'~COPARI<.S RD 
<u 

'" co ' • 

OLe 

('~\ 
~Bt;;8' g 

Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



'-

".~'" 

- ~ PRECINCT 3 

~ 5:*-e, 
'¢ 

.'t-,. ~\ A(e«.J 
, '"---\:... 

WILLIAMSON COUNTY 

':~-.r-.--.\ 
City of 
leander 

'--, l ' 
>~--it-__ 

CIty of 
Lago Vista 

../ 

~)\' I 
<,;',... 

City of 
Jonestown 

"'-
, ~ 

- (. . , .W! / 57 
~:.:.'" J t:J .10...::, 

" \'" -> VI~:;"j''"'''' 
"'-- PoInt 

Venture City of 
Lakeway 

\ 
\ , 

~ 

j~' 
<' '\ 

Legend 

Road 
-=- Stale Maintained 

••••• Pa-\( 

Incorporated 

Travis County Location Map 

Trav~ county Maintained 

Not Ma.nlalr\t!o 

-- Pnvate 

Rejectlon 01 Otldrcal,on 

Un~dlca1ed, P nvate 

-- Railroad SGtJrccl s). City of AUSlin Roads - COA 2013, 
UM)::orporated Roads.- TI~5 County 

water BOdy 

p ark 

City JU'ISOlct;O:'l 

City 
of 

Austin 

201 '3, Creeks- NHD 20a~. P.n r'Ks - Travis 
CGunry 2013 , 

~'~~' 
"";;'..-ofr .,.... I 

3~ {.!'y
" 1 r" \- ... II,i>.!,,~J f,if"'i"'r (, , 

-~ [,.1." -v, I , 
~-':'-~I:-~ 
~,' r '~ 
( ...~ 

ThiS product ~ jor infofm..:ional purposel and may not have bun pr1!pared for or be ,"unable 
for legal, engineer,ng Of .urveying purposes. It d08S not represent an on-the-ground survey 
and ,.presents only the approximate r.latlvelocation 01 property boundaries. Travis County 
has produce d Ih~ product fo rr.terence purposes only and oners no warrlntiu lor the 
producfl. accuracy or compl et*nn.s. 

Travis County Roadways, Map C o 
I 

Miles 

Map Prepared bY'. Tr'll'l is County, 
Dept of TtW'sportallon &. flaturill 
Resources. Da1l: 512 112013 

Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Item 18Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Item 19Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Item 20Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Item 21Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Item 22Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



 
 
Meeting Date:    September 2, 2014 
Prepared By/Phone Number: David Salazar 

Office of the Travis County Judge 
      512-854-9555 
 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head:   Samuel T. Biscoe 
 Travis County Judge 
 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:     
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
 
CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION REGARDING THE APPLICATION FOR A TEXAS 
MASS GATHERING ACT PERMIT UNDER CHAPTER 751 OF THE TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE 
FROM PAY IT FORWARD ENTERTAINMENT GROUP FOR THE MUD VOLLEYBALL TOURNAMENT 
AND RELATED ISSUES. 
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST  AND ATTACHMENTS: 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 23Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm

mailto:agenda@co.travis.tx.us


Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 


Meeting Date: September 2,2014 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Michelle Brinkman (854-9737) 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Amalia Rodriguez-Mendoza 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION REGARDING TRAVIS COUNTY 
DISTRICT CLERK'S PROPOSED RECORDS MANAGEMENT PLAN FOR FISCAL 
YEAR 2015: 

A. 	 SETTING THE PUBLIC HEARING ON SEPTEMBER 23,2014 FOR THE 
DISTRICT CLERK TO RECEIVE COMMENTS REGARDING THE FISCAL 
YEAR 2015 TRAVIS COUNTY DISTRICT CLERK'S RECORDS MANAGEMENT 
PLAN; AND 

B. 	 PUBLISH THE APPOPRIATE NOTICE AS REQUIRED BY SECTION 51.305 OF 
THE TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
The District Court Records Archive Fee and District Court Records Technology Fund 

are authorized in Texas Government Code 51.305(b) and 51.305(c), respectively. 
Section 51.305(d) requires the authorized fee to be used for "the preservation and 
restoration services of the district court records archive." This section states, "The 
district clerk shall prepare an annual written plan for funding the preservation and 
restoration of the district court's records archive. The district clerk is to prepare an 
annual written plan for use of this fund. The Commissioners Court is required to hold a 
public hearing on this plan and to publish notice of such hearing in a newspaper no later 
than 15 days prior to the hearing. Notice will be published on September 5th for a 
September 23r hearing date. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
To approve setting the public hearing and publication notice. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
N/A 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
N/A 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials should be submitted as 

a pdf to the County Judge's office, agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next 

week's meeting. 


Item 24Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm

mailto:agenda@co.travis.tx.us


Date Printed: 08/21/2014 Austin American Statesman 292,474Order:
Time Printed: 03:24:27 PM 

Statesman.com/Austin360.com Page: 2 of 2 

AU$tin Amtrican~~tattsman MEMO INVOICE 
statesman.com Iaustin360.com 

Ad Name: 582379A 


Start: 09-05-2014 

Stop: 09-05-2014 

Issues: 1 

Words: 94 

Dimension .. 1 X 16 

Color: 


Editions: 

Austin Web 

Austin American-State .. 


Ad lD: 582379 Original Ad lD: 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING On Sep
tember 23rd at 9:00 a.m., in the Travis 
County Commissioners Courtroom at 
700 Lavaca Street Room 1.403, the Travis 
County Commissioners will receive pub
lic comment on the Travis County Dis
trict Clerk's Court Records Archive Plan. 
This is the plan for Fiscal Year 2014/2015 
for fundi ng the preservation a nd resto
ration of the Travis County district court 
records archive. The funding comes 
from the district court records technol
ogy fund. To review a copy of the plan 
before the hearing, contact Michelle 
Brinkman of the Travis County District 
Clerk's Office at 512-854-9737. 

Ad shown is not actual print size. 

COXMedia Group 
A Division of COX Enterprises, Inc. 


Remit to: PO Box 645255 Cincinnati. Oh. 45264-5255 


Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm

http:austin360.com
http:statesman.com


 
 
Meeting Date:    September 2, 2014 
Prepared By/Phone Number: David Salazar 

Office of the Travis County Judge 
      512-854-9555 
 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head:   Samuel T. Biscoe 
 Travis County Judge 
 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:     
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
 
CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION ON A REQUEST FROM THE GREATER COLUMBUS 
GEORGIA CHAMBER OF COMMERCE TO USE THE COMMISSIONERS COURTROOM AT 700 
LAVACA ON WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 24, 2014 FROM 10:00 A.M. TO 12:00 NOON, FOR A 
MEETING REGARDING IMAGINE AUSTIN. 
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST  AND ATTACHMENTS: 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 25Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm

mailto:agenda@co.travis.tx.us


 
 
Meeting Date:    September 2, 2014 
Prepared By/Phone Number: David Salazar 

Office of the Travis County Judge 
      512-854-9555 
 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head:   Samuel T. Biscoe 
 Travis County Judge 
 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:     
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
 
CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION ON REQUESTS TO ESTABLISH FRIENDLY COUNTY 
RELATIONSHIPS WITH THE FOLLOWING CITIES IN CHINA: 
 

A. TAI AN; 
 

B. YIN CHUAN; AND 
 

C. XIAN YAN. 
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST  AND ATTACHMENTS: 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 26Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm

mailto:agenda@co.travis.tx.us


Item 27Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Item 28Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Item 29Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



 
 
Meeting Date: September 2, 2014 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Sara Boltin, 854-9840 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: David A. Escamilla 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Hon. Samuel T. Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
Receive briefing from County Attorney and authorize County Attorney to accept, reject 
or counter settlement offer and/or take appropriate action in Patrick Rick v. Travis 
County, Texas, Case No. 1:13-cv-01080-LY (Executive Session also, pursuant to Tex. 
Govt. Code Ann., Sections 551.071(1)(A) and 551.071(1)(B)). 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
N/A 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
N/A 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
N/A 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
N/A 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
Leslie W. Dippel, County Attorney, 854-9841 
Sheriff Greg Hamilton, TCSO, 854-9770 
William Paterson, Risk Management, 854-9650 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 30Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Item 31Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Item 32Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Item 33Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



 
 
Meeting Date: September 2, 2014 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Robert Resnick, Commissioners Court 
Specialist, 512-854-4722 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Dana DeBeauvoir, Travis County 
Clerk 

Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: Approve the Commissioners Court Minutes for the 
Voting Sessions of August 19 and 26, 2014. 
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
 
 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item C3Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



 Minutes for the  
 Travis County Commissioners Court 
 Tuesday, August 19, 2014  

 Voting Session 

Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk 
512-854-4722 ● www.co.travis.tx.us ● PO Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325 

August 19, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 1 

Call to Order 

Meeting called to order on August 19, 2014, in the Travis County Administration Building, 
Commissioners Courtroom, 700 Lavaca Street, 1st Floor, Austin, TX, Dana DeBeauvoir, County 
Clerk, was represented by Deputies Robert Resnick and Catherine Jones. 

 

Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Present   
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Present   
Bruce Todd Precinct 2, Commissioner Present   
Gerald Daugherty Precinct 3, Commissioner Present   
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Present 

 

Citizens Communication 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Carlos León, Travis County resident 
Danny Hobby, County Executive, Emergency Services 
Dr. David Dolinak, Travis County Chief Medical Examiner 
Adam Slosberg, Managing Director, Beyond Today 
Dr. John Kim, Travis County resident 
Gus Peña, Travis County resident 

Special Items 

 
1. Consider and take appropriate action on an order concerning outdoor burning in the 

unincorporated areas of Travis County. 

Clerk's Note: The County Judge announced that by taking no action, the prohibition against 
outdoor burning remains in place. 
 
RESULT: DISCUSSED 

Resolutions and Proclamations 

 
2. Approve proclamation declaring August 22, 2014 “Community Development Block Grant Day” in 

Travis County in recognition of the 40th anniversary of the federal program. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Christy Moffett, Social Services Manager, Travis County Health and Human Services & 

Veterans Service (TCHHS&VS) 
Dan Pruett, President and CEO, Meals on Wheels and More 
 

Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



August 19, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 2 

 

Sherri Fleming, County Executive, TCHHS&VS 
 
MOTION: Approve the Proclamation in Item 2. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 

 
3. Approve resolution recognizing Jeri Houchins on her retirement from the Austin/Travis County 

Reentry Roundtable. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Roger Jefferies, County Executive, Justice and Public Safety (JPS) 
David Kirk, Chair, Austin/Travis County Reentry Roundtable 
Jeri Houchins, Administrative Director, Austin/Travis County Reentry Roundtable 
Kenneth Thompson, Travis County resident 

 
MOTION: Approve the Resolution in Item 3. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 

Purchasing Office Items 

 
4. Approve contract award for Post Road facility elevator refurbishment, IFB No. B1406-011-JT, to 

the low bidder, Ascensor, LLC. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
5. Approve contract award for Heman Marion Sweatt Travis County Courthouse elevator 

refurbishment/upgrade, IFB No. 1406-005-AG, to the low bidder, Tejas Elevator Co. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
6. Approve contract award for Circle Drive realignment improvements project, IFB No. B1405-002-

LP, to the lowest bidder, Smith Contracting Services, Inc. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
7. Approve Amendment No. 1 to emergency medical services interlocal agreements for Travis 

County Emergency Service Districts No. 1 through 14. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
8. Approve contract award for insulation services, IFB No. 1404-006-RF, to the following low 

bidders:   
 

a. GG’s Construction LLC – primary; and    
 

Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



August 19, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 3 

 

b. McCullough Heating and Air Conditioning, Inc. – secondary. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 
 

9. Reject bids received for IFB No. 1407-001-RF, Commercial and Correctional Institution 
Plumbing Parts, and rebid. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
10. [WILL BE PULLED]. Approve contract award to Judge W. Jeanne Meurer, Contract No. 

4400002164, for professional consulting services. 
 
RESULT: PULLED 

 
11. Approve Modification No. 13 to Contract No. 4500000031 (H.T.E. Contract No. 07T00173VC), 

Securus Technologies, Inc., for inmate pay phone services. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Walter Lagrone, Director, Information Technology Services (ITS) 

 
MOTION: Approve Item 11. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 

Transportation and Natural Resources Dept. Items 

 
12. Consider and take appropriate action on the acceptance of Bronc Drive within Northview Hills, 

Section Three, a subdivision in Precinct Three. (Commissioner Daugherty) 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Steve Manilla, County Executive, Transportation and Natural Resources (TNR) 

 
MOTION: Approve Item 12. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 

 
13. Consider and take appropriate action on the Tipco preliminary plan (consisting of 24 lots on 

85.27 acres. 20 single family lots, three open space/water quality lots and 1 lot of 3,890 linear 
feet of private streets). 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Anna Bowlin, Program Manager, Planning and Engineering, TNR 

 
MOTION: Approve Item 13. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 

 

Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



August 19, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 4 

 

14. Consider and take appropriate action to use the Local Initiative Project Grant, Contract No. 582-
14-40117, to continue the Counterfeit Motor Vehicle Inspection Program. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Adele Noel, Environmental Project Manager, TNR 
 

MOTION: Approve Item 14.  
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 

 
15. Consider and take appropriate action on a request for a variance to County wide on-site sewage 

facility regulations to allow two single family residences to be placed on less than two acres of 
land at 1402 High Lonesome in Precinct Three. (Commissioner Daugherty) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
16. Consider and take appropriate action on a cash security agreement with Gehan Homes, Ltd. for 

sidewalk fiscal for Avalon Phase 7B for Lot 35, Block J in Precinct One. (Commissioner Davis) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
17. Consider and take appropriate action on a cash security agreement with Gehan Homes, Ltd-

Austin, for sidewalk fiscal for Commons at Rowe Lane Phase 4A Lot 15, Block FF in Precinct 
One. (Commissioner Davis) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
18. Consider and take appropriate action on multiple cash security agreements with Gehan Homes, 

Ltd., for sidewalk fiscal for Commons at Rowe Lane Phase 3B:   
 

a. Lot 16 Block M, $750.48;  
 
b. Lot 20 Block M, $780.00;   
 
c. Lot 22 Block M, $722.25; and   
 
d. Lot 23 Block M, $925.44, in Precinct One. (Commissioner Davis) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
19. Consider and take appropriate action on a request to approve an advance funding agreement 

with the Texas Department of Transportation for centerline texturing for safety purposes on 
Hamilton Pool Road. (Commissioner Daugherty) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Planning and Budget Dept. Items 

 
20. Consider and take appropriate action on budget amendments, transfers and discussion items. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Diana Ramirez, Assistant Budget Director, Planning and Budget Office (PBO) 

 

Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



August 19, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 5 

 

MOTION: Approve Item 20 with the exception of Budget Amendment A3. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 

Clerk's Note: For this Item, A3, which was pulled, refers to a numbered item in the supporting 
budget document. 

 
21. Review and approve requests regarding grant programs, applications, contracts and related 

special budgets, and permissions to continue:   
 

a. Annual contract with the Automobile Burglary and Theft Prevention Authority to continue 
the Sheriff’s Combined Auto Theft Task Force Program in the Travis County Sheriff’s 
Office;   

 
b. Annual contract with the Texas Department of Transportation for the Underage Drinking 

Prevention Program in the County Attorney’s Office;   
 
c. Annual contract with the OneStar Foundation to continue the Americorps Program in the 

Health and Human Services and Veterans Service Department;    
 
d. Contract amendment with the Texas Department of Housing and Community Affairs to 

extend the Comprehensive Energy Assistance Program in the Health and Human Services 
and Veterans Service Department; and   

 
e. Permission to continue the Adult Probation Driving While Intoxicated Court Grant Program 

in the Community Supervision and Corrections Department until a contract can be fully 
executed. 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
22. Consider and take appropriate action on proposed routine personnel amendments. 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
23. Review and approve the immediate release of reimbursement payment to United Health Care 

for claims paid for participants in the Travis County Employee Health Care Fund for payment of 
$1,589,396.03 for the period of August 1 to August 7, 2014. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
24. Receive updated budget agenda worksheet for Fiscal Year 2015 Budget Mark-Up and set 

deadline for submission. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Jessica Rio, Budget Director, PBO 

 
MOTION: Approve submission deadline of August 26, 2014 at 5:00p.m. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 

 

Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



August 19, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 6 

 

25. Review and approve list of proposed County holidays, effective October 1, 2014 through 
December 31, 2015, in accordance with the Travis County Policies, Regulations and 
Procedures Manual, Sections 10.043 Holidays and 10.044 Personal Holidays. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Debbie Maynor, Director, Human Resources Management Department (HRMD) 

 
MOTION: Approve Item 25. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 

 
26. Consider and take appropriate action on the following:   
 

a. Appointment of one new member to the Employee Health Benefit Fund Appeal Panel; and    
 
b. Posting an appeal panel hearing as required by the Travis County Code, Chapter 17, 

Section 17.050, regarding the final receipt of all documentation required for consideration 
of appeal related to the denial of coverage for services not covered from the Travis County 
Health Fund Benefits Plan and failure to file timely. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Debbie Maynor, Director, HRMD 
John Rabb, Benefits Manager, HRMD 
Barbara Wilson, Assistant County Attorney 

 
MOTION: Approve the appointment of Christopher Postiglione, R.N. to the panel. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 
 
MOTION: Approve Item 26.b. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Bruce Todd, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 

 
27. Consider and take appropriate action on Travis County employee parking issues in the central 

business district:   
 

a. Amendments to Chapter 11 of the Travis County Code (Parking Policy) and related Code 
provisions;   

 
b. Effective date for the Commute Options Benefit (Cashout) Program. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Mark Gilbert, Strategic Resource Planning, PBO 
Sydnia Crosbie, Financial Analyst Lead, TNR 
John Hille, Assistant County Attorney 

 
RESULT: DISCUSSED Reset for: 9/2/2014 

Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



August 19, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 7 

 

Other Items 

 
28. Consider and take appropriate action to appoint Larry Oliver to the vacant Precinct Three 

position on the Dispute Resolution Board for a term of three years effective immediately through 
August 19, 2017. (Commissioner Daugherty) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
29. Consider and take appropriate action to reappoint Richard Hopkins to the Austin Travis County 

Integral Care Board of Trustees for a term to expire on September 30, 2016. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
30. Consider and take appropriate action regarding the County Clerk expenditure plans   
 

a. Setting the public hearing on September 16, 2014 for the County Clerk to receive 
comments regarding the Fiscal 2015 Travis County Clerk’s annual written expenditure plans 
for the 0108 Records Management Preservation Fund and 0129 County Clerk’s Records 
Archival Fund; and   

MOTION: Approve Item 30.a. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Bruce Todd, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 
 
b. Publish the appropriate notice as required by 118.025 of the Local Government Code. 

MOTION: Approve Item 30.b. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Bruce Todd, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 

 
31. Consider and take appropriate action on an ad valorem tax collection contract between Travis 

County and the City of Round Rock. 

MOTION: Approve Item 31. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 

Executive Session Items 

The Commissioners Court will consider the following items in Executive Session. The 
Commissioners Court may also consider any other matter posted on the agenda if there are issues 
that require consideration in Executive Session and the Commissioners Court announces that the 
item will be considered during Executive Session. 
 

Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



August 19, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 8 

 

Note 1: Gov’t Code Ann 551.071, Consultation with Attorney 
Note 2: Gov’t Code Ann 551.072, Real Property 
Note 3: Gov’t Code Ann 551.074, Personnel Matters 
Note 4: Gov’t Code Ann 551.076, Security 
Note 5: Gov’t Code Ann 551.087, Economic Development Negotiations 
 
32. Consider and take appropriate action on purchase of approximately 228 acres of land in 

connection with the Balcones Canyonlands Conservation Plan in Precinct Three. 
2
 

(Commissioner Daugherty) 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 32 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney and Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.072, Real 
Property. 

MOTION: Approve Item 32, provided there is language included that does not prohibit a 
roadway being built through the parcel.  

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 

 
33. Consider and take appropriate action on one or more offers to buy approximately 5.65 acres of 

land owned and listed for sale by Travis County that is located between U.S. Highway 71 West 
and Hamilton Pool road in Precinct Three. 

2
 (Commissioner Daugherty) 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 33 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney and Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.072, Real 
Property. 

MOTION: Counter offer Provident Realty Advisors Inc.'s purchase price of 5.65 acres of 
land at $6.10 per square foot versus $6.00 per square foot. 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 

 
34. Receive legal briefing from County Attorney and take appropriate action regarding all 

advertisements related to the levying of taxes and associated hearings and notices.
1
 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 34 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Barbara Wilson, Assistant County Attorney 
Jessica Rio, Budget Director, PBO 

MOTION: Authorize staff to advertise in the Austin Chronicle and the Austin American- 
Statesman and list the tax rate of 2% above the effective tax rate as the 
maximum rate option. 

RESULT: DEFEATED [2 TO 3] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Bruce Todd, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Bruce Todd 
NAYS: Ron Davis, Gerald Daugherty, Margaret J. Gómez 

Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



August 19, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 9 

 

MOTION: Authorize staff to list the tax rate of 1½% above the effective tax rate. 
RESULT: APPROVED [3 TO 2] 
MOVER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Ron Davis, Gerald Daugherty, Margaret J. Gómez 
NAYS: Samuel T. Biscoe, Bruce Todd 

MOTION: Authorize staff to advertise in the Austin Chronicle.  
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez  

 
35. Receive legal briefing from County Attorney and take appropriate action regarding Sheriff’s 

current ICE detainer practices and policies.
1
 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 35 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney.

 

 
RESULT: NOT NEEDED 

 
36. Receive briefing from County Attorney’s office and consider request for waiver of potential 

conflict of interest by the County Attorney’s Office.
1
 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 36 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 

MOTION: Approve the requested waiver of potential conflict of interest. 
RESULT: APPROVED [4 TO 0] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Bruce Todd, Gerald Daugherty, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSTAIN: Ron Davis 

Consent Items 
 

C1. Receive bids from County Purchasing Agent. 
 
C2. Approve payment of claims and authorize County Treasurer to invest County funds. 
 
C3. Approve the Commissioners Court Minutes for the Voting Sessions of August 5 and 12, 2014. 
 
C4. Approve setting a public hearing on Tuesday, September 9, 2014 to receive comments 

regarding a request to authorize the filing of an instrument to vacate two five-foot wide public 
utility easements located along the common lot line of Lots 5 and 6, Block C of Aqua Monte in 
Precinct Three. (Commissioner Daugherty) 

MOTION: Approve Consent Items C1–C4 and Agenda Items 4, 5, 6, 7, 8.a–b, 9, 15, 16, 
17, 18.a–b, 19, 21.a–e, 22, 23, 28, and 29. 

RESULT: ADOPTED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 

 

Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



August 19, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 10 

 

Added Items 

 
A1. Discuss external budget request from Caritas and Mobile Loaves and Fishes. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Alan Graham, President/CEO, Mobile Loaves & Fishes 
Lori Frasco, Housing Services Director, Caritas of Austin 

 
RESULT: DISCUSSED 

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court 
 

 

 

____________________________________ 
Date of Approval 
 

 

 

____________________________________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge 

 

Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



 Minutes for the  
 Travis County Commissioners Court 
 Tuesday, August 26, 2014  

 Voting Session 

Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk 
512-854-4722 ● www.co.travis.tx.us ● PO Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325 

August 26, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 1 

Call to Order 

Meeting called to order on August 26, 2014, in the Travis County Administration Building, 
Commissioners Courtroom, 700 Lavaca Street, 1st Floor, Austin, TX, Dana DeBeauvoir, County 
Clerk, was represented by Deputy Robert Resnick. 

 

Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Present   
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Present   
Bruce Todd Precinct 2, Commissioner Present   
Gerald Daugherty Precinct 3, Commissioner Absent   
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Present 

Public Hearing 

 
A1. Added item: Receive comments regarding a request to authorize the filing of an instrument to 

vacate two five foot wide public utility and drainage easements located along the common lot 
line of Lots 16 and 17 of Travis Oaks, Section Two in Precinct Three.  (Commissioner 
Daugherty)  (Action Item #A2) 

MOTION: Open the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Bruce Todd, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Gerald Daugherty 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Anna Bowlin, Program Manager, Planning and Engineering, Transportation and Natural 

Resources (TNR) 
Karen Holmes, Travis County resident 
Julie Joe, Assistant County Attorney 
 

MOTION: Close the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Bruce Todd, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Gerald Daugherty 

Citizens Communication 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Shannon Steele, Benefits Administrator, Human Resources Management Department 

(HRMD) 
Carlos León, Travis County resident 

Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



August 26, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 2 
 

Adam Slosberg, Managing Director, Beyond Today 
Dr. John Kim, Travis County resident 
Gus Peña, Travis County resident 

Special Items 

 
1. Consider and take appropriate action on an order concerning outdoor burning in the 

unincorporated areas of Travis County. 

Clerk's Note: The County Judge announced that by taking no action, the prohibition against 
outdoor burning remains in place. 
 
RESULT: DISCUSSED 

Resolutions and Proclamations 

 
2. Approve resolution recognizing Irene Ozuna on her retirement from Travis County Health and 

Human Services and Veterans Service after over 29 years of service to Travis County and its 
residents. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Sherri Fleming, County Executive, Travis County Health and Human Services & Veterans 

Service (TCHHS&VS) 
Mike Manor, Social Services Program Administrator, TCHHS&VS 
Alice Samilpa-Hernandez, Case Worker, TCHHS&VS 
Pastor Arturo Ozuna, Husband of Irene Ozuna 
Irene Ozuna, Case Worker, TCHHS&VS 

 
MOTION: Approve the Resolution in Item 2. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Bruce Todd, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Gerald Daugherty 

Planning and Budget Dept. Items 

 
3. Consider and take appropriate action on budget amendments, transfers and discussion items. 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
4. Review and approve requests regarding grant programs, applications, contracts and related 

special budgets, and permissions to continue:   
 

a. Annual contract with the Office of the Attorney General, State of Texas to continue the 
Statewide Automated Victim Notification Service Program in the Information Technology 
Services Department;    

 
RESULT: PULLED 

 

Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



August 26, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 3 
 

b. Contract amendment to the Weatherization Assistance Program Grant with the Texas 
Department of Housing and Community Affairs to receive additional FY 2014 funds and 
increase the grant award in the Health and Human Services and Veterans Service 
Department;   

 
c. Permission to continue the Travis County Veterans Court Program in the Criminal Courts 

until a contract can be fully executed;   
 
d. Permission to continue the Other Victim Assistance Grant Program in the County 

Attorney’s Office until a contract can be fully executed;   
 
e. Permission to continue the Family Violence Accelerated Prosecution Program in the 

County Attorney’s Office until a contract can be fully executed; and   
 
f. Permission to continue the Family Drug Treatment Court Program in the Civil Courts until a 

contract can be fully executed. 
 

RESULT: ITEMS 4.b-f ADDED TO CONSENT 
 

5. Consider and take appropriate action on proposed routine personnel amendments. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
6. Review and approve the immediate release of reimbursement payment to United Health Care 

for claims paid for participants in the Travis County Employee Health Care Fund for payment of 
$789,796.46 for the period of August 8 to August 14, 2014. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
7. Consider and take appropriate action on draft newspaper advertisements for the following:   
 

a. Notice of public hearings on tax increase to be held on September 16 and 19, 2014;   
 
b. Notice of vote on tax rate on September 23, 2014; and   
 
c. Notice of public hearing on the proposed Travis County budget for Fiscal Year 2015 to be 

held on September 23, 2014. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Jessica Rio, Budget Director, Planning and Budget Office (PBO) 
Barbara Wilson, Assistant County Attorney 

 
MOTION: Approve Items 7.a-c. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Bruce Todd, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Gerald Daugherty 

Justice and Public Safety Items 

 
8. Approve resolution supporting emergency services districts forming joint working groups for 

collaboration and coordination to share information and identify efficiencies. 
 

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



August 26, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 4 
 

Purchasing Office Items 

 
9. Approve Modification No. 7 to Interlocal Agreement No. 4400000342, Texas A&M Agrilife 

Extension Service. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
10. Approve Modification No. 3 to Contract No. 4400000861, Family Eldercare, for guardianship 

services. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
11. Approve Modification No. 12 to Interlocal Agreement 4400000370, University of Texas at Austin 

Ray Marshall Center, for workforce development evaluation. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
12. Approve twelve-month extension (Modification No. 12) to Contract No. 4400000013 (HTE 

Contract No. 03T00288OJ), Appriss, Inc., for the Texas VINE Services Agreement. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
13. Approve twelve-month extension (Modification No. 13) to Contract No. 4400000007 (HTE 

Contract No. 02T00038OJ), Unum Life Insurance Company, for basic life and accidental death 
and dismemberment insurance. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
14. Approve twelve-month extension (Modification No. 7) to Contract No. 4400000168 (HTE 

Contract No. 11t00204oj), Falcon Insurance Agency, Inc., for aviation insurance coverage. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
15. Approve twelve-month extension (Modification No. 5) to Contract No. 4400001092 (HTE 

Contract No. 10T00123OJ), Union Security Insurance Company, for dental services. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
16. Approve twelve-month extension (Modification No. 8) to Contract No. 4400001100 (HTE 

Contract No. 06T00061OJ), Life Insurance Co. of North America, for supplemental employee 
life and AD&D coverage; dependent life coverage; employee spouse life coverage; retiree and 
retiree spouse life coverage; stand-alone accidental death and dismemberment coverage; short 
term disability and long term disability coverage for Travis County employees, retirees, and 
dependents. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
17. Consider and take appropriate action on the following for administration services for Flexible 

Spending Accounts (FSA) and Qualified Transportation Benefits (QTB):   
 

a. Approve twelve-month extension (Modification No. 2) to Contract No. 4400001599, Total 
Administration Services Corporation d/b/a TASC, for administration services for Flexible 
Spending Accounts (FSA) and Qualified Transportation Benefits (QTB); and   

 

Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



August 26, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 5 
 

b. Approve modification of contract to remove escrow account. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
18. Approve contract award for Arkansas Bend Park improvements, RFQ No. Q1311-002-LP, to the 

most highly qualified firm, Stantec Consulting Services, Inc. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
19. Consider and take appropriate action on the following for fully insured stop loss coverage:     
 

a. Approve contract award for fully insured stop loss coverage, RFP No. 1311-003-CW, to the 
highest ranked proposer, United Healthcare Services, Inc.;   

 
b. Authorize the County Judge to sign group application for fully insured stop loss coverage 

with United Healthcare Services, Inc. for policy specimen and certificates; and   
 
c. Authorize increase of the individual stop loss deductible from $275,000 to $300.000. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
20. Approve order exempting contract for repairs to the Blackwell-Thurman Criminal Justice Center 

vehicular sally port doors from the competitive procurement process pursuant to Section 
262.024 (a) (1) of the County purchasing act. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Transportation and Natural Resources Dept. Items 

 
21. Consider and take appropriate action on the acceptance of the dedication of the public street 

and drainage facilities within Rocky Creek Ranch, Phase 3, a subdivision in Precinct Three. 
(Commissioner Daugherty) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
22. Consider and take appropriate action on the following requests:   
 

a. Approval of the Bella Colinas final plat of Sections 7, 8 and 9 (final plat – 75 single-family 
lots, 4 park lots – Vail Divide – City of Bee Cave ETJ); and   

 
b. Approval of the subdivision construction agreement for Bella Colinas Sections 7, 8 and 9 in 

Precinct Three. (Commissioner Daugherty) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
23. Consider and take appropriate action on a project partnership agreement with the U.S. Corps of 

Engineers for construction of the Lower Colorado River Basin Phase I, Texas Onion Creek 
Watershed, Timber Creek. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Steve Manilla, County Executive, TNR 
Stacey Scheffel, Program Manager, On-site Sewage Facilities, TNR 

 
MOTION: Approve the agreement in Item 23. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 

Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



August 26, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 6 
 

SECONDER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Bruce Todd, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Gerald Daugherty 

Health and Human Services Dept. Items 

 
24. Consider and take appropriate action to approve renewing a revenue contract with the City of 

Austin for juvenile case management services. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
25. Consider and take appropriate action on items related to environmental documents for the 

Office of Healthy Homes Lead Hazard Control Grant and Lead Hazard Reduction 
Demonstration Grant provided to the City of Austin by HUD:   

 
a. Request to approve the Tier One environmental review;   
 
b. Request to authorize the County Judge to sign subsequent documents for the Tier One for 

submission to HUD if no comments are received during the City of Austin’s public comment 
period; and   

 
c. Request to delegate signature authority to the Travis County Health and Human Services 

and Veterans Service County Executive to sign Tier 2, site specific environmental 
clearances for each house assisted outside the City of Austin limits but within Travis 
County and the program’s expanded service area. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Christy Moffett, Social Services Manager, TCHHS&VS 
 

MOTION: Approve Items 25.a-c. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Bruce Todd, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Gerald Daugherty 

 
26. Consider and take appropriate action on the following items related to the Community 

Development Block Grant funds available through HUD:   
 

a. Request to continue the Program Year 2014 Administration and Planning, Social Work 
Services Expansion and Fair Housing Counseling Project with internal HHS&VS resources 
until a fully executed contract is obtained from HUD; and   

 
b. Request to approve the Certificates of Exemption from environmental assessment effective 

October 1, 2014 for three Program Year 2014 projects:   
   

i. Family support services social work services expansion;   
 
ii. Tenants’ rights and fair housing counseling; and   
 
iii. Administrative and planning expenses. 
 

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



August 26, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 7 
 

Other Items 

 
27. Receive and discuss the Travis County Healthcare District d/b/a Central Health proposed 

budget for Fiscal Year 2015 and the associated tax rate. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Trish Young Brown, CEO, Central Health 
Christie Garbe, Chief Communications and Planning Officer, Central Health 
Jeff Knodel, Vice President and Chief Financial Officer, Central Health 

 
RESULT: DISCUSSED 

 
28. Consider and take appropriate action to appoint Capital Area Private Defender Services to 

operate Travis County’s Managed Assigned Counsel Program. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Julie Kocurek, Judge, 390th District Court, Chair, Oversight Committee 
Betty Blackwell, President, Board of Directors, Capital Area Private Defender Services 

(CAPDS) 
Debra Hale, Director, Criminal Courts Administration 
Delaine Ward, Executive Director, Austin Bar Association 

 
MOTION: Approve the request to appoint Capital Area Private Defender Services. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Bruce Todd, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Gerald Daugherty 

Executive Session Items 

The Commissioners Court will consider the following items in Executive Session. The 
Commissioners Court may also consider any other matter posted on the agenda if there are issues 
that require consideration in Executive Session and the Commissioners Court announces that the 
item will be considered during Executive Session. 
 
Note 1: Gov’t Code Ann 551.071, Consultation with Attorney 
Note 2: Gov’t Code Ann 551.072, Real Property 
Note 3: Gov’t Code Ann 551.074, Personnel Matters 
Note 4: Gov’t Code Ann 551.076, Security 
Note 5: Gov’t Code Ann 551.087, Economic Development Negotiations 
 
29. Receive legal briefing from County Attorney and take appropriate action on status of 

Conference of Urban Counties TechShare Courts Project.
 1 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 29 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 
 
RESULT: DISCUSSED Reset for: 9/9/2014 

 

Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



August 26, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 8 
 

30. Receive legal briefing from County Attorney and take appropriate action regarding contract for 
construction of the Ronald Earle Building.

 1
 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 30 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 
 
RESULT: PULLED 

Consent Items 
 

C1. Receive bids from County Purchasing Agent. 
 
C2. Approve payment of claims and authorize County Treasurer to invest County funds. 
 
C3. Receive Revenue and Expenditure Reports, and other statutorily required reports, for the month 

of June 2014 from the County Auditor’s Office. 

MOTION: Approve Consent Items C1–C3 and Agenda Items 3, 4.b–f, 5, 6, 8, 9, 10, 11, 
12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17.a–b, 18, 19.a–c, 20, 21, 22.a–b, 24, 26.a–b, A3 

RESULT: ADOPTED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Bruce Todd, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Gerald Daugherty 

Added Items 

 
A2. Consider and take appropriate action on a request to authorize the filing of an instrument to 

vacate two five-food wide public utility and drainage easements located along the common lot 
line of Lots 16 and 17 of Travis Oaks, Section Two in Precinct Three. 
 
RESULT: POSTPONED  Reset for: 9/2/2014 

 
A3. Consider and take appropriate action on a professional services agreement between Travis 

County Juvenile Probation Department and Justice Benefits, Incorporated for services related to 
Title IV-E claiming. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court 
 

 

 

____________________________________ 
Date of Approval 
 

 

 

____________________________________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge 

 

Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials should be submitted as 
a pdf to the County Judge's office, agenda@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next 
week's meeting. 

 

 
 
Meeting Date: September 2, 2014 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Robert Resnick, Commissioners Court 
Specialist, 512-854-4722 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Dana DeBeauvoir, Travis County 
Clerk 

Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: Approve the Northwest Travis County Road 
District No. 3 (Golden Triangle) Minutes for the Voting Session of August 
26, 2014. 
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 
Northwest Travis County Road District No. 3 

 

NWRD Item 2Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



  

August 26, 2014 Minutes of the Northwest Travis County Road District No. 3 (Golden Triangle) Page 1 

 Minutes for the Northwest Travis County 
 Road District No. 3 (Golden Triangle) 
 Tuesday, August 26, 2014  

 Voting Session 

 Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk 
512-854-4722 ● www.co.travis.tx.us ● PO Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325 

Meeting called to order on August 26, 2014, in the Travis County Administration Building, 
Commissioners Courtroom, 700 Lavaca Street, 1st Floor, Austin, TX. Dana DeBeauvoir, County 
Clerk, was represented by Deputy Robert Resnick. 
 
Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Present 
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Present 
Bruce Todd Precinct 2, Commissioner Present  
Gerald Daugherty Precinct 3, Commissioner Absent 
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Present 
 
 
1. Approve payment of claims and authorize County Treasurer to invest Road District funds. 
 

MOTION: Approve the claims in Item 1. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Bruce Todd, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Gerald Daugherty 

 
2. Consider and take appropriate action on proposed Fiscal Year 2015 budget for the Northwest 

Travis County Road District No. 3 (Golden Triangle). 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Travis Gatlin, Senior Budget Analyst, PBO 

 
MOTION: Approve the Road District budget as recommended by staff. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Bruce Todd, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Gerald Daugherty 

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court 
 

 

 

____________________________________ 
Date of Approval 
 

 

 

____________________________________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge 

Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to the County Judge's office, agenda@.co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's 
meeting. 

 

 
 
 
Meeting Date: September 2, 2014 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Robert Resnick, Commissioners Court 
Specialist, 512-854-4722 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Dana DeBeauvoir, Travis County 
Clerk 

Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: Approve the Bee Cave Road District No. 1 
(Galleria) Minutes for the Voting Sessions of August 12 & 26, 2014. 
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 
Travis County Bee Cave Road District No. 1 

BCRD Item 2Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



  

August 12, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Bee Cave Road District No. 1 (Galleria) Page 1 

 Minutes for the Travis County  
 Bee Cave Road District No. 1 (Galleria) 
 Tuesday, August 12, 2014  

 Voting Session 

 Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk 
512-854-4722 ● www.co.travis.tx.us ● PO Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325 

Meeting called to order on August 12, 2014, in the Travis County Administration Building, 
Commissioners Courtroom, 700 Lavaca Street, 1st Floor, Austin, TX. Dana DeBeauvoir, County 
Clerk, was represented by Deputy Robert Resnick. 
 
Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Present 
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Present 
Bruce Todd Precinct 2, Commissioner Present  
Gerald Daugherty Precinct 3, Commissioner Present 
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Present 

 
 

1. Approve payment of claims and authorize County Treasurer to invest Road District funds. 

MOTION: Approve the investments in Item 1. 
RESULT: APPROVED [4 TO 0] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Bruce Todd, Gerald Daugherty, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSTAIN: Ron Davis 

 
2. Approve the Bee Cave Road District No. 1 Minutes for the Voting Sessions of June 17 and 24, 

and July 29, 2014. 

MOTION: Approve Item 2. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court 
 

 

 

____________________________________ 
Date of Approval 
 

 

 

____________________________________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge 

 

Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



  

August 26, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Bee Cave Road District No. 1 (Galleria) Page 1 

 

 Minutes for the Travis County  
 Bee Cave Road District No. 1 (Galleria) 
 Tuesday, August 26, 2014  

 Voting Session 

 Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk 
512-854-4722 ● www.co.travis.tx.us ● PO Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325 

Meeting called to order on August 26, 2014, in the Travis County Administration Building, 
Commissioners Courtroom, 700 Lavaca Street, 1st Floor, Austin, TX. Dana DeBeauvoir, County 
Clerk, was represented by Deputy Robert Resnick. 
 
Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Present 
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Present 
Bruce Todd Precinct 2, Commissioner Present  
Gerald Daugherty Precinct 3, Commissioner Absent 
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Present 

 
1. Approve payment of claims and authorize County Treasurer to invest Road District funds. 

MOTION: Approve the claims in Item 1. 
RESULT: APPROVED [3 TO 0] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Bruce Todd, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSTAIN: Ron Davis 
ABSENT: Gerald Daugherty 

 
2. Consider and take appropriate action on Fiscal Year 2015 proposed tax rate and budget for the 

Travis County Bee Cave Road District No. 1. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Travis Gatlin, Senior Budget Analyst, PBO 

 
MOTION: Approve the Road District budget as recommended by staff. 
RESULT: APPROVED [3 TO 0] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Bruce Todd, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Bruce Todd, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSTAIN: Ron Davis 
ABSENT: Gerald Daugherty 

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court 
 

 

 

____________________________________ 
Date of Approval 
 

 

 

____________________________________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge 

Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



HFC Item 1Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



	 	

 
Travis County Housing Finance Corporation 

700 Lavaca, Suite 1560 
Austin, Texas 78701 

(512) 854-9116 
www.traviscountytx.gov/corporations/ 

 

   

MEMO 

August 27, 2014 
 
To:  Board of Directors 
 
From:  Andrea Shields, Manager 
 
Re:  TBA Turnkey Mortgage Origination Program 
 
 
Introduction 
 
In the past, the Travis County Housing Finance Corporation has assisted home buyers with down 
payment assistance (DPA) in three ways: 1) through single-family bond issues; 2) through the HOME 
Investment Partnerships Program (HOME); and 3) through the Neighborhood Stabilization Program 
(NSP.)  Bond issues and HOME grant programs have assisted hundreds of families in purchasing a 
home, while NSP funds have provided assistance for eight households.  Currently, the Corporation does 
not have a DPA program in place due to prohibitive market conditions and very high competition for 
grant dollars.  
 
Corporations’ staff would like to introduce the Travis County Housing Finance Corporation’s 
“Turnkey” Mortgage Origination Program. This program would be self-sustaining and would not 
involve bonds or grant funding. The program would provide down payment assistance and greater 
housing choice to qualified participants while offering the same negligible risk to the Corporation as a 
single-family bond program.   
 
Program Summary 
 
The suggested program parameters, outlined below, were designed based on other similar state and 
regional programs, Raymond James’ experience with these programs, conversations with lenders, and 
identified market needs.  

 The Travis County Housing Finance Corporation’s Turnkey Mortgage Origination Program 
would provide a 30-year fixed-rate mortgage with a down payment assistance (DPA) grant 
equal to 5% of the mortgage amount to qualifying low- and moderate-income home buyer 
families in Travis County, including within the City of Austin.  Of the 5% grant, 3.5% would go 
directly to the home buyer to assist with down payment and/or closing costs. The remaining 
1.5% would constitute an origination fee for the lender.   

Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



 All loans would be FHA or VA and made to qualifying home buyers with: 1) minimum FICO 
scores of 640; 2) a maximum 45 debt-to-income ratio; and 3) HUD-approved home buyer 
education.  All loans would be for home purchases: refinances are not eligible.   

 As loans are originated, they will be pooled by US Bank as servicer into GNMA certificates, 
which will be purchased by Raymond James. Once sold, the Corporation’s DPA will be repaid 
with an additional fee of approximately 0.50%, which will sustain the program and support 
continued growth.  

 Staff recommends participant household income be limited to 140% of the Area Median Income 
(AMI). This threshold is recommended for several reasons: 1) it is the HUD threshold for 
affordability; 2) the Corporation has previously issued single-family bonds with this AMI 
threshold; 3) lenders suggest that the 140% income limit would fill a need in the market; and 4) 
this is a reasonable threshold considering housing costs in Travis County.  

 According to the Real Estate Center at Texas A & M University, Texas currently has the highest 
closing costs of any of the 50 states with an average of $3,046 per transaction. (August 5, 2014)  
The Corporation’s proposed program will remove a barrier to entry for well qualified low- to 
moderate-income home buyers, creating greater housing choice and fostering mixed income 
housing in our community. 
* More detailed information on the proposed terms of the program is available in backup. 

 
Costs & Sources of Funds 
 
On May 21, 2013, the Board authorized the Corporations to redeem the 1999A series Single-Family 
Revenue Bonds, which netted the Corporation $251,515.74.  Staff committed to the Board that the 
proceeds would be reinvested into a Corporation housing program. Staff proposes funding the TBA 
Turnkey Mortgage Origination Program with those proceeds. To establish and fund the program, 
approximately $50,000 will be allocated for startup costs (attorney’s fees, FA fees, program marketing, 
etc.) and the fund account would be seeded with $200,000 to begin originations. To clarify, no County 
funds are required for the TBA Turnkey Mortgage Origination Program.  As the loans are originated 
and sold to servicers, the 5% Corporations DPA will be returned with a 0.50% additional fee.  These 
funds will eventually reimburse the Corporation’s out-of-pocket expenses and then provide funds to the 
Corporation to allow the program to continue for as long as there is qualified demand or as long as the 
Board opts to leave the program in place. 
 
Next Steps 
 
The next steps would include: 

 
 Approving today’s resolution, authorizing the establishment of the program and the opening of a 

bank account.  
 Corporations’ staff and counsel will work with Raymond James and lenders to set up the 

program, aiming to launch in late October or early November. 
 Return to Court to announce the launch of the program and outline marketing efforts. 

Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



	

 
5956 Sherry Lane, Suite 1900  //  Dallas, TX 75225 

T: 214.365.5524  //  F: 214.365.5563 
Raymond James & Associates, Inc., member New York Stock Exchange/SIPC 

	

     
   
   
 

 
 
TO:    Andrea Shields/Karen Thigpen 

Travis County Housing Finance Corporation 
 
FROM:  Mark O’Brien 
 
RE:    Proposed 2014 Travis County HFC “Turnkey” Mortgage Origination Program 
 
DATE:  June 24, 2014 
 
 
It’s been a pleasure for Raymond James to visit over the past several months with Travis 
County HFC staff, FA Ladd Pattillo, and counsel Cliff Bount on a proposed 2014 “Turnkey” 
mortgage origination program for Travis County and Austin.  Our firm, as you know, was the 
pioneer in developing and implementing in early 2012 this sort of “non-bond” single family 
mortgage program for state and local housing finance agencies (HFAs) around the country.  
We’re now the national leader – retained by 10 state HFAs (including TSAHC here in Texas) 
and 16 local HFAs.   
 
As we’ve discussed with staff since fall 2012, a Turnkey program would not be funded with the 
proceeds of tax-exempt single family bonds - which Raymond James has worked on 
successfully with Travis County since 1997.  Rather, Raymond James funds the purchase of the 
program mortgage loans and GNMA certificates.  And we price the mortgage loans/mortgage 
rates each business morning, and hedge the resulting mortgage loan portfolio, using the taxable 
forward “to be announced” (TBA) market for GNMAs.  Attached again is a recent one-page 
summary of the Raymond James Turnkey/TBA platform.   
 
Also attached at staff’s request and further to our recent discussions is a one-page lender 
handout/summary for the proposed fall 2014 Travis County HFC Turnkey program.  The 
distinctions between the Travis County program and the three similar programs currently offered 
statewide (TDHCA, TSAHC, and SETH) are outlined in the lender handout.  Because this would 
be a “non-bond” program, the HFC is able to increase or decrease the income and purchase 
price limits, and eliminate the first-time home buyer (FTHB) requirement.  The potential market 
for the program widens by eliminating the FTHB requirement.  However, based on our 
experience with these programs elsewhere, generally more than 97% of borrowers remain 
FTHBs, and all borrowers would be required to complete HUD-approved homebuyer education.  
Feedback on the proposed program solicited from three major lenders in the County 
(Cornerstone, DHI, and PrimeLending) has been quite positive.  City of Austin staff also has 
indicated their willingness to make program funds/mortgages available in Austin.       
 
In terms of cost, as you know the start-up expenses and work for staff and the professional 
team are considerably less than for a single family bond program.  Raymond James does not 
charge a fee to implement the program, and we estimate that total program expenses payable 
by the HFC at program launch in early September (financial advisor, counsel, and trustee/DPA 
grant escrow agent) would be less than $50,000.  Ongoing staff time to put in place, then 
administer the program ongoing, also should be relatively low.   

Mark O’C. O’Brien 
Managing Director 
mark.obrien@raymondjames.com 

J. Robert Coleman
Managing Director 
robert.coleman@raymondjames.com 

Stacy W. Houston
Vice President 
stacy.houston@raymondjames.com 

Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



 
And as we’ve gone over in detail with staff and the professional team, the HFC in addition would 
place in escrow with the trustee at program launch an initial $200,000 to fund an escrow for the 
5% down payment assistance (DPA) grants to eligible home buyers in Travis County and 
Austin.  These funds only would be expended, however, as mortgage loans are closed under 
the program.  Moreover, such DPA grant funds would be returned to the HFC’s escrow (along 
with a fee to the HFC initially targeted at 0.50%) upon sale of the resulting GNMA certificates to 
Raymond James about 60 days later. 
 
As always, please don’t hesitate to contact us with any comments or questions, or should you 
need anything further for now.  Raymond James also would be happy to assist in meetings with 
HFC Board members currently contemplated for July.         
 
 
Attachments 
 
cc: Ladd Pattillo, D. Ladd Pattillo & Associates (Financial Advisor) 

Cliff Blount, Naman Howell (Issuer’s Counsel) 
Bob Coleman/Stacy Houston, Raymond James (Structuring Agent/GNMA Purchaser)     

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Travis County Housing Finance Corporation 
“Turnkey” Mortgage Origination Program 

 
Program Benefit:  The Travis County Housing Finance Corporation’s “Turnkey” Mortgage Origination Pro-
gram will provide a competitive 30-year fixed-rate mortgage, with a down payment assistance (DPA) grant 
equal to 5% of the mortgage amount, to qualifying low and moderate income home buyer families 
throughout Travis County, including in the City of Austin. 
 
Program Mortgage Rate:  Will be slightly above market rate (e.g., as of 8/25/14 anticipated to be 4.625%).  
The program mortgage rate will change periodically to stay competitive with the market. 
 
Program DPA/Lender Compensation:  Each home buyer family will receive a non-repayable DPA grant for 
down payment & closing costs equal to 5% of the initial principal amount of the mortgage loan.  This is 
funded directly by the Travis County HFC at loan closing.  The net DPA is 3.5%, taking into account a 1.5% 
origination fee.  Lender income is 2.5%, coming from the maximum 1.5% origination fee at loan closing plus 
a 1% SRP (0.50% for VA loans) upon sale of the loan to the Servicer, US Bank Home Mortgage.   
 
Program Period:  Travis County HFC, as Program Sponsor, anticipates finalizing the program in September, 
and then rolling out the Turnkey Mortgage Origination Program in late October.  The Travis County HFC 
anticipates an initial two-year program term, though extendable thereafter to allow for continuous availa-
bility of funds to lenders & home buyers and “continuous origination.”  
 
Eligible Mortgagors:  The normal tax-exempt bond or mortgage credit certificate (MCC) program require-
ments (income & purchase price limit, and first-time home buyer) will not apply.  In addition, the home 
buyers will not be subject to “Recapture Tax.”  Travis County HFC currently anticipates the following re-
quirements for eligible home buyers: 
 
 1)  No First-Time Home Buyer (FTHB) Requirement 
 2)  Maximum Credit Qualifying  Income:  $105,560 (140% of AMFI) 
  
Eligible Loans:  FHA , VA, or USDA-RD, all 30-year, fixed rate & poolable into GNMA Certificates, minimum 
640 FICO score (660 for manufactured housing), maximum 45 debt-to-income (DTI) ratio.  All homebuyers 
must receive HUD-approved homebuyer education.  Loans must be “underwriter certified” within 15 days 
of loan reservation, closed within 45 days, and purchased by the Servicer within 70 days.   No refinances. 
 
Participating Lenders:  Must be approved by the Travis County HFC & the Servicer, sign a Participating 
Lender Agreement with the Servicer, sign a Lender Agreement with Travis County HFC,  and receive webi-
nar training from the online loan reservations Administrator, eHousingPlus.  No fee to lender to participate.   
 
Other Statewide Programs: The Travis County HFC 2014 Turnkey program will differ from the other three 
“market rate” programs currently available statewide: (1) TDHCA—has only 3% (not 3.5%) net DPA , DPA is 
a 2nd mortgage (not grant), only up to 115% AMFI (not 140%), has a FTHB requirement, (2) TSAHC—has 
only 3% net DPA, only up to 80% AMFI, (3) SETH—will no longer be available in Travis County & Austin on & 
after 10/1/14. 
 
For More Information: Please contact Stacy Houston with Raymond James & Associates, Inc. 
(stacy.houston@raymondjames.com.) 
 
   
 

8/25/14 

Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



 

{02951494.DOCX / 2} 

TRAVIS COUNTY HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION 
2014 TURNKEY MORTGAGE ORIGINATION PROGRAM 

LENDER AGREEMENT 

THIS LENDER AGREEMENT (this “Agreement”) is entered into as of October 1, 
2014, by and between the TRAVIS COUNTY HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION (the 
“Corporation”) and the lending institution executing this Agreement (the “Lender”) in connection 
with the Corporation’s 2014 Turnkey Mortgage Origination Program (the “Program”). 

W I T N E S S E T H : 

WHEREAS, the Corporation expects to make funds available, but solely from funds 
available under the Program, to enable the Corporation to finance certain qualified mortgage loans 
(the “Mortgage Loans”) through the acquisition of fully-modified mortgage-backed securities 
issued on behalf of and guaranteed as to timely payment of principal and interest by the 
Government National Mortgage Association (the “GNMA Certificates”); and 

WHEREAS, the Lender wishes to participate in the Program and has agreed to make the 
Mortgage Loans to qualified borrowers pursuant to the Administrator’s Guidelines and the 
Program Administration Agreement (as hereinafter defined); 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the undertakings, terms and conditions set forth 
herein, the parties mutually agree as follows: 

Section 1.  Covenant To Originate and Sell Mortgage Loans.  The Lender hereby 
acknowledges its receipt of the Administrator’s Guidelines established in connection with the 
Program and the Program Administration Agreement (the “Program Administration Agreement”) 
between the Corporation and Housing and Development Services, Inc. d/b/a eHousingPlus.  The 
Lender hereby covenants and agrees to originate mortgage loans in accordance with the 
Administrator’s Guidelines and the Program Administration Agreement, including (without 
limitation) as of the date hereof the following requirements therein: (a) minimum 640 borrower 
FICO score; (b) 15/45/70 day mortgage loan deadlines; and (c) $__________ (two or fewer) / 
$_______ (three or more) borrower annual income limits.  The Lender further understands and 
acknowledges that there are [no home purchase price limits], no first-time homebuyer 
requirements, and no federal recapture tax associated with the Program.  The Lender further agrees 
to sell such Mortgage Loans to U.S. Bank National Association, as master servicer (the “Master 
Servicer”), pursuant to the terms of the Program. 

Section 2.  Program Termination/Extension.  This Agreement and the Lender’s ability 
to participate in the Program shall terminate on December 31, 2015 unless extended by the parties 
hereto, which extension may conditions established by the Corporation in its sole discretion. 

Section 3.  Down Payment Assistance.  The Corporation or its agent shall directly 
provide a down payment assistance grant to the mortgagor at Mortgage Loan closing in an amount 
equal to 5.00% of the original principal amount of the Mortgage Loan (the “DPA Grant”) to 
eligible borrowers.  Such DPA Grant shall be applied to the down payment on a Mortgage Loan 
and/or to closing costs.  The DPA Grant is a grant and is not repayable by the borrower. 

Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



 

{02951494.DOCX / 2} 

To the extent the DPA Grant is advanced by the Corporation on Mortgage Loans that do 
not close, are not purchased by the Master Servicer or are to be repurchased by the Lender prior to 
being pooled into a GNMA Certificate, the Lender hereby agrees to reimburse the Corporation 
with respect to such DPA Grant so advanced.   

Section 4.  Findings of the Corporation.  In connection with the implementation of the 
Program, the Corporation finds that: 

(a) there exists a shortage of decent, safe and sanitary housing at prices which 
eligible families can afford within Travis County, Texas and the surrounding counties; 

(b) the Program will improve the quality of decent, safe and sanitary housing 
for eligible families; 

(c) the residential housing assistance provided pursuant to the Program will 
provide a public benefit; 

(d) the estimates of revenues received by the Corporation pursuant to the 
Program, together with all other subsidies, grants or other financial assistance received in 
connection with the Program, are sufficient to pay the costs associated with the Program; 
and 

(e) for purposes of the Program, the term "low income" initially shall mean 
families of one or two persons earning $____ or less annually and families of three or more 
persons earning $_________ or less annually. 

Section 5.  Amendment.  This Agreement shall not be amended or otherwise modified 
except with the written consent of the parties hereto. 

Section 6.  Governing Law.  This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in 
accordance with the laws of the State of Texas, without regard to conflict of law principles. 

Section 7.  Severability.  If one or more provisions of this Agreement, or the applicability 
of any such provisions for any set of circumstances shall be determined to be invalid or ineffective 
for any reason, such determination shall not affect the validity and enforceability of the remaining 
provisions of this Agreement or the applicability of the provisions found to be invalid or 
ineffective for a specific set of circumstances to other circumstances. 

Section 8.  Counterparts.  This Agreement may be executed in counterparts by the parties 
hereto, and each such counterpart shall be considered an original and all such counterparts shall 
constitute one and the same instrument. 

[Signature Page to Follow] 

Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



 

{02951494.DOCX / 2} 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Corporation and the Lender have caused this Agreement to 
be executed by their respective duly authorized officers, all as of the date and year first above 
written. 

CORPORATION: 

 TRAVIS COUNTY HOUSING FINANCE 
CORPORATION 

 By:______________________________ 
 Samuel T. Biscoe, President 

 
 

LENDER: 

[NAME OF LENDER] 

By   
Name   
Title   

  

Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Draft Dated 8/14/14 

{02951676.DOCX / 2}  

TRAVIS COUNTY HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION 
2014 TURNKEY MORTGAGE ORIGINATION PROGRAM 

DPA GRANT ESCROW AGREEMENT 

THIS DPA GRANT ESCROW AGREEMENT (this “Agreement”), dated as of October 
1, 2014, is made by and between the TRAVIS COUNTY HOUSING FINANCE 
CORPORATION (the “Corporation”) and BOKF, NA dba Bank of Texas, as escrow agent (the 
“Bank” or “Escrow Agent”), in connection with down payment and closing cost assistance for the 
Corporation’s 2014 Turnkey Mortgage Origination Program (the “Program”). 

W I T N E S S E T H : 

WHEREAS, the Corporation desires to engage the services of the Bank to act as Escrow 
Agent in connection with the down payment and closing cost assistance directly provided from the 
Corporation for the Program and other costs associated with the Program; and 

WHEREAS, the Bank is willing to act as Escrow Agent upon the terms and conditions set 
forth herein; and 

WHEREAS, capitalized terms used but not otherwise defined herein shall have the 
meanings set forth in the GNMA Custody Agreement, dated as of October 1, 2014 (the “Custody 
Agreement”), by and between the Corporation and BOKF, NA dba Bank of Texas, as custodian 
thereunder; 

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties hereto agree as follows: 

Section 1.  Services To Be Provided by the Escrow Agent.  The Escrow Agent shall: 

(a) open, maintain and hold a fund in the name of the Corporation (the “Escrow 
Fund”) where it will hold all cash, cash equivalents and securities deposited with, or 
otherwise delivered to, the Escrow Agent, and all interest, dividend, investment income, 
cash and other proceeds from time to time received in respect of any or all of the foregoing.  
Within the Escrow Fund, the Escrow Agent shall establish the “DPA Account” and the 
“Expense Account” and such other accounts as directed by the Corporation.  The initial 
deposit from the Corporation shall be $250,000 in cash and [$_________ in GNMA 
securities], as set for in the Closing Instructions from the Corporation to the Escrow Agent 
relating to the Program dated as of October __, 2014.  Of such amount in cash, $200,000  
shall initially be deposited to the DPA Account and the remaining $50,000 shall initially be 
deposited to the Expense Account.  The $_______ in GNMA securities shall be retained in 
the DPA Account.  The Corporation may make additional deposits to the Escrow Fund in 
its sole discretion upon notice to the Escrow Agent, specifying the accounts of the Escrow 
Fund into which such deposit is to be made, no less than one day in advance of such 
deposit;   

(b) invest all cash, if any, held in the Escrow Fund as directed by the 
Corporation in writing.  The Escrow Agent shall have no responsibility or liability for any 
loss which may result from any investment or sale of investment made pursuant to this 

Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



 

{02951676.DOCX / 2} 2 

Agreement.  The Escrow Agent shall be authorized to make or dispose of any investment 
upon the written direction of the Corporation.  The Corporation acknowledges that the 
Escrow Agent is not providing investment supervision, recommendations or advice to the 
Corporation;  

(c) disburse from the DPA Account those monies requisitioned by each lending 
institution participating in the Program as specified in writing by the Corporation from 
time to time (each a “Lender” or collectively, the “Lenders”) upon (i) receipt of the 
completed and executed DPA Grant Requisition attached hereto as Exhibit A (the 
“Requisition”); and (ii) receipt of an email confirmation by Housing and Development 
Services, Inc. d/b/a eHousingPlus (the “Administrator”) by the Corporation that the 
Mortgage Loan number and amount specified in the Requisition are correct. The amount of 
such disbursement shall be equal to 5% of the initial principal balance of the Mortgage 
Loan, and disbursed as specified in the Requisition (the “DPA Grant”) using the wire 
instructions provided in the Requisition.  The Escrow Agent agrees to act on behalf of the 
Corporation in connection with its disbursement of the DPA Grant directly to each 
Mortgagor under the Program as requisitioned by the respective Lender and confirmed by 
the Administrator;  

(d) disburse from the Expense Account those monies to be used for Program 
expenses, including, but not limited to those fees of counsel and financial advisor to the 
Corporation, Servicer, and the Escrow Agent, at the written request of the Corporation, 
specifying the payee, amount and payment instructions therefor.  The Escrow Agent agrees 
to act on behalf of the Corporation in connection with its disbursement of Program 
expenses directly to the payee therefor as specified in this subsection; and 

(e) disburse from the Escrow Fund any monies to replenish the Corporation’s 
funds and accounts on December 31 of any year at the written direction of the Corporation 
received by the Escrow Agent no later than two business days prior to December 31 of such 
year. 

Section 2.  Powers of the Escrow Agent.  The Escrow Agent is authorized and 
empowered to: 

(a) hold assets in the Corporation’s name; 

(b) employ agents other than its employees and delegate to them such 
ministerial and other nondiscretionary duties as it sees fit and to rely upon information 
furnished by such agents; and 

(c) make, execute, acknowledge and deliver any and all documents of transfer 
and conveyance and other instruments that may be necessary or appropriate to carry out its 
duties and powers hereunder. 

Section 3.  Obligations of the Corporation.  The Corporation shall: 

(a) initially deposit with the Escrow Agent the amounts set forth in Section 1(a) 
hereof; and 

Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



 

{02951676.DOCX / 2} 3 

(b) make additional deposits to the DPA Account as may be required from time 
to time under the Program depending upon the volume and timing of Requisitions.  It is 
anticipated that regular amounts will be re-deposited into the Escrow Fund pursuant to the 
terms of the GNMA Custody Agreement in connection with the regular purchase of 
GNMA Certificates under the Program, and the Corporation may direct the Escrow Agent 
as to which account such deposits are to be made.   

Section 4.  Reports.   

(a) The Escrow Agent shall furnish to the Corporation a monthly statement of 
the Escrow Fund reflecting all account activity during the month, and an inventory of 
assets including their market value as of month end.  The Escrow Agent will furnish such 
other reports as the Corporation may reasonably request, including reports to the 
Corporation’s accountants or examiners, but no more frequently than monthly. 

(b) The Corporation acknowledges that to the extent regulations of the 
Comptroller of the Currency or other applicable regulatory entity grant a right to receive 
brokerage confirmations of security transactions relating to the funds held pursuant to this 
Agreement, the Corporation waives receipt of such confirmations, to the extent permitted 
by law.  The Escrow Agent shall furnish a statement of security transactions on its regular 
monthly reports. 

Section 5.  Fees.  The Escrow Agent shall receive compensation from the Corporation as 
set forth in Exhibit B attached to this Agreement, as may be amended from time to time by the 
parties.  The Escrow Agent shall also be reimbursed by the Corporation for its reasonable out-of 
pocket expenses during the performance of the Escrow Agent’s duties under this Agreement.  The 
Escrow Agent is authorized and permitted to set off, recoup and/or otherwise deduct any unpaid 
fees, and/or non-reimbursed expenses from cash and other assets on deposit in the Escrow Fund if 
not paid by the Corporation within 30 days of the due date specified in the invoice submitted to the 
Corporation by the Escrow Agent.   

Section 6.  Authorized Persons.  The Corporation’s president, manager or assistant or 
such other person as otherwise specified in writing by the Corporation is authorized for the 
purpose of transmitting instructions to the Escrow Agent concerning the assets in the Escrow 
Fund. 

Section 7.  Amendment and Termination.  This Agreement may be amended by written 
agreement of the Corporation and the Escrow Agent, at any time, executed by an authorized 
representative of the Escrow Agent and the Corporation.  This Agreement shall continue in effect 
until terminated by either party upon 30 days’ prior written notice to the other party.  Upon 
termination, all cash and other assets held in the Escrow Fund shall be delivered by the Escrow 
Agent to the Corporation or to any other person in accordance with the Corporation’s written 
instruction.  Any outstanding and unpaid fees and expenses owed to the Escrow Agent may be 
deducted by the Escrow Agent from the cash and other assets held in the Escrow Fund prior to 
delivery to the Corporation or as the Corporation directs. 

Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



 

{02951676.DOCX / 2} 4 

Section 8.  Notices.  All notices, instructions, requests, demands, and other 
communications under this Agreement shall be in writing and shall be deemed to have been duly 
given (a) on the date of service if delivered personally to the party to whom notice is to be given; 
(b) on the day of transmission if sent by facsimile transmission to the facsimile number given 
below, and written confirmation of receipt is obtained promptly after completion of transmission; 
(c) on the day after delivery via Federal Express or similar overnight courier service or the Express 
Mail service maintained by the United States Postal Service; or (d) on the fifth day after mailing, if 
mailed to the party to whom notice is to be given, by first class mail, registered or certified, postage 
prepaid, and properly addressed, return receipt requested, to the party as follows: 

Notices to the Corporation shall be directed and mailed as follows: 

 Travis County Housing Finance Corporation  
 Attn: Corporations Manager  
 700 Lavaca, Room 1560 
 Austin, Texas 78701 

Telephone:  (512) 854-9116 
Facsimile:  (512) 854-4210 

 Email:  Andrea.Shields@co.travis.tx.us 
 cc:  karen.thigpen@co.travis.tx.us  
 
with copies to: 
 

William C. Blount 
8310 Capital of Texas Highway North, Suite 490  
Austin, Texas  78731 
Telephone:  (512) 807-2454 
Facsimile:  (512) 474-1901 
Email:  blount@namanhowell.com 

 

Notices to the Escrow Agent shall be directed and mailed as follows: 

BOKF, NA dba Bank of Texas 
801 Cherry Street, Suite 3325 
Unit 27 
Fort Worth, Texas 76102 
Facsimile: (817) 581-8913 
Attention: Pamela M. Black 
Email: pblack@bankoftexas.com 
 

Any party may change its address for purposes of the paragraph by giving the other parties 
written notice of the new address in the manner set forth above. 

Section 9.  Inspection Privileges.  The books, records, documents, accounting procedures 
and practices of the Escrow Agent relevant to this Agreement are subject to examination by the 

Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



 

{02951676.DOCX / 2} 5 

Corporation, or its designated independent public accountants or consultants, during normal 
business hours and at the requesting party’s expense. 

Section 10.  Regarding the Escrow Agent. 

(a) The Escrow Agent shall not be liable for any action taken or not taken under 
this Agreement so long as it shall have acted without negligence or willful misconduct. 

(b) The rights and obligations of the Corporation may not be assigned or 
delegated to any other person without the written consent of the Escrow Agent.  Subject to 
the foregoing, the terms and provisions hereof shall be binding upon and inure to the 
benefit of the parties hereto and their respective successors and permitted assigns.  No 
other persons shall have any rights under this Agreement. 

(c) The Escrow Agent is not a party to, is not bound by, and has no duty to 
inquire into any agreement other than this Agreement.  The Escrow Agent shall have no 
implied duties, fiduciary or otherwise, beyond the express duties set forth herein. 

(d) The Escrow Agent shall not be required to expend or risk its own funds or 
otherwise incur financial liability (other than expenses or liabilities otherwise required to 
be incurred by the express terms of this Agreement) in the performance of its duties 
hereunder if it believes that repayment of such funds, or adequate indemnity, is not assured 
to it. 

(e) The Escrow Agent shall have the right, but not the obligation, to consult 
with counsel or other such professionals of the Escrow Agent’s choice and shall not be 
liable for action taken or omitted to be taken by the Escrow Agent in accordance with the 
advice or counsel of such professionals absent negligence or willful misconduct. 

(f) Any authority or association into which the Escrow Agent is converted or 
merged, or with which it is consolidated, or to which it sells or transfers all or substantially 
all of its corporate trust business and assets as a whole or substantially as a whole, or any 
authority or association resulting from any such conversion, sale, merger, consolidation or 
transfer to which the Escrow Agent is a party, shall be and become the successor to the 
Escrow Agent under this Agreement and shall have and succeed to all of the rights, powers, 
duties, immunities and privileges as its predecessor, without the execution or filing of any 
instrument or paper or the performance of any other act. 

(g) The Escrow Agent may resign as such following the giving of 30 calendar 
days’ prior written notice to the Corporation.  The Corporation may remove the Escrow 
Agent upon 30 calendar days’ prior written notice to the Escrow Agent.  The duties of the 
Escrow Agent shall terminate 30 days after recipient’s receipt of such notice (or as of such 
earlier date as may be mutually agreed by the Escrow Agent and the Corporation).  The 
Escrow Agent shall deliver the cash and other assets then in the Escrow Fund to a successor 
Escrow Agent in accordance with the Corporation’s written direction.  If the Corporation 
fails to appoint a successor prior to the expiration of a 30 calendar day notice period, the 
Escrow Agent may, in its sole discretion, deliver the cash and other assets in the Escrow 

Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



 

{02951676.DOCX / 2} 6 

Fund to the Corporation, or may petition any court of competent jurisdiction for the 
appointment of a successor Escrow Agent. 

(h) The Escrow Agent may assume the genuineness of, and may rely on, any 
written notice or communication from any person, without further verification, that the 
Escrow Agent believes is from the proper party and shall be protected in doing so by the 
Corporation. 

(i) The Escrow Agent shall not be responsible or liable for any failure or delay 
in the performance of its obligation under this Agreement arising out of or caused, directly 
or indirectly, by circumstances beyond its reasonable control, including, without 
limitation, acts of God; earthquakes; fire; flood; wars; acts of terrorism; civil or military 
disturbances; sabotage; epidemic; riots; interruptions, loss or malfunctions of utilities, 
computer (hardware or software) or communications services; accidents; labor disputes; 
acts of civil or military authority or governmental action; it being understood that the 
Escrow Agent shall use commercially reasonable efforts which are consistent with 
accepted practices in the banking industry to resume performance as soon as reasonably 
practicable under the circumstances. 

(j) In the event that the Escrow Fund, or any cash or assets contained therein, 
shall be attached, garnished or levied upon by any court order, or the delivery thereof shall 
be stayed or enjoined by an order of a court, or any order, judgment or decree, shall be 
made or entered by any court order affecting the property deposited or held under this 
Agreement, the Escrow Agent is hereby authorized, in its sole discretion, to obey and 
comply with all writs, orders or decrees so entered or issued, and in the event that the 
Escrow Agent obeys or complies with any such writ, order or decree it shall not be liable to 
the Corporation or any other person, firm or authority, by reason of such compliance 
notwithstanding that such writ, order or decree be subsequently reversed, modified, 
annulled, set aside or vacated. 

Section 11.  Facsimile or Email Transmissions. 

(a) The Escrow Agent is authorized to accept, assume the genuineness of, and 
may rely on, any notice delivered through facsimile or email transmission by authorized 
representatives, including duly appointed third parties. 

(b) The Escrow Agent is authorized to act on written instructions conveyed by 
facsimile or email transmission, notwithstanding the fact that such instructions do not bear 
an original authorized signature, provided the instructions acted upon appear to be signed 
by a person(s) entitled to give binding instructions to the Escrow Agent.  Specifically, with 
respect to the email confirmation of a Requisition by the Administrator contemplated by 
Section 1(c) hereof and Exhibit B hereto, the Escrow Agent is expressly entitled to rely 
exclusively and conclusively on an email received from fundsrequest@ehousingplus.com. 

(c) The Corporation understands the risks associated with communicating time 
sensitive matters, such as trade directions, by facsimile or email and acknowledges that, if 
it elects to do so, the Escrow Agent will act within a reasonable time of receipt of the 

Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



 

{02951676.DOCX / 2} 7 

facsimile or email.  The Corporation further acknowledges that information or instructions 
provided by facsimile or email may be less confidential than information transmitted by 
other methods. 

Section 12.  Tax Matters. 

(a) Reporting of Income.  The Escrow Agent shall report to the Internal 
Revenue Service (the “IRS”), as of each calendar year-end, and to the Corporation, all 
income earned from the investment of any sum held in the Escrow Fund, as and to the 
extent required under the provisions of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, 
and the regulations promulgated thereunder (the “Code”).  The Corporation shall furnish 
the Escrow Agent with a completed Form W-8 or Form W-9, as applicable. 

(b) Preparations and Filing of Tax Returns.  The Corporation assumes the 
obligation to prepare and file, to the extent applicable, any and all income or other tax 
returns applicable to the Escrow Fund with the IRS and any state or local taxing authorities. 

(c) Payment of Taxes.  Any taxes payable on income earned from the 
investment of any sums held in the Escrow Fund shall be paid by the Corporation, whether 
or not the income was distributed by the Escrow Agent during any particular year, to the 
extent required under the provisions of the Code or otherwise. 

Section 13.  Counterparts.  This Agreement may be executed in counterparts, each of 
which shall be deemed an original, but all of which shall constitute the same instrument. 

Section 14.  Governing Law.  This Agreement and all transactions hereunder shall be 
governed by, interpreted, construed and enforced in accordance with the laws of the State of 
Colorado. 

Section 15.  Entire Agreement.  This Agreement is the final integration of the agreement 
of the parties with respect to the matters covered by it and supersedes any prior understanding or 
agreement, oral or written, with respect thereto. 

Section 16.  Severability.  The invalidity of any portion of this Agreement shall not affect 
the validity of the remainder hereof. 

  

Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



 

{02951676.DOCX / 2} 8 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, authorized officers of the parties have duly executed this 
Agreement as of the day and year first written above. 

TRAVIS COUNTY HOUSING FINANCE 
CORPORATION 

 By:________________________________ 
 Samuel T. Biscoe, President 

 
 

BOKF, NA dba BANK OF TEXAS, as 
Custodian 

By   
      Pamela M. Black, Vice President 

 

Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



 

{02951676.DOCX / 2}  

EXHIBIT A 
TRAVIS COUNTY HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION 
2014 TURNKEY MORTGAGE ORIGINATION PROGRAM 

REQUISITION 
 

DPA GRANT REQUISITION 

Lender Name:  . 

Lender Contact Email & Phone Number:  ____________________________________________ 

Mortgagor(s) Name(s): __________________________________________________________ 

US Bank Mortgage Loan Number (generated by eHousingPlus system):  . 

Full Principal Mortgage Loan Amount: $ . 

Down Payment and Closing Cost Assistance (DPA Grant) Amount: $__________ (5% of 
Mortgage Loan Amount, as shown in the eHousingPlus system). 

Date DPA Grant is to be wired:  . 

Wire Instructions:   

 ABA#:  ______________________ 

 For:  _________________________________________ 

Acct #: ________________ 

Attn: _________________________ 

 REF:  _________________________ 

Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



 

{02951676.DOCX / 2} 10 
 

The undersigned hereby represents that [he/she] is authorized to execute this DPA Grant  
Requisition on behalf of the Lender and that the above information is true and correct. 

Date: _______________ 

_______________________________________ 
(Lender Name) 

_______________________________________ 
(Signature) 

_______________________________________ 
(Printed Name & Title of Authorized Signer) 

 
Lender:  Please complete, sign, scan, and email this DPA Grant Requisition to the Escrow Agent 
and listed below.  The Mortgage Loan must receive Underwriter Certification prior to the request 
of 4.00% DPA Grant Funds provided by the Corporation.  Please email the DPA Grant Requisition 
at least two business days prior to the Mortgage Loan closing to: 

   pblack@bankoftexas.com  

with a copy to: fundsrequest@ehousingplus.com  

The Administrator then will ‘Reply to All’ on the email “Confirmed & Authorized,” after 
confirming the Mortgage Loan number and amount on the Administrator’s website for the 
Program.  If the Mortgage Loan closing does not occur, or if the DPA Grant funds otherwise must 
be returned to the Corporation, please instruct the receiving party to “DK” the wire, or have such 
funds returned using the following wire instructions: 

For: BOKF, NA dba Bank of Texas 

ABA number: ___________________________ 

BNF: _________________ 

Account number: #_____________________ 

OBI: Travis County Housing Finance Corporation 2014 Turnkey 
Mortgage Origination Program  

 

Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



 

{02951676.DOCX / 2} 

EXHIBIT B 
 

ESCROW AGENT’S FEE SCHEDULE 

Acceptance Fee and 1st Year Annual Fee $500 

The acceptance fee and 1st year annual fee includes review of all related documents 
and accepting the appointment of Escrow Agent.  The fee also includes setting up the 
required account(s) and accounting records, document filing, and coordinating the receipt 
of funds/assets for deposit to the Escrow Fund.  Payable in advance, with the first 
installment due at the time of Agreement execution. 

Annual Administration Fee $500 

Payable annually in advance beginning with the first anniversary date of this 
Agreement as long as it shall remain in effect.   

Per Requisition Fee $25 

Payable annually in arrears beginning with the first anniversary date of this 
Agreement, upon invoice from the Escrow Agent to the Corporation based upon the 
number of DPA Grant wires sent for the immediately prior one-year. 

Extraordinary Expenses 

For any services other than those covered by the aforementioned, a special per hour 
charge will be made to commensurate with the character of the service, time required and 
responsibility involved.  Such services include but are not limited to excessive 
administrative time, specialized reports or audits, etc. 

Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



 

{02948743.DOCX / }  

DRAFT 8/14/14

TRAVIS COUNTY HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION 
2014 TURNKEY MORTGAGE ORIGINATION PROGRAM 

GNMA PURCHASE AGREEMENT 

THIS AGREEMENT dated as of October 1, 2014 (the “Agreement”), is entered into by 
and between the TRAVIS COUNTY HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION (the 
“Corporation”) and RAYMOND JAMES & ASSOCIATES, INC., or its successor in interest 
(the “Purchaser”), relating to the purchase of GNMA Certificates hereunder in connection with the 
Corporation’s 2014 Turnkey Mortgage Origination Program (the “Program”). 

W I T N E S S E T H : 

WHEREAS, the Purchaser wishes to provide the Corporation with services related to the 
Agreement; and 

WHEREAS, the Corporation wishes to implement the Program to facilitate mortgage loan 
originations through its Lender network and in its Program Area (as defined below); and 

WHEREAS, the Corporation and the Purchaser wish to enter into this Agreement to 
provide for the purchase of GNMA Certificates (as defined below) by the Purchaser from the 
Custodian (on behalf of the Corporation) in connection with the Program; 

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises and of the mutual agreements 
contained herein, the parties agree as follows: 

ARTICLE I 
 

DEFINITIONS 

Section 1.01.  Definitions.  All words and phrases defined in this Article I (except as 
expressly provided otherwise herein or unless the context otherwise requires) shall have the 
respective meanings specified in this Article I for all purposes of this Agreement. 

“Administrator” means Housing and Development Services, Inc. d/b/a eHousingPlus. 

“Administrator’s Guidelines” means the written guidelines prepared by the Administrator 
and reviewed by the Corporation, which set forth terms for the reservation, review, origination, 
and delivery of Mortgage Loans, and the Corporation’s requirements with respect to such 
Mortgage Loans. 

“Agreement” means this GNMA Purchase Agreement entered into by and between the 
Corporation and the Purchaser and all exhibits, amendments, or supplements hereto. 

“Authorized Corporation Representative” means the Manager of the Corporation, or, in the 
absence of the Manager of the Corporation, the Assistant Manager of the Corporation. 

Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



 

{02948743.DOCX / } 2 
 

“Corporation Fee” means the total fees of the Corporation relating to a GNMA Certificate 
purchase hereunder calculated as set forth in Section 3.10 herein representing the premium portion 
of the Certificate Purchase Price relating to such GNMA Certificate 

“Business Day” means any day other than (i) a Saturday or Sunday (ii) a day on which 
banking institutions are closed in New York, Texas or in the state in which either the principal 
office or the operations office of the Custodian is located, or (iii) a day on which the New York 
Stock Exchange is closed. 

“Certificate Purchase Price” means the price paid by the Purchaser to the Corporation 
calculated as set forth in Section 3.07 hereof (or such other amount(s) as may be mutually agreed 
upon by the parties hereto) which shall be the 100.00% of the unpaid principal balance of the 
Mortgage Loans in the pool backing the applicable GNMA Certificate on record at GNMA on the 
first day of the month of purchase, plus accrued interest, plus the Corporation Fee.  Accrued 
interest is calculated based upon the unpaid principal balance of such Mortgage Loans times the 
applicable pass through rate divided by 360 and the result thereof times the number of days from 
the first day of the month of purchase to, but not including, the day of purchase.   

“Custodian” means BOKF, NA dba Bank of Texas. 

“Custody Agreement” means the GNMA Custody Agreement dated as of October 1, 2014, 
by and between the Corporation and the Custodian pursuant to which the Custodian shall acquire 
GNMA Certificates under the Program from the Servicer prior to their sale to the Purchaser. 

“Debtor Relief Laws” means any applicable liquidation, conservatorship, bankruptcy, 
insolvency, rearrangement, moratorium, reorganization, or similar debtor relief laws affecting the 
rights of creditors generally from time to time in effect in the State or under the Laws of the United 
States of America. 

“DPA Grant” means an amount as set forth in Section 3.08 of this Agreement of the unpaid 
principal amount of each Mortgage Loan made available as a non-repayable grant from the 
Corporation to Mortgagors pursuant to the DPA Grant Escrow Agreement to assist in the payment 
of such Mortgagor’s eligible down payment and closing costs related to the Mortgagor’s Mortgage 
Loan. 

“DPA Grant Escrow Agreement” means the DPA Grant Escrow Agreement, dated as of 
October 1, 2014, by and between the Corporation and U.S. Bank National Association, in its 
capacity as escrow agent thereunder, pursuant to which the Corporation will make available and 
directly fund DPA Grants to eligible Mortgagors under the Program.   

“FHA” means the Federal Housing Administration of the Department of Housing and 
Urban Development of the United States of America, or any successor thereto. 

“FHA Mortgage Loan” means a Mortgage Loan that is insured by the Federal Housing 
Administration. 

“GNMA” means the Government National Mortgage Association, a wholly-owned 
corporate instrumentality of the United States of America within the Department of Housing and 

Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



 

{02948743.DOCX / } 3 
 

Urban Development or any successor agency, corporation, or other instrumentality of the 
government of the United States of America. 

“GNMA Certificate” means a certificate issued by the Servicer and guaranteed by GNMA 
pursuant to GNMA’s GNMA Mortgage-Backed Securities Programs and other related provisions 
under the National Housing Act of 1934, as amended.  Each GNMA Certificate hereunder shall be 
backed solely by Mortgage Loans meeting the requirements of this Agreement and the Lender 
Agreement, and shall be TBA-Eligible. 

“GNMA Guide” means either the GNMA I or II Mortgage-Backed Security Guides, as 
applicable, GNMA Hand-Book 5500.1 or GNMA Hand-Book 5500.2, as amended from time to 
time. 

“Law” or “Laws” means all applicable statutes, laws, acts, regulations, orders, writs, 
injunctions, or decrees of the United States of America or any agency thereof, or any state or 
political subdivision thereof, or any court of competent jurisdiction thereof. 

“Lender” means a lender qualified to originate Mortgage Loans in the Program Area, and 
approved by the Corporation and the Servicer.   

“Lender Agreement” means the agreement dated as of the date hereof by and between the 
Corporation and each participating Lender under the Program. 

“Loan Purchase Price” means the price to be paid by the Servicer to a Lender for a 
Mortgage Loan, which includes the SRP and initially shall be 101.00% of the unpaid principal 
balance for FHA Mortgage Loans and 100.50% for VA Mortgage Loans, such amount including 
any accrued and unpaid interest thereon at the applicable Mortgage Loan rate from the Closing 
Date to the Purchase Date. 

“Mortgage Loan” means a loan evidenced by a Mortgage Note bearing interest at the 
applicable Mortgage Loan rate that is secured by a first lien Mortgage made to a Mortgagor 
meeting the requirements of Section 3.05 of this Agreement and is a FHA or VA Mortgage Loan 
with a 30-year term, fixed rate, and eligible for pooling into a GNMA Certificate.  Refinanced 
loans are not eligible under the Program. 

“Mortgage Loan Rate Sheet” means the notice submitted as frequently as each Business 
Day by the Purchaser to the Corporation, the Servicer, and the Administrator that sets forth the 
then current Mortgage Loan rate that will be applicable for Mortgage Loans to be reserved under 
the Program. 

“Mortgage Note” means the promissory note evidencing the obligation to repay a 
Mortgage Loan that shall be in the form acceptable to FHA or VA, as applicable. 

“Mortgagor” means any person who has a present ownership interest in the Residence and 
is the obligor(s) on a Mortgage Note. 

“Notice Address” means: 

Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



 

{02948743.DOCX / } 4 
 

If to the Corporation: Travis County Housing Finance Corporation  
 Attn: Corporations Manager  
 700 Lavaca, Room 1560 
 Austin, Texas 78701 

Telephone:  (512) 854-9116 
Facsimile:  (512) 854-4210 

 Email:  Andrea.Shields@co.travis.tx.us 
 cc:  karen.thigpen@co.travis.tx.us  
 
with copies to: William C. Blount 

8310 Capital of Texas Highway North, Suite 490  
 Austin, Texas  78731 

Telephone:  (512) 807-2454 
Facsimile:  (512) 474-1901 
Email:  blount@namanhowell.com 

 
to Purchaser:  Raymond James & Associates, Inc. 

Suite 1900 
5956 Sherry Lane 
Dallas, TX  75225 
Telephone:  (214) 365-5524 
Facsimile:  (214) 365-5563 
Attention:  Mark C. O’Brien 
Email:  mark.obrien@raymondjames.com 
cc:  robert.coleman@raymondjames.com 
cc:  stacy.houston@raymondjames.com 

“Participating Lender Agreement” means the Participating Lender Agreement by and 
between the Servicer and each participating Lender setting forth the requirements for such 
Lender’s approval and ability to sell mortgage loans, including Mortgage Loans originated 
pursuant to the Corporation’s Program, to the Servicer. 

“Program Administration Agreement” means the Program Administration Agreement, 
dated as of the date hereof, by and between the Corporation and the Administrator pursuant to 
which the Administrator will provide its online reservation system for Mortgage Loans under the 
Program, and review of such loans for compliance with the Corporation’s requirements for the 
Program set forth in such agreement and in the Administrator’s Guidelines incorporated by 
reference therein. 

“Program Area” means Travis County, Texas, and such additional jurisdictions as agreed 
to by the Corporation and designated in writing to the Purchaser, Servicer and Lender by the 
Authorized Corporation Representative from time to time. 

“Program Documents” means this Agreement and all other agreements, instruments, 
certificates, affidavits and exhibits attached to or contemplated thereby. 

Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



 

{02948743.DOCX / } 5 
 

“Residence” means the property being acquired through the borrowing of money pursuant 
to a Mortgage Loan, consisting of real property and improvements thereon consisting of a single 
dwelling unit which is owned by a Mortgagor who occupies or intends to occupy such unit, 
including a condominium unit. 

“Servicer” or “Master Servicer” means, initially, U.S. Bank National Association. 

“Servicing Agreement” means the Servicing Agreement, dated as of the date hereof, by and 
between the Corporation and the Servicer relating to the Program. 

“SRP” means Servicing Release Premium paid by the Servicer to the Lender upon 
purchase of a Mortgage Loan under the Program, which SRP shall be equal to 1.00% of the 
principal balance of such Mortgage Loan (0.50% with respect to a VA Mortgage Loan). 

“State” means the State of Texas. 

“TBA-Eligible” means a mortgage-backed security that qualifies for good delivery against 
a To-Be-Announced (“TBA”) transaction in the taxable forward market for GNMA Certificates.  
Guidelines for such qualification are established by the Securities Industry and Financial Markets 
Association (“SIFMA”) and detailed in the “Standard Requirements for Delivery of Settlements of 
Fannie Mae, Freddie Mac and Ginnie Mae Securities,” also known as the “Good Delivery 
Guidelines.” 

“VA” means the Veterans Administration, an agency of the United States of America, or 
any successor to its functions. 

“VA Mortgage Loan” means a Mortgage Loan guaranteed by the Veterans Administration, 
an agency of the United States of America or any successor, in accordance with the provisions of 
the Servicemen’s Readjustment Act of 1944, as amended. 

ARTICLE II 
 

REPRESENTATIONS 

Section 2.01.  Representations of the Corporation.  The Corporation represents to the 
Purchaser that: 

(a) It is a public nonprofit corporation, duly organized and validly existing 
under and pursuant to the laws of the State, particularly Chapter 394 of the Texas Local 
Government Code.  The Corporation has full power and authority to consummate all 
transactions, execute all documents, and issue all instruments contemplated by the 
Program. 

(b) The implementation of the Program by the Corporation and the 
performance of and compliance with the terms thereof will not violate any federal or State 
law applicable to the Corporation in any respect that could have any material adverse effect 
whatsoever upon the validity, performance, or enforceability of any of the terms of the 
Program. 

Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



 

{02948743.DOCX / } 6 
 

(c) This Agreement and all documents and instruments contemplated hereby 
that are executed and delivered by the Corporation will constitute valid, legal, and binding 
obligations of the Corporation when duly executed by the Purchaser, enforceable in 
accordance with their terms, except as the enforcement thereof may be limited by 
applicable Debtor Relief Laws. 

(d) The Corporation has entered into the Servicing Agreement, the Program 
Administration Agreement, the Lender Agreement, the DPA Grant Escrow Agreement, 
and the Custody Agreement, and the Corporation shall use its best efforts to cause such 
agreements (or successor agreements to the same effect) to remain in effect throughout the 
term of this Agreement.  Such agreements were executed and delivered by the Corporation, 
and they constitute valid, legal, and binding obligations of the Corporation assuming due 
authorization and execution by the counterparty thereto (and to the best of the 
Corporation’s knowledge, of the other parties thereto), enforceable in accordance with 
their respective terms, except as the enforcement thereof may be limited by applicable 
Debtor Relief Laws. 

Section 2.02.  Representations of the Purchaser.  The Purchaser represents to the 
Corporation that: 

(a) The Purchaser is duly organized and validly existing under the laws of its 
state of incorporation, and is duly authorized to transact business in such state and in the 
State of Texas, and is in good standing under the laws of such states with full corporate 
power to conduct its business. 

(b) All corporate proceedings required to be taken by the Purchaser in 
connection with the authorization and execution of this Agreement and the consummation 
of the transactions contemplated hereby and related hereto, and all such approvals, 
authorizations, consents, licenses or other orders of state or federal regulatory agencies, 
public boards or bodies, if any, as may be legally required to be obtained by the Purchaser 
prior to the date of this Agreement with respect to all or any of such matters, have been 
taken or obtained. 

(c) This Agreement has been duly authorized, executed and delivered by the 
Purchaser and to the best of its knowledge when executed and delivered by the 
Corporation, will constitute the legal, valid and binding obligation of the Purchaser 
enforceable in accordance with its terms, except as enforcement may be limited by 
applicable Debtor Relief Laws. 

(d) The Purchaser has full legal authority to engage in the activities covered by 
this Agreement, and, to the best of its knowledge, the execution and delivery of this 
Agreement and compliance with its terms, conditions and provisions will not conflict with 
or result in a breach of any of the terms, conditions or provisions of the organizational 
documents of the Purchaser or any agreement or instrument to which it is a party or by 
which it is bound, or any law or regulation or any administrative decree or order to which it 
is subject, or constitute a default thereunder. 

Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



 

{02948743.DOCX / } 7 
 

(e) To the best of its knowledge, the Purchaser is not in default with respect to 
any order or decree of any court or any order, regulation or demand of any federal, state, 
municipal or governmental agency, which default will materially and adversely impair its 
ability to perform its obligations under this Agreement. 

(f) To the best of its knowledge, the Purchaser is not a party to or bound by any 
agreement or instrument or subject to any charter or any other corporate restriction or any 
judgment, order, writ, injunction, decree, law or regulation which will materially and 
adversely affect the ability of the Purchaser to perform its obligations under this 
Agreement or which requires the consent of any third person to the execution of this 
Agreement or the consummation of the transactions contemplated hereby. 

(g) To the best of its knowledge, no litigation has been served on the Purchaser 
or threatened against the Purchaser with respect to this Agreement or the consummation of 
the transactions contemplated hereby. 

ARTICLE III 
 

GNMA PURCHASE PROGRAM 

Section 3.01.  Program Term.  The Program shall commence upon the first date mutually 
agreed upon by the Corporation and the Purchaser on which Mortgage Loan reservations will be 
accepted and will continue for an initial two-year term, as may be extended by the parties hereto, 
and subject to the termination provisions set forth herein. 

Section 3.02.  Program Size.  The total maximum aggregate principal amount of 
Mortgage Loans  reserved by the Lenders and the Administrator, closed by the Lenders, and/or 
purchased by the Servicer hereunder as of any date shall not exceed $15,000,000 (the “Maximum 
Amount”), unless the Purchaser and Corporation agree in writing to an increase the Maximum 
Amount; provided, however, that (a) Mortgage Loans for which reservations are cancelled or 
otherwise do not close or are not sold to the Servicer; or (b) GNMA Certificates (backed by 
Mortgage Loans) purchased by the Purchaser hereunder shall not count against the Maximum 
Amount.  

Section 3.03.  Delivery of Mortgage Loans.  Each Mortgage Loan originated under the 
Program must be originated in accordance with the Servicing Agreement, the Lender Agreement, 
the Administrator’s Guidelines, and the Participating Lender Agreement and the timetable set 
forth in the next paragraph.  The Purchaser is under no obligation to purchase a GNMA Certificate 
that has pooled a Mortgage Loan that is not delivered and purchased within the established 
timetable.  The Corporation represents that it has communicated to the Servicer and the 
Administrator, and the Servicer and the Administrator have agreed to, the Mortgage Loan delivery 
guidelines outlined below and in the Administrator’s Guidelines. 

Once a Mortgage Loan is reserved by a Lender with the Administrator and such Lender is 
provided a reservation number by the Administrator, such Mortgage Loan must be: 

(a) Underwriter-certified within 15 days of the Mortgage Loan reservation 
date; 

Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



 

{02948743.DOCX / } 8 
 

(b) Closed by the Lender and delivered to the Servicer within 45 days of the 
Mortgage Loan reservation date; and 

(c) Purchased by the Servicer within 70 days of the Mortgage Loan reservation 
date. 

Any Mortgage Loan not purchased within the 70-day period referenced above is ineligible 
for purchase unless the Lender elects a one-time only 30-day extension.  The cost of the extension 
is $375 payable to the Purchaser, and the extension fee is due whether or not a Mortgage Loan is 
ultimately delivered and/or purchased.  The $375 extension fee will be netted from the Loan 
Purchase Price by the Servicer when the Mortgage Loan is purchased from the Lender.  If an 
extension is elected, but the related Mortgage Loan is not purchased by the required purchase date, 
the Lender will be billed by the Corporation or the Purchaser for the extension fee of $375.  The 
Corporation agrees to make any Lender with total outstanding extension fees of $3,750 ineligible 
to participate in the Program until the unpaid balance of extension fees is paid in full.  The 
Purchaser and the Corporation may mutually agree to allow Lenders with unpaid extension fee 
balances exceeding $3,750 to continue originating Mortgage Loans. 

Section 3.04.  Lenders.  Pursuant to the Lender Agreement, each Lender shall originate 
and sell Mortgage Loans in accordance with the terms of the Lender Agreement, the related 
Administrator’s Guidelines, and the Participating Lender Agreement.   If any Lender consistently 
cancels reservations for Mortgage Loans, or consistently fails to close Mortgage Loans or timely 
sell such Mortgage Loans to the Servicer, then the Purchaser may consult with the Corporation and 
direct that the Corporation, the Servicer, and the Administrator suspend or terminate such Lender 
from further participation in the Program. 

Section 3.05.  Mortgagor Qualifications.  Each Mortgagor must (a) meet the 
Corporation’s requirements as set forth in the Lender Agreement and Administrator’s Guidelines; 
(b) be approved by the applicable Lender; (c) qualify for the applicable Mortgage Loan with 
respect to a Residence located within the Program Area; (d) have a minimum FICO score of 640 
and maximum “debt-to-income” ratio (DTI) of 45; and (e) unless modified by the Corporation and 
the Purchaser, have a maximum annual income not greater than those set forth in the Lender 
Agreement and Administrator’s Guidelines and have a maximum home purchase price not greater 
than those set forth in the Lender Agreement and Administrator’s Guidelines.  In the event that a 
Mortgage Loan is paired with a Mortgage Credit Certificate (MCC), the Mortgagor must in 
addition meet the requirements of the related MCC program. 

Section 3.06.  Delivery of Mortgage Rate Sheets and Establishment of Mortgage 
Loan Rates.  The Purchaser shall send a Mortgage Loan Rate Sheet to the Corporation and 
Program Monitor by email as frequently as each Business Day during the term hereof at 
approximately 8:30 a.m., Central time, and in consultation with the Corporation shall instruct the 
Servicer, and the Administrator of the Mortgage Loan rate that shall be applicable for such 
Business Day.  If the Purchaser does not send a Mortgage Loan Rate Sheet or advise of a selection 
of a Mortgage Loan rate on any Business Day, then the Mortgage Loan rate for the current day 
shall be the same as from the prior Business Day for which a Mortgage Loan Rate Sheet was sent 
by the Purchaser.  Only one Mortgage Loan interest rate will be in effect for any day unless the 

Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



 

{02948743.DOCX / } 9 
 

Purchaser otherwise instructs the Corporation and Program Monitor and the Servicer and 
Administrator. 

The Purchaser shall send such notice by email to the Notice Address, unless otherwise 
notified by the Corporation or the Servicer or Administrator, as applicable. 

Lenders may reserve Mortgage Loans with the Administrator with respect to the then 
current Mortgage Loan rate on any Business Day between 9:00 a.m. and 7:00 p.m., Central time. 

Section 3.07.  Determination of GNMA Certificate Purchase Prices.  The Purchaser 
shall establish GNMA Certificate Purchase Prices based on market pricing for the future delivery 
of Mortgage Loan production, less a fee/spread to the Purchaser for the assumption of pipeline 
management risk and hedging cost in the amount of 1.00% of the principal (par) amount of the 
Mortgage Loans reserved.  The Purchaser shall calculate the GNMA Certificate Purchase Price by 
selecting the “to be announced” (TBA) price in the taxable forward market for GNMA Certificates 
at approximately 8:00 a.m., Central time each Business Day for an appropriate GNMA I 
Certificate or a GNMA II Certificate less, in each case, the 1.00% fee/spread to the Purchaser.  The 
selection of a TBA price for a GNMA I Certificate versus a GNMA II Certificate shall be 
determined by the certificate type into which Mortgage Loans of a particular interest rate will be 
pooled (set forth in Section 3.09 below).  The TBA price that is selected shall be for a TBA “good 
delivery” date that is a minimum of 90 days and not more than 120 days from the issue date of the 
related Mortgage Loan Rate Sheet.  If there is no published TBA price for the delivery date that 
meets the requirements set forth herein for delivery of the GNMA Certificates to the Purchaser, 
then the Purchaser shall use its best efforts to determine the market price.  Tradeweb, a widely used 
inter-dealer electronic market that provides real-time market data, will be the source of TBA price 
information for the Purchaser. 

Section 3.08.  DPA Grant and Points; Lender Income; GNMA Certificate Purchase.  
The Corporation shall provide and directly fund pursuant to the DPA Grant Escrow Fund 
Agreement a non-repayable DPA Grant to each Mortgagor in the amount of 5.00% of the initial 
principal balance of the Mortgage Loan from funds made available by the Corporation.  Lenders 
may charge a maximum aggregate of 1.50% for origination and/or discount fees to be paid by the 
Mortgagor or the seller of the Residence.  If such fees are paid by the Mortgagor, the “net” DPA to 
the Mortgagor therefore becomes 3.50%.  Borrowers may be required to sign a DPA Grant 
acknowledgement form relating to such DPA Grants from the Corporation. 

Lender income upon origination then sale of a Mortgage Loan shall be 2.50% (2.00% with 
respect to a VA Mortgage Loan), comprising the 1.50% origination and/or discount fee received at 
closing, plus SRP (included in the Loan Purchase Price) received upon sale to the Servicer, plus 
their usual customary fees.  The Corporation or its escrow agent pursuant to the DPA Grant 
Escrow Agreement, shall disburse the DPA Grant to the Mortgagor at Mortgage Loan closing. 

The Corporation Fee (set forth in Section 3.10 hereof) shall be paid to the Corporation 
through the simultaneous sale of the GNMA Certificates hereunder from the Servicer to the 
Custodian (on behalf of the Corporation), and then from the Custodian (on behalf of the 
Corporation) to the Purchaser, as set forth in Exhibit A and as described below. 

Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



 

{02948743.DOCX / } 10 
 

On the settlement date of a GNMA Certificate hereunder, (a) the Purchaser shall wire the 
Certificate Purchase Price and accrued interest thereon to the Custodian; (b) the Servicer then shall 
deliver such GNMA Certificate “delivery versus payment” (DVP) to the Custodian, on behalf of 
the Corporation; (c) the Custodian, on behalf of the Corporation, in turn shall “free deliver” such 
GNMA Certificate to the Purchaser; and (d) the Custodian finally shall remit to the Corporation 
the Corporation Fee relating to such GNMA Certificate as set forth in Section 3.10 hereof and as 
further set forth in the Custody Agreement. 

Section 3.09.  Mortgage Loan Reservation, Purchase, and Pooling.  The Administrator 
shall provide for the online reservation of Mortgage Loans under the Program by participating, 
approved Lenders pursuant to the terms of the Program Administration Agreement.  The Servicer 
has agreed to purchase such Mortgage Loans pursuant to the terms of the Servicing Agreement and 
its Participating Lender Agreement and to pool them into GNMA Certificates for delivery as 
expeditiously as possible.  The Corporation hereby agrees to sell all of the GNMA Certificates 
created under the terms of this Agreement to the Purchaser and the Purchaser hereby agrees to 
purchase such GNMA Certificates pursuant to the terms hereof.  The Purchaser shall only 
purchase qualifying GNMA Certificates hereunder, not Mortgage Loans. 

The Corporation and the Purchaser acknowledge that instruction has been provided to the 
Servicer to deliver GNMA Certificates as expeditiously as possible but also in such a manner 
consistent with the instructions detailed below.  The Servicer shall provide notice of the proposed 
delivery date of a GNMA Certificate a minimum of two days prior to its delivery.  The Servicer 
has been directed: 

(a) to pool all Mortgage Loans with an interest rate ending in 0.00% or 0.50% 
(e.g., 3.00%, 3.50%, 4.00%, 4.50%, 5.00%, 5.50% Mortgage Loan interest rates) into 
GNMA I Certificates using 0.50% as the aggregate servicing and guaranty fee.  The 
minimum denomination for a TBA-eligible GNMA I is $1,000,000 and the Certificate 
Purchase Price is based on the assumption that Mortgage Loans with an interest rate ending 
in 0.00% and 0.50% will be securitized into GNMA I Certificates with a minimum 
principal balance of $1,000,000; 

(b) to pool all Mortgage Loans with an interest rate ending in 0.25% or 0.75% 
(e.g., 3.25%, 3.75%, 4.25%, 4.75%, 5.25%, 5.75% Mortgage Loan interest rates) into 
GNMA II multi-issuer Certificates using 0.25% as the aggregate servicing and guaranty 
fee; 

(c) to pool all Mortgage Loans with an interest rate ending in 0.375% or 
0.875% (e.g., 3.375%, 3.875%, 4.375%, 4.875%, 5.375%, 5.875% Mortgage Loan interest 
rates) into GNMA II multi-issuer Certificates using 0.375% as the servicing/guaranty fee; 
and 

(d) to pool all Mortgage Loans with an interest rate ending in 0.125% and 
0.625% (e.g., 3.125%, 3.625%, 4.125%, 4.625%, 5.125%, 5.625% Mortgage Loan interest 
rates) into GNMA II multi-issuer Certificates using 0.625% as the aggregate servicing and 
guaranty fee.  GNMA II multi-issuer Certificates comprise Mortgage Loans from various 

Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



 

{02948743.DOCX / } 11 
 

sources and the Servicer can pool as few or as many Mortgage Loans contemplated 
hereunder into GNMA II multi-issuer Certificates. 

The Purchaser and Corporation acknowledge that special situations may arise from time to 
time that will require GNMA Certificates to be pooled in a manner that is slightly different than the 
directions set forth above.  For example, a special situation may occur when Mortgage Loans that 
would otherwise be pooled into a GNMA I Certificate are ultimately pooled into a GNMA II 
Certificate, if Mortgage Loans with an insufficient principal amount to meet the minimum 
principal balance to be TBA-Eligible are scheduled for pooling.  If Mortgage Loans anticipated to 
be pooled into a GNMA I Certificate are ultimately pooled into a GNMA II Certificate, the 
Certificate Purchase Price for each Mortgage Loan comprising the delivered GNMA Certificate 
will be adjusted to reflect the type of GNMA Certificate that is delivered.  The Purchaser shall 
advise the Servicer and the Corporation with respect to any such special situations. 

Should the Purchaser fail to purchase a GNMA Certificate from the Corporation within 
two days of its delivery then, at the option of the Corporation, the Corporation or its agents may 
sell the GNMA Certificate in a recognized market at such price or prices as the Corporation may 
deem satisfactory and apply the proceeds thereof to the aggregate unpaid balance owed by the 
Purchaser under this Agreement.  If the sale is completed by the Corporation, the Purchaser agrees 
to remit funds to the Corporation within 15 days of notice of the completed sale for any discount in 
the selling price below the Certificate Purchase Price excluding any accrued interest plus any other 
reasonable loss, damage, cost or expense directly arising or resulting from the failure of the 
Purchaser to purchase the GNMA Certificate. 

Should the Corporation fail to sell or direct the Custodian to sell GNMA Certificates to the 
Purchaser that have been delivered to the Custodian on behalf of the Corporation by the Servicer 
pursuant to the Servicing Agreement and issued pursuant to this Agreement, the Corporation 
agrees to pay to the Purchaser reasonable losses, damages, costs or expenses directly arising or 
resulting from the failure of the Corporation to sell the GNMA Certificates to the Purchaser. 

Section 3.10.  Corporation Fee.  The Corporation Fee relating to each GNMA Certificate 
purchased by the Purchaser hereunder shall be a floating fee changing daily and targeted at 5.50% 
of the principal amount of GNMA Certificates purchased.  Such Corporation Fee shall include 
reimbursement to the Corporation for the DPA Grant and shall be based upon the current Mortgage 
Loan and GNMA Certificate Purchase Prices (described in Section 3.07 hereof) for the Mortgage 
Loan interest rate then selected under the Program, all as set forth in the sample daily Mortgage 
Loan Rate Sheet included as Exhibit A hereto.  Unless otherwise directed in writing by the 
Corporation, the Purchaser shall suspend reservations of Mortgage Loans hereunder if the 
Corporation will not be reimbursed a minimum of 5.50% of the principal amount of the GNMA 
Certificates purchased from the sale thereof.  The Corporation Fee shall be payable to the 
Custodian for further credit to the Corporation, in accordance with the Custody Agreement, when, 
as, and if the resulting GNMA Certificates are purchased by the Purchaser.  The Corporation shall 
be responsible for its fees and expenses (e.g., custodian, escrow, program monitoring, financial 
advisory and/or legal) in connection with their implementation of the Program from moneys 
available in its single family mortgage surplus fund or the Escrow Agreement.  

Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



 

{02948743.DOCX / } 12 
 

Section 3.11.  One-Time Extension Fee Income.  As described in Section 3.03, Lenders 
may elect a one-time 30-day extension for loans reserved subject to purchase beyond 70 days from 
Mortgage Loan reservation for a fee of $375.  The Purchaser agrees to use its best efforts to collect 
extension fees from the Servicer, in the case of purchased loans, and the Lenders, in the case of 
Mortgage Loans subject to the one-time extension and cancellation.  All extension fee income, if 
any, collected by the Corporation will be paid to the Purchaser to offset the Purchaser’s hedging 
costs hereunder. 

ARTICLE IV 
 

TERMINATION 

Section 4.01.  Termination of the Program.  Each of the parties hereto may terminate its 
participation in the Program contemplated hereunder by providing 30 days’ written notice to the 
other party.  The respective obligations of the parties with respect to Mortgage Loans reserved, 
closed, purchased or pooled hereunder prior to such notice of termination, however, shall continue 
until such Mortgage Loans have been canceled or have been pooled into GNMA Certificates by 
the Servicer/Administrator and purchased by the Purchaser. 

Section 4.02.  Disruption of Pipeline Information Availability.  If there is a disruption 
in the availability or transmission of Mortgage Loan reservation and pipeline information from the 
Servicer or the Administrator to the Purchaser, the Purchaser, in its sole discretion, may determine 
whether to suspend reservation of Mortgage Loans hereunder during the period of any such 
disruption.  The respective obligations of the parties with respect to Mortgage Loans reserved, 
closed, purchased or pooled hereunder prior to any such disruption hereunder, however, shall 
continue until such Mortgage Loans have been canceled or have been pooled into GNMA 
Certificates by the Servicer/Administrator and purchased by the Purchaser. 

Section 4.03.  Change in Status of Representations, Warranties and Covenants of the 
Corporation or the Servicer or Administrator.  If it is determined that an adverse change in the 
status of representations, warranties or covenants of the Corporation or the Servicer or 
Administrator under this Agreement or under the Servicing Agreement, the Program 
Administration Agreement, or the Lender Agreement (as applicable) will result in an inability of 
this Agreement to be administered effectively, the Purchaser or the Corporation, in its sole 
discretion, may determine whether to suspend reservation of Mortgage Loans hereunder during the 
period of any such inability.  The respective obligations of the parties with respect to Mortgage 
Loans reserved, closed, purchased or pooled hereunder prior to any such suspension hereunder, 
however, shall continue until such Mortgage Loans have been canceled or have been pooled into 
GNMA Certificates by the Servicer/Administrator and purchased by the Purchaser. 

Section 4.04.  Pooling of Mortgage Loans Into GNMA Certificates.  If it is determined 
by the Purchaser or the Corporation that the Servicer is unable to consistently deliver GNMA 
Certificates within 100 days of the reservation of Mortgage Loans backing the GNMA Certificate, 
the Purchaser or Corporation may provide notice of termination of future reservation of Mortgage 
Loans hereunder with five days’ written notice to the parties. 

Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



 

{02948743.DOCX / } 13 
 

ARTICLE V 
 

MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS 

Section 5.01.  Amendments, Changes, and Modifications.  This Agreement may not be 
amended, changed, modified, or altered except with the written consent of the parties by an 
instrument in writing that specifically refers to this Agreement and that is executed by an 
authorized representative of the Purchaser and the Authorized Corporation Representative. 

Section 5.02.  Governing Law.  This Agreement shall be construed in accordance with 
the Laws of the State, and the obligations, rights, and remedies of the parties hereunder shall be 
determined in accordance with such Laws. 

Section 5.03.  Notices.  All notices, certificates, or other communications hereunder shall 
be deemed given when delivered or five Business Days after mailing by certified or registered 
mail, postage prepaid, return receipt requested, addressed to the appropriate Notice Address.  The 
Corporation or the Purchaser may, by notice given hereunder, designate any further or different 
address to which subsequent notices, certificates, and other communications shall be sent. 

Section 5.04.  Severability.  In the event any provision of this Agreement shall be held 
invalid or unenforceable by any court of competent jurisdiction, such holding shall not invalidate 
or render unenforceable any other provision hereof.  Such invalid or unenforceable provision shall 
be amended, if possible, in accordance with Section 5.01 in order to accomplish the purposes of 
this Agreement. 

Section 5.05.  Further Assurances and Corrective Instruments.  To the extent 
permitted by Law, each of the Corporation and the Purchaser agrees that it will, from time to time, 
execute, acknowledge, and deliver, or cause to be executed, acknowledged, and delivered, such 
supplements hereto and such further instruments as may reasonably be required or appropriate to 
further express the intention, or to facilitate the performance, of this Agreement. 

Section 5.06.  No Rights Conferred on Others.  Nothing in this Agreement shall confer 
any right upon any person other than the Corporation and the Purchaser. 

Section 5.07.  Limitation on Liability of Parties.  Each party to this Agreement shall be 
liable under this Agreement only to the extent that obligations are explicitly imposed upon and 
undertaken by the party against whom enforcement is sought.  The Purchaser and the Corporation 
shall not be liable to any other party for the taking of any action, or for refraining to take any 
action, in good faith pursuant to this Agreement, or for errors in judgment.  In addition, in the event 
any party to this Agreement is entitled to indemnification hereunder, the officers, directors, 
employees, and agents of such party shall also be entitled to indemnification hereunder to the same 
extent and under the same circumstances as such party. 

Section 5.08.  Limitation on Liability of Directors, Officers, Employees, and Agents 
of a Party.  No director, officer, employee, agent or governmental official of any party to this 
Agreement shall be individually liable to any other party for the taking of any action, or for 
refraining to take any action, pursuant to this Agreement, or for errors in judgment. 

Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



 

{02948743.DOCX / } 14 
 

Section 5.09.  Survival of Obligations and Covenants.  Notwithstanding anything to the 
contrary herein, the expiration of this Agreement or the termination or resignation of any party to 
this Agreement shall not affect any obligations of any party under this Agreement.  The 
representations, warranties, and covenants of the parties under Article II shall continue without 
regard to any termination of the Agreement hereunder.  Any indemnities in this Agreement shall 
survive the termination of the Agreement. 

Section 5.10.  Waiver of Trial by Jury.  The parties hereby waive their right to a trial by 
jury with respect to any cause of action arising out of this Agreement. 

Section 5.11.  Headings.  The headings of the various sections of this Agreement have 
been inserted for convenience of reference only, and shall not be deemed to be a part of this 
Agreement. 

Section 5.12.  Reports and Payments Due on Weekends and Holidays.  Any report, 
certificate, or payment required hereunder falling due on a Saturday, Sunday, or other day on 
which banking institutions in the State are authorized or obligated by Law or executive order to 
close shall be due on the next succeeding day which is not a Saturday, Sunday, or a day on which 
banking institutions are authorized or obligated by Law to close, or a day on which the payment 
system of the Federal Reserve System is not operational. 

Section 5.13.  Agreement to Pay Attorneys’ Fees.  If it is determined in a judicial 
proceeding that a party has failed to perform under any provision of this Agreement (“Offending 
Party”) or if the other party shall employ attorneys or incur other expenses for the enforcement, 
performance, or observance of the terms of this Agreement on the part of the Offending Party, then 
the other party shall be reimbursed by the Offending Party on demand for reasonable attorneys’ 
fees and other out-of-pocket expenses. 

Section 5.14.  Acceptance.  This Agreement shall become binding upon acceptance and 
execution by all the parties. 

[Signature Page to Follow] 

Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



 

{02948743.DOCX / } 15 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Corporation and the Purchaser have caused this Agreement 
to be executed by their respective duly authorized officers, all as of the date and year first written 
above. 

ATTEST: TRAVIS COUNTY HOUSING FINANCE 
CORPORATION 

 By:________________________________ 
 Samuel T. Biscoe, President 
 

  
RAYMOND JAMES & ASSOCIATES, INC. 

By   
Managing Director 

 
 
 

[Signature Page to GNMA Purchase Agreement] 
 

Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



 

{02948743.DOCX / } 

EXHIBIT A 
 

SAMPLE MORTGAGE LOAN RATE SHEET 

  

Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Draft Dated 8/14/14 

{02951496.DOCX / 2}  

TRAVIS COUNTY HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION 
2014 TURNKEY MORTGAGE ORIGINATION PROGRAM 

GNMA CUSTODY AGREEMENT 

THIS GNMA CUSTODY AGREEMENT (this “Agreement”) dated as of October 1, 
2014, is made by and between TRAVIS COUNTY HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION 
(the “Corporation”) and BOKF, NA, dba Bank of Texas, a national banking association, as 
custodian hereunder (the “Custodian”), in connection with the Corporation’s 2014 Turnkey 
Mortgage Origination Program (the “Program”). 

W I T N E S S E T H : 

WHEREAS, the Corporation desires to engage the services of the Custodian to act on its 
behalf in connection with the purchase of GNMA Certificates (backed by Mortgage Loans) by the 
Corporation from U.S. Bank National Association (the “Servicer/Administrator”), and the 
simultaneous sale of the GNMA Certificates to Raymond James & Associates, Inc., or its 
successor in interest (the “Purchaser”) as described herein; and 

WHEREAS, the Custodian is willing to act as the Corporation’s Custodian upon the terms 
and conditions set forth herein; 

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties hereto agree as follows: 

Section 1.  Services To Be Provided by the Custodian.  The Custodian shall: 

(a) open, maintain and hold an account in the name of the Corporation (the 
“Custody Account”) where it will hold all cash, cash equivalents and securities (and all 
certificates and instruments representing the same) deposited with, or otherwise delivered 
to, the Custodian, and all interest, dividend, investment income, cash and other proceeds 
from time to time received in respect of any or all of the foregoing; 

(b) invest all cash, if any, held in the Custody Account as directed by the 
Corporation in writing.  The Custodian shall have no responsibility or liability for any loss 
which may result from any investment or sale of investment made pursuant to this 
Agreement.  The Custodian shall be authorized to make or dispose of any investment upon 
the written direction of the Corporation.  The Corporation acknowledges that the Custodian 
is not providing investment supervision, recommendations or advice to the Corporation; 

(c) disburse the net Custody Account balance, subject to Section 12(j) of this 
Agreement, to the Corporation on each settlement date for a GNMA Certificate hereunder, 
in accordance with the wire instructions set forth in Exhibit A attached hereto, as amended 
from time to time by the parties hereto, unless otherwise instructed at the written direction 
of an authorized person or officer of the Corporation or in accordance with a court order; 
and 

(d) present for payment all maturing securities or any securities called for 
redemption and collect proceeds therefrom. 

Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



 

{02951496.DOCX / 2} 2 
 

Section 2.  Sale of GNMA Certificates to Corporation.  The Custodian shall purchase 
the GNMA Certificates on behalf of the Corporation and shall not require more than two business 
days prior notice of the delivery of GNMA Certificates to it by the Servicer/Administrator.  Notice 
of the delivery of GNMA Certificates is to be provided by the Servicer/Administrator to the parties 
detailed in Exhibit A.  Instructions relating to the delivery of GNMA Certificates that are sold to 
the Purchaser are set forth in Exhibit A hereto.  All delivery instructions are subject to amendment 
from time to time upon notice of such amendment to all parties. 

Section 3.  Custodian.  The Custodian agrees to act on behalf of the Corporation in 
connection with its simultaneous purchase of GNMA Certificates from the Servicer/Administrator 
and sale of such GNMA Certificates to the Purchaser. 

Section 4.  Powers of the Custodian.  The Custodian is authorized and empowered to: 

(a) hold assets in the Corporation’s name or in the name(s) of a nominee 
selected by the Custodian or at recognized securities depositories; 

(b) employ agents other than its employees and delegate to them such 
ministerial and other nondiscretionary duties as it sees fit and to rely upon information 
furnished by such agents; and 

(c) make, execute, acknowledge and deliver any and all documents of transfer 
and conveyance and other instruments that may be necessary or appropriate to carry out its 
duties and powers. 

Section 5.  Reports.   

(a) The Custodian shall furnish to the Corporation a monthly statement of the 
Custody Account reflecting all activity during the month, and an inventory of assets 
including their market value as of month end.  The Custodian will furnish such other 
reports as the Corporation may reasonably request, including reports to the Corporation’s 
accountants or examiners, but no more frequently than monthly. 

(b) The Corporation acknowledges that to the extent regulations of the 
Comptroller of the Currency or other applicable regulatory entity grant a right to receive 
brokerage confirmations of security transactions relating to the funds held pursuant to this 
Agreement, the Corporation waives receipt of such confirmations, to the extent permitted 
by law.  The Custodian shall furnish a statement of security transactions on its regular 
monthly reports. 

Section 6.  Fees.  The Custodian shall receive compensation from the Corporation as set 
forth in Exhibit B attached to this Agreement, as may be amended from time to time by the parties.  
The Custodian shall also be reimbursed by the Corporation for its reasonable out-of-pocket 
expenses during the performance of the Custodian’s duties under this Agreement.  The Custodian 
is authorized and permitted to set off, recoup and/or otherwise deduct any unpaid fees, and/or 
non-reimbursed expenses from cash and other assets on deposit in the Custody Account if not paid 
by the Corporation within 30 days of the due date specified in the invoice submitted to the 
Corporation by the Bank.   

Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



 

{02951496.DOCX / 2} 3 
 

Section 7.  Authorized Persons.  The Corporation shall furnish a list to the Custodian of 
persons authorized to act on behalf of the Corporation for the purpose of transmitting instructions 
to the Custodian concerning the assets in the Custody Account (and shall update such list from 
time to time when there are changes therein).  An initial list is attached hereto as Exhibit C.  The 
Custodian shall have no duty to confirm whether the information on Exhibit C is current.  Unless 
and until written notice of any changes to Exhibit C shall be delivered to and acknowledged by the 
Custodian, the Custodian shall be entitled to assume that such information is current. 

Section 8.  Amendment and Termination.  This Agreement may be amended by written 
agreement of the Corporation and the Custodian, at any time, executed by authorized 
representatives of the Custodian and the Corporation.  This Agreement shall continue in effect 
until terminated by either party upon 30 days’ prior written notice to the other party.  Upon 
termination, all cash and other assets held in the Custody Account shall be delivered by the 
Custodian to the Corporation or to any other person in accordance with the Corporation’s written 
instruction.  Any outstanding and unpaid fees and expenses owed to the Custodian may be 
deducted by the Custodian from the cash and other assets held in the Custody Account prior to 
delivery to the Corporation or as the Corporation directs. 

Section 9.  Indemnification and Limitation on Liability.  To the extent permitted by 
law, the Corporation agrees to indemnify, defend and hold the Custodian and its agents, affiliates, 
successors and assigns harmless from and against any and all damages, claims, liabilities, losses, 
costs and expenses, including without limitation attorney’s fees and expenses (“Losses”), that may 
be imposed on, incurred by, or asserted against the Custodian by reason of its acceptance of this 
account or the performance of its duties under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Losses 
incurred by the Custodian as a result of its efforts in following directions and/or any action or 
inaction of the Custodian or of any other authorized parties, including third parties, regarding the 
Custody Account, unless such Losses are finally adjudicated to have been directly caused by the 
negligence or misconduct of the Custodian.  IN NO EVENT SHALL THE CUSTODIAN BE 
LIABLE FOR ANY SPECIAL, INDIRECT OR CONSEQUENTIAL LOSSES OR DAMAGES 
OF ANY KIND (INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION LOST PROFITS) FROM ANY 
ACTION TAKEN OR OMITTED TO BE TAKEN BY IT, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE 
POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES AND REGARDLESS OF THE FORM OF ACTION.  The 
foregoing indemnification shall survive any termination or assignment of this Agreement and any 
resignation or removal of the Custodian. 

Section 10.  Notices.  All notices, instructions, requests, demands, and other 
communications under this Agreement shall be in writing and shall be deemed to have been duly 
given (a) on the date of service if delivered personally to the party to whom notice is to be given; 
(b) on the day of transmission if sent by facsimile transmission to the facsimile number given 
below, and written confirmation of receipt is obtained promptly after completion of transmission; 
(c) on the day after delivery via Federal Express or similar overnight courier service or the Express 
Mail service maintained by the United States Postal Service; or (d) on the fifth day after mailing, if 
mailed to the party to whom notice is to be given, by first class mail, registered or certified, postage 
prepaid, and properly addressed, return receipt requested, to the party as follows: 

Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



 

{02951496.DOCX / 2} 4 
 

Notices to the Corporation shall be directed and mailed as follows: 

 Travis County Housing Finance Corporation  
 Attn: Corporations Manager  
 700 Lavaca, Room 1560 
 Austin, Texas 78701 

Telephone:  (512) 854-9116 
Facsimile:  (512) 854-4210 

 Email:  Andrea.Shields@co.travis.tx.us 
 cc:  karen.thigpen@co.travis.tx.us  
 
with copies to: 
 

William C. Blount 
8310 Capital of Texas Highway North, Suite 490  
Austin, Texas  78731 
Telephone:  (512) 807-2454 
Facsimile:  (512) 474-1901 
Email:  blount@namanhowell.com 

 

Notices to the Custodian shall be directed and mailed as follows: 

BOKF, NA dba Bank of Texas 
801 Cherry Street, Suite 3325 
Unit 27 
Fort Worth, Texas 76102 
Facsimile: (817) 581-8913 
Attention: Pamela M. Black 
Email: pblack@bankoftexas.com  
 

Any party may change its address for purposes of the paragraph by giving the other parties 
written notice of the new address in the manner set forth above. 

Section 11.  Inspection Privileges.  The books, records, documents, accounting 
procedures and practices of the Custodian relevant to this Agreement are subject to examination by 
the Corporation, or its designated accountants, agents or consultants, during normal business hours 
and at the requesting party’s expense.  The Custodian shall retain its books, records, and 
documents associated with the Program for a minimum of three years following the termination 
hereof. 

Section 12.  Regarding the Custodian. 

(a) The Custodian shall not be liable for any action taken or not taken under this 
Agreement so long as it shall have acted without negligence or willful misconduct. 

Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



 

{02951496.DOCX / 2} 5 
 

(b) The rights and obligations of the Corporation may not be assigned or 
delegated to any other person without the written consent of the Custodian.  Subject to the 
foregoing, the terms and provisions hereof shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of 
the parties hereto and their respective successors and permitted assigns.  No other persons 
shall have any rights under this Agreement. 

(c) The Custodian is not a party to, is not bound by, and has no duty to inquire 
into any agreement other than this Agreement.  The Custodian shall have no implied duties, 
fiduciary or otherwise, beyond the express duties set forth herein. 

(d) The Custodian shall not be required to expend or risk its own funds or 
otherwise incur financial liability (other than expenses or liabilities otherwise required to 
be incurred by the express terms of this Agreement) in the performance of its duties 
hereunder if it believes that repayment of such funds, or adequate indemnity, is not assured 
to it. 

(e) The Custodian shall have the right, but not the obligation, to consult with 
counsel or other such professionals of the Custodian’s choice and shall not be liable for 
action taken or omitted to be taken by the Custodian in accordance with the advice or 
counsel of such professionals. 

(f) Any authority or association into which the Custodian is converted or 
merged, or with which it is consolidated, or to which it sells or transfers all or substantially 
all of its corporate trust business and assets as a whole or substantially as a whole, or any 
authority or association resulting from any such conversion, sale, merger, consolidation or 
transfer to which the Custodian is a party, shall be and become the successor to the 
Custodian under this Agreement and shall have and succeed to all of the rights, powers, 
duties, immunities and privileges as its predecessor, without the execution or filing of any 
instrument or paper or the performance of any other act. 

(g) The Custodian may resign as such following the giving of 30 calendar days’ 
prior written notice to the Corporation.  The Corporation may remove the Custodian upon 
30 calendar days’ prior written notice to the Custodian.  The duties of the Custodian shall 
terminate 30 days after recipient’s receipt of such notice (or as of such earlier date as may 
be mutually agreed by the Custodian and the Corporation).  The Custodian shall deliver the 
cash and other assets then in the Custody Account to a successor custodian in accordance 
with the Corporation’s written direction.  If the Corporation fails to appoint a successor 
prior to the expiration of a 30 calendar day notice period, the Custodian may, in its sole 
discretion, deliver the cash and other assets in the Custody Account to the Corporation, or 
may petition any court of competent jurisdiction for the appointment of a successor 
custodian. 

(h) The Custodian may assume the genuineness of, and may rely on, any 
written notice or communication from any person, without further verification, that the 
Custodian believes is from the proper party and shall be protected in doing so by the 
Corporation. 

Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



 

{02951496.DOCX / 2} 6 
 

(i) The Custodian shall not be responsible or liable for any failure or delay in 
the performance of its obligation under this Agreement arising out of or caused, directly or 
indirectly, by circumstances beyond its reasonable control, including, without limitation, 
acts of God; earthquakes; fire; flood; wars; acts of terrorism; civil or military disturbances; 
sabotage; epidemic; riots; interruptions, loss or malfunctions of utilities, computer 
(hardware or software) or communications services; accidents; labor disputes; acts of civil 
or military authority or governmental action; it being understood that the Custodian shall 
use commercially reasonable efforts which are consistent with accepted practices in the 
banking industry to resume performance as soon as reasonably practicable under the 
circumstances. 

(j) In the event that the Custody Account, or any cash or assets contained 
therein, shall be attached, garnished or levied upon by any court order, or the delivery 
thereof shall be stayed or enjoined by an order of a court, or any order, judgment or decree, 
shall be made or entered by any court affecting the property deposited or held under this 
Agreement, the Custodian is hereby authorized, in its sole discretion, to obey and comply 
with all writs, orders or decrees so entered or issued, and in the event that the Custodian 
obeys or complies with any such writ, order or decree it shall not be liable to the 
Corporation or any other person, firm or authority, by reason of such compliance 
notwithstanding that such writ, order or decree be subsequently reversed, modified, 
annulled, set aside or vacated. 

Section 13.  Facsimile Transmissions. 

(a) The Custodian is authorized to accept, assume the genuineness of, and may 
rely on, any notice delivered through facsimile transmission by authorized representatives, 
including duly appointed third parties. 

(b) The Custodian is authorized to act on written instructions conveyed by 
facsimile transmission, notwithstanding the fact that such instructions do not bear an 
original authorized signature, provided the instructions acted upon appear to be signed by a 
person(s) entitled to give binding instructions to the Custodian. 

(c) The Corporation understands the risks associated with communicating time 
sensitive matters, such as trade directions, by facsimile and acknowledges that, if it elects 
to do so, the Custodian will act within a reasonable time of receipt of the facsimile.  The 
Corporation further acknowledges that information or instructions provided by facsimile 
may be less confidential than information transmitted by other methods. 

Section 14.  Tax Matters. 

(a) Reporting of Income.  The Custodian shall report to the Internal Revenue 
Service (the “IRS”), as of each calendar year-end, and to the Corporation, all income 
earned from the investment of any sum held in the Custody Account, as and to the extent 
required under the provisions of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, and the 
regulations promulgated thereunder (the “Code”).  The Corporation shall furnish the 
Custodian with a completed Form W-8 or Form W-9, as applicable. 

Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



 

{02951496.DOCX / 2} 7 
 

(b) Preparations and Filing of Tax Returns.  The Corporation assumes the 
obligation to prepare and file, to the extent applicable, any and all income or other tax 
returns applicable to the Custody Account with the IRS and any state or local taxing 
authorities. 

(c) Payment of Taxes.  Any taxes payable on income earned from the 
investment of any sums held in the Custody Account shall be paid by the Corporation, 
whether or not the income was distributed by the Custodian during any particular year, to 
the extent required under the provisions of the Code or otherwise. 

Section 15.  Counterparts.  This Agreement may be executed in counterparts, each of 
which shall be deemed an original, but all of which shall constitute the same instrument. 

Section 16.  Governing Law.  This Agreement and all transactions hereunder shall be 
governed by, interpreted, construed and enforced in accordance with the laws of the State of 
Colorado. 

Section 17.  Entire Agreement.  This Agreement is the final integration of the agreement 
of the parties with respect to the matters covered by it and supersedes any prior understanding or 
agreement, oral or written, with respect thereto. 

Section 18.  Severability.  The invalidity of any portion of this Agreement shall not affect 
the validity of the remainder hereof. 

[Remainder of page intentionally left blank] 

Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



 

{02951496.DOCX / 2} 8 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, authorized officers of the parties have duly executed this 
Agreement as of the day and year first written above. 

 TRAVIS COUNTY HOUSING FINANCE 
CORPORATION 

 By:________________________________ 
 Samuel T. Biscoe, President 

 
 

BOKF, NA dba BANK OF TEXAS, as 
Custodian 

By   
      Pamela M. Black, Vice President 

 

 

[Signature Page to GNMA Custody Agreement]

Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



 

{02951496.DOCX / 2}  

EXHIBIT A 
 

TRAVIS COUNTY HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION 
2014 TURNKEY MORTGAGE ORIGINATION PROGRAM 

WIRE INSTRUCTIONS 

A. NOTICES OF GNMA CERTIFICATE DELIVERIES FROM U.S. BANK, AS 
CUSTODIAN 

U.S. Bank, National Association (“U.S. Bank”), as Custodian, will provide notice of 
GNMA Certificate deliveries to: 

Andrea.Shields@co.travis.tx.us 
karen.thigpen@co.travis.tx.us  
mark.obrien@raymondjames.com 
robert.coleman@raymondjames.com 
stacy.houston@raymondjames.com 
chris.spelbring@raymondjames.com 
craig.willingham@raymondjames.com 

B. TRANSFER OF GNMA CERTIFICATE PURCHASE PRICE 
(RAYMOND JAMES TO BOKF, NA DBA BANK OF TEXAS, AS CUSTODIAN) 

Raymond James & Associates, Inc., will transfer the purchase price for GNMA Certificate 
to the following account: 

To: BOKF, NA dba Bank of Texas 
ABA#:  
Account#:  
BNF:   
Attn: Ref: Travis County HFC Custody Account 
Account#  

C. PURCHASE OF GNMA CERTIFICATES BY BOKF, NA DBA BANK OF TEXAS, 
AS CUSTODIAN (ON BEHALF OF THE CORPORATION) FROM U.S. BANK 
(DVP BASIS) 

BOKF, NA dba Bank of Texas, as Custodian (on behalf of the Corporation) will purchase 
the GNMA Certificates from U.S. Bank, as Servicer/Administrator, in a delivery versus 
payment (“DVP”) transaction.  The GNMA Certificates will be delivered by U.S. Bank via 
Fedwire transaction to the following BOKF, NA dba Bank of Texas account: 

Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



 

{02951496.DOCX / 2} 10 
 

ABA#:  
SEI#:   
REF:  Travis County HFC Custody Account 

 

D. DELIVERY OF GNMA CERTIFICATES TO RAYMOND JAMES (FREE 
DELIVERY) 

BOKF, NA dba Bank of Texas, as Custodian, will deliver the GNMA Certificates to 
Raymond James & Associates, Inc., on a free delivery basis pursuant to the following 
instructions: 

ABA# 021000021 
JPMCHASE NYC/RAYMOND JAMES 
Account Name:  RAYMOND JAMES METRO MORTGAGE ASSISTANCE 

PLUS PROGRAM 
Account Number:   

E. NET CUSTODY ACCOUNT BALANCE TO THE CORPORATION 

BOKF, NA dba Bank of Texas, as Custodian, will transfer any balance in the Travis 
County HFC Custody Account to BOKF, NA dba Bank of Texas, in its capacity as escrow 
agent (the “Escrow Agent”) for benefit of the Corporation, pursuant to the terms of the 
DPA Grant Escrow Agreement, dated as of October 1, 2014, by and between the 
Corporation and the Escrow Agent. 

Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



 

{02951496.DOCX / 2}  

EXHIBIT B 
TRAVIS COUNTY HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION 
2014 TURNKEY MORTGAGE ORIGINATION PROGRAM 

CUSTODIAN’S FEE SCHEDULE 

Acceptance Fee and 1st Year Annual Fee $1,000 

The acceptance fee and 1st year annual fee includes review of all related documents and 
accepting the appointment of Custodian.  The fee also includes setting up the required account(s) 
and accounting records, document filing, and coordinating the receipt of funds/assets for deposit to 
the Account.  Payable in advance, with the first installment due at the time of Agreement 
execution. 

Annual Administration Fee $1,000 

Payable annually in advance beginning with the first anniversary date of this Agreement as 
long as it shall remain in effect.   

Transaction Charge for each GNMA Certificate Purchased $100 

The Transaction Charge includes: 

• receipt of the Purchase Price wire from Raymond James & Associates, Inc. 
• purchase of the GNMA Certificate by BOKF, NA dba Bank of Texas, as 

Custodian, from U.S. Bank, as Servicer/Administrator 
• delivery of the GNMA Certificate to Raymond James & Associates, Inc.  
• wires to the Escrow Agent, on behalf of the Corporation, of net Custody Account 

balance, as set forth in Section 1(c) of the Agreement, pursuant to the DPA Grant 
Escrow Agreement, as set forth in Exhibit A (Section E) hereto, upon each GNMA 
Certificate purchase hereunder 

 

Such fee shall be payable annually in arrears beginning with the first anniversary date of 
this Agreement as long as it shall remain in effect.  Such fee shall be calculated based on the 
number of separate GNMA Certificate pools delivered and sold during the prior year. 

Extraordinary Expenses 

For any services other than those covered by the aforementioned, a special per hour charge 
will be made to commensurate with the character of the service, time required and responsibility 
involved.  Such services include but are not limited to excessive administrative time, specialized 
reports or audits, etc. 

Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



 

{02951496.DOCX / 2} 12 
 

BOKF, NA dba Bank of Texas’s fee quote is based on the following assumptions: 

• Number of accounts to be established:  One 
• Term:  Ongoing 
• Funds will not be invested at BOKF, NA dba Bank of Texas 

Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



 

{02951496.DOCX / 2} 

EXHIBIT C 
TRAVIS COUNTY HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION 
2014 TURNKEY MORTGAGE ORIGINATION PROGRAM 

WIRE TRANSFER AUTHORIZATION FOR CALL BACK VERIFICATION 

Listed below are the staff members of the Corporation authorized to act pursuant to 
this Agreement and to provide fed wire instructions to BOKF, NA dba Bank of Texas, as 
Custodian, in connection with this Agreement.  

The contacts for call back verification of such fed wire instructions and related 
questions are  

Name Title Telephone Number Signature

1.Andrea Shields Corporation Manager (512) 854-9116 __________________ 

2.Karen Thigpen Corporation Assistant 
Manager 

(512) 854-4743 __________________ 

 

Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



 

 

 
 

TRAVIS COUNTY HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION   
(“AUTHORITY”) 

AND 

HOUSING AND DEVELOPMENT SERVICES, INC. D/B/A 
EHOUSINGPLUS 

(“ADMINISTRATOR”) 

 

 
PROGRAM ADMINISTRATION AGREEMENT 

 

Pertaining to: 

[INSERT NAME OF PROGRAM] 
 

Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



 

2 
TCHFC_eHP_PAA_08022014 
 

PROGRAM ADMINISTRATION AGREEMENT 
This	 Program	 Administration	 Agreement	 (the	 “Agreement”)	 is	 entered	 into	 as	 of	

___________________,	 20__,	 (the	 “Effective	 Date”)	 by	 and	 between	 the	 TRAVIS	 COUNTY	
HOUSING	 FINANCE	 CORPORATION,	 the	 “Authority”),	 located	 at	 [insert	 address]and	
HOUSING	 AND	 DEVELOPMENT	 SERVICES,	 INC.	 d/b/a	 eHousingPlus	 (the	
“Administrator”),	 a	 Florida	 corporation	 located	 at	 3050	 Universal	 Boulevard,	 Suite	 190,	
Weston,	Florida	33331,	(together	the	“Parties”).		

	
W	I	T	N	E	S	S	E	T	H	

WHEREAS,	the	Authority	is	sponsoring	a	program	(the	“Program”)	where,	through	
the	purchase	and	sale	of	Mortgage	Backed	Securities	by	the	Authority,	mortgage	loans	can	
be	 provided	 by	 private	 lenders	 to	 qualifying	 low‐income	 borrowers	 in	 order	 to	 further	
Authority’s	goal	of	facilitating	decent,	safe,	and	sanitary	housing	and	housing	opportunities	
for	persons	of	low	income;	and	

	
[insert	as	needed]	
	
WHEREAS,	 the	 Authority	 desires	 the	 Administrator	 to	 perform	 certain	 duties	 as	

described	in	this	Agreement;	and	

WHEREAS,	 the	 Administrator	 will,	 subject	 to	 the	 terms	 hereof,	 administer	 the	
Program	of	the	Authority,	on	behalf	of	the	Authority.		

NOW,	THEREFORE,	in	consideration	of	the	representations,	warranties	and	mutual	
agreements	herein	contained,	the	Administrator	and	the	Authority	agree	as	follows:	

1. DEFINITIONS	

Unless	otherwise	indicated,	all	words	and	terms	defined	in	this	Agreement,	as	of	the	
Effective	Date	hereof,	are	used	herein	as	so	defined.	

“Acquisition	Cost	Limit”	means	Authority	limits	on	the	maximum	purchase	price	of	a	
home,	by	area.	

	“Administration	 Fee”	 or	 “Fee”	 means	 the	 fee	 earned	 by	 the	 Administrator	 for	
services	rendered	hereunder	as	provided	in	Addendum	A.	

“Administrator”	or	“Program	Administrator”	means	eHousingPlus.	

“Administrator’s	 Guidelines”	 means	 the	 manual	 prepared	 by	 the	 Administrator	
addressing	the	compliance	requirements	and	processes	to	be	utilized	by	Lenders.		

Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



 

3 
TCHFC_eHP_PAA_08022014 
 

	“Data	 Analysis	 and	 Reporting	 Module”	 or	 “D.A.R.M.”	 means	 the	 Administrator’s	
proprietary	product	which	allows	authorized	users	to	access	Program	information	via	the	
following	tools:		dashboards,	eReports,	analysis	pivots	and	data	downloads.	

“FHA”	means	the	Federal	Housing	Administration	of	the	U.S.	Department	of	Housing	
and	Urban	Development,	or	any	successor	thereto.	

“FHA/RD/VA	 Loans”	 means	 Mortgage	 Loans	 which	 are	 FHA	 Insured,	 Rural	
Development	 (“RD”)	 Guaranteed	 or	 the	 US	 Department	 of	 Veterans	 Affairs	 (“VA”)	
Guaranteed.	

“FHA	Insurance”	means	FHA	mortgage	insurance	issued	under	one	of	the	following	
FHA	Insurance	programs	pursuant	to	the	National	Housing	Act:	

FHA	§203(b),	Home	Unsubsidized	(including	223(e)	declining	area	loans);	

FHA	§234(c),	Condominiums;	

FHA	§203(b)(2),	Veteran’s	Status;	

FHA	§203(k)	Rehabilitation	Home	Mortgage	Insurance;	or	

such	other	FHA	 insurance	programs	as	shall	be	acceptable	 to	 the	Authority	
and	the	Master	Servicer.	

“FHA	Insured”	means	insured	under	FHA	Insurance.	

“GNMA”	means	 the	 Government	 National	 Mortgage	 Association,	 a	 wholly	 ‐owned	
government	 corporation	of	 the	United	 States	within	 the	U.S.	Department	 of	Housing	 and	
Urban	Development,	or	any	successor	thereto.		Its	powers	are	prescribed	generally	by	Title	
III	of	the	National	Housing	Act,	as	amended	(12	U.S.C.	1716	et	seq.).	

“GSE”	means	the	Government	Sponsored	Enterprise	strictly	including	GNMA.	

	“HDS”	means	Housing	 and	Development	 Services,	 Inc.	 and	 its	 subsidiary	Housing	
and	Development	Software,	LLC,	and	eHousingPlus	LLC.	

	“Income	Limits”	means	 the	 federally	adjusted	 income	 limits	 for	a	borrower(s),	by	
household	size,	by	area	

“Lender”	 or	 “Participating	 Lender”	 means	 a	 home	 mortgage	 lending	 institution	
approved	by	the	Authority	for	the	Program.	

	
“Master	Servicer”	or	“Servicer”	means	U.S.	Bank,	N.A.	
	
“MBS”	means	Mortgage	Backed	Securities.	

Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



 

4 
TCHFC_eHP_PAA_08022014 
 

	“Mortgage”	 means	 the	 written	 instrument	 creating	 a	 lien	 on	 real	 property	 to	
provide	security	for	the	payment	of	a	Mortgage	Loan.	

“Mortgage	Loan”	means	a	first	 lien	qualified	mortgage	loan	originated	by	a	Lender	
under	 the	 Program	 with	 respect	 to	 real	 property,	 evidenced	 by	 a	 Mortgage	 Note	 and	
secured	 by	 a	 Mortgage.	 	 For	 the	 purposes	 of	 this	 Agreement,	 the	 Mortgage	 Loan	
requirements	are	related	to	compliance	with	Program	Guidelines.		

“Mortgage	Note”	means	 the	 promissory	 note	 evidencing	 the	 obligation	 to	 repay	 a	
Mortgage	Loan.	

“Program”	means	the	Authority’s	loan	program.	

“Program	Documents”	means	 the	 Program	 Guidelines,	 program	 forms,	 the	 lender	
guidelines,	and	this	Program	Administration	Agreement.	

“Program	Guidelines”	means	the	Authority’s	guidelines	for	the	Program,	containing	
information	relating	to	specific	provisions	of	the	Program.	

	“System”	means	 the	web‐based	 software	 system,	 any	 derivatives	 thereof,	 and	 all	
rights,	owned	by	Housing	and	Development	Services,	Inc.	and	licensed	to	the	Administrator	
to	carry	out	its	duties	herein.		

	“Working	 Group	 Professionals	 (WGP)”	 mean	 specific	 professionals	 approved	
strictly	by	the	Authority	who	are	directly	involved	in	the	program,	and	who	are	authorized	
by	 the	 Authority	 to	 access	 on‐line	 program	 information.	 	 This	 may	 include	 Authority,	
Master	Servicer,	Financial	Advisors,	Underwriters,	Investment	Bankers,	and	others.	

“XML”	 means	 Extensible	 Markup	 Language	 or	 a	 standard	 file	 format	 whereby	
Administrator	will	interface	information	to	and	from	the	Master	Servicer,	and	which	will	be	
required	of	the	Master	Servicer	in	order	for	Administrator	to	report	required	information.	

2. ADMINISTRATOR’S	REPRESENTATIONS,	WARRANTIES	AND	COVENANTS		

The	 Administrator	 represents	 that	 it	 is	 a	 Florida	 Minority	 Business	 Enterprise	
Corporation	 duly	 organized,	 validly	 existing	 and	 in	 good	 standing	 under	 the	 laws	 of	 the	
State	of	Florida,	is	duly	qualified	and	in	good	standing	to	transact	business	in	the	State,	and	
a	 Women’s	 Business	 Enterprise	 National	 Council	 (“WBENC”)	 certified	 firm,	 which	
possesses	 all	 requisite	 authority,	 power,	 licenses,	 permits	 and	 franchises	 to	 conduct	 any	
and	all	business	contemplated	by	this	Agreement	and	to	execute,	deliver	and	comply	with	
its	obligations	under	the	terms	thereof,	the	execution,	delivery	and	performance	of	which	
have	been	duly	authorized	by	all	necessary	corporate	action.			

The	execution	and	delivery	of	 this	Agreement	by	 the	Administrator	 in	 the	manner	
contemplated	herein	and	the	performance	and	compliance	with	the	terms	hereof	by	it	do	
not	 require	 the	 consent	 or	 approval	 of	 any	 board	 or	 governmental	 authority,	 or	 if	 such	
consent	or	approval	is	required,	it	has	been	obtained.	

Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



 

5 
TCHFC_eHP_PAA_08022014 
 

With	 respect	 to	 its	 duties	 hereunder,	 the	 Administrator	 will	 comply	 with	 the	
applicable	non‐discrimination	provisions	of	the	Civil	Rights	Act	of	1964,	the	Fair	Housing	
Act,	U.S.C.	Section	3601	et.	seq.,	the	regulations	promulgated	there	under,	Executive	Order	
11246,	Equal	Employment	Opportunity,	 dated	September	24,	1965	and	 the	Fair	Housing	
Amendments	Act	of	1988.	

The	Administrator	agrees	 that	 so	 long	as	 it	 shall	 continue	 to	 serve	 in	 the	 capacity	
contemplated	under	the	terms	of	this	Agreement,	it	will	remain	in	good	standing	under	the	
laws	of	its	state	of	incorporation	and	qualified	under	the	laws	of	the	State	to	do	business	in	
the	State.	No	provisions	of	this	Agreement	shall	require	the	Administrator	to	expend	or	risk	
its	own	funds	or	otherwise	incur	any	financial	liability	for	performance	of	any	of	its	duties	
hereunder.	

3. RELIANCE	ON	DOCUMENTS	

The	 Administrator	 may	 conclusively	 rely,	 as	 to	 the	 truth	 of	 the	 statements	 and	
correctness	of	the	opinions	expressed	therein,	on	certificates	or	opinions	furnished	to	the	
Administrator	 by	 the	 Authority.	 The	 Administrator	 shall	 not	 be	 liable	 for	 any	 error	 of	
judgment	made	 in	 good	 faith,	 unless	 the	Administrator	was	negligent	 in	ascertaining	 the	
pertinent	facts.	

	
The	Administrator	may	rely	on	acting	in	good	faith	and	shall	be	protected	in	acting	

or	refraining	from	acting	in	good	faith	upon	any	affidavit,	resolution,	certificate,	statement,	
instrument,	 opinion,	 report,	 notice,	 request,	 direction,	 consent,	 order,	 certificate,	 note,	
security,	or	other	paper	or	document	reasonably	believed	by	it	to	be	genuine	and	to	have	
been	signed	or	presented	by	the	proper	party	or	parties.	 	The	Administrator	shall	not	be	
bound	to	make	any	investigation	into	the	facts	or	matters	stated	in	a	resolution,	certificate,	
statement,	instrument,	opinion,	report,	notice,	request,	direction,	consent,	order,	certificate,	
note,	security	or	other	paper	or	document	supplied	by	the	Authority.	

No	 information,	statement	or	report	of	 the	Administrator	 furnished	 in	writing	and	
required	 hereunder	 delivered	 to	 Lenders	 or	 the	 Authority	will,	 to	 the	 knowledge	 of	 the	
Administrator,	 contain	 any	 untrue	 statement	 of	 a	 material	 fact	 or	 omit	 a	 material	 fact	
necessary	to	make	the	information,	statements,	or	report	not	misleading.	

The	Administrator	and	its	officers,	directors	and	principal	shareholders,	are	not	an	
affiliate	of	the	Authority	or	any	Lender	or	any	of	their	respective	affiliates.	

4. AUTHORITY’S	AND	ADMINISTRATOR’S		RESPONSIBILITIES	

A. Authority’s	Responsibilities	

The	 Authority	 shall	 manage	 the	 Program,	 including,	 without	 limitation,	 (i)	
determining	the	amount	and	type	of	funding	available	for	the	Program	and	the	timing	and	
uses	of	 such	 funding;	 (ii)	determining	 the	Mortgage	Loan	products	 to	be	offered	 through	
the	Program;	 (iii)	 setting	rates,	 terms,	 loan	sizes,	and	other	product‐related	decisions	 for	
the	Program;	(iv)	selecting	and	approving	the	Lenders	to	participate	 in	the	Program;	and	

Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



 

6 
TCHFC_eHP_PAA_08022014 
 

(v)	 creating	 and	 updating	 the	 applicable	 documents,	 including	 the	 Mortgage	 Loan	
documents,	notifications	to	Lenders,	and	other	related	documents.			

B. Administrator’s	Responsibilities	

The	 Administrator	 shall	 have	 the	 general	 responsibility	 for	 administering	 the	
Program	 in	 accordance	 with	 this	 Agreement	 on	 behalf	 of	 the	 Authority.	 While	 this	
Agreement	is	in	effect,	the	Administrator	shall	be	and	is	hereby	irrevocably	authorized	and	
empowered	by	the	Authority	to	execute	and	deliver	for	and	on	behalf	of	the	Authority	any	
and	all	instruments,	documents	and	writings	necessary	or	desirable	to	fulfill	its	duties	and	
responsibilities	hereunder;	provided,	that	the	consummation	of	the	foregoing	shall	not	be	
inconsistent	with	or	prejudice	the	rights	and	interests	of	the	Authority.	The	Administrator	
shall	 collaborate	with	 the	Authority	 regarding	 the	Program	goals	 and	 structure,	 and	will	
provide	the	services	listed	herein,	in	its	capacity	as	Administrator.	

	
The	Administrator	shall	use	its	best	efforts,	utilizing	industry‐approved	processes	

and	best	practices	to	ensure	file	compliance	in	accordance	with	the	Authority’s	Program	
parameters,	as	applicable.			

	
The	Administrator	will	track	the	Program	allocations	and	shall	not	allow	Lenders	to	

reserve	funds	under	the	Program	if	there	are	no	available	proceeds.		The	Administrator	will	
use	 its	 internal	 System	 functions	 to	 set	up	 the	Authority’s	 allocations,	 set	up	and	update	
Income	 Limits,	 Acquisition	 Cost	 Limits,	 and	 new	mortgage	 requirements;	 and	 track	 and	
monitor	its	funds,	pipeline,	and	Program	constraints,	where	applicable.	

	
The	Administrator	will	create	and	publish	to	its	website	its	Administrator’s	

Guidelines,	which	will	detail	a	step‐by‐step	explanation	of	the	process	that	Lenders	will	
follow	in	order	to	successfully	originate	and	deliver	eligible	Program	loans.			The			Servicer	
will	publish	Mortgage	Loan	purchase	documents	on	its	website.	

	
The	Administrator	will	review	information	provided	by	the	Participating	Lenders	

including	all	documents	and	information	pertaining	to	the	eligibility	of		loans	sufficiently	to	
determine	the	eligibility	of	such	loans,		including,	without	limitation,	a	review	of	
information,	certifications	and	other	documents	regarding	(i)	Program	requirements	(ii)	
residence	requirement;	(iii)	Income	Limits;	(iv)	Acquisition	Cost	Limits;		
	

The	Administrator	will	manage	Participating	Lender	contact	groups	and	electronic	
list	serves	of	all	approved	Lenders,	process	Lenders	through	the	System,	create	Lender	
usernames	and	passwords,	and	grant	security	access	to	the	Administrator’s	single	family	
System.		The	Administrator	will	communicate	with	Lenders	to	schedule	and	invite	them	to	
web‐conference	trainings,	and	put	them	on	Program	distributions	lists.	These	will	be	used	
to	communicate	Program	Updates,	in	addition	to	those	which	will	be	posted	on	the	
Administrator’s	website.	

	

Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



 

7 
TCHFC_eHP_PAA_08022014 
 

The	Administrator	will	follow	its	process	guidelines	and	System	features	to	provide	the	
services	detailed	herein.	Any	request	for	changes	to	these	processes	or	the	System	will	be	
analyzed	for	feasibility	and	cost.	The	Authority	will	be	advised	accordingly.	

	
i. Compliance	Review	Duties	

Administrator	will	 be	 provided	 files	 from	 each	 Lender	 after	 closing,	 which	 file(s)	
will	 contain	all	documents	 required	 in	 the	Administrator’s	Guidelines.	Administrator	will	
track	 files,	 review	 contents	 for	 accuracy	 and	 compliance	with	 Program	Guidelines	 as	 set	
forth	 by	 the	 Authority,	 update	 System	 information,	 and	 note	 any	 file	 deficiencies	 which	
need	 to	 be	 cured.	 The	 Administrator	will	 contact	 Lenders	 via	 its	 online	 System,	 e‐mails,	
phone	 or	 other	 means	 as	 necessary	 for	 Lenders	 to	 correct	 file	 deficiencies	 as	 soon	 as	
possible.	Ultimately	the	Lender	is	responsible	for	curing	the	deficiencies,	and	if	not	cured	
within	a	reasonable	time,	the	Administrator	will	recommend	file	not	be	purchased	into	the	
Program.	 Administrator	 reserves	 the	 right	 to	 charge	 Lenders	 who	 continuously	 submit	
erroneous	files	and	cause	the	delay	of	Mortgage	Loans	to	be	purchased	under	the	Program.	

The	Administrator	will	provide	the	service	of	reviewing	all	submitted	loan	
applications,	with	supporting	Program	Documents	as	required,	and	work	with	the	Lenders	
to	ensure	eligibility	guidelines	are	being	followed.	

ii. 	Available	System	Functions	for	Lenders	

Lenders	are	provided	secure	access	to	the	Administrator’s	System,	whereby	they	can	
process,	review	and	manage	their	loan	detail.	Lenders	will	not	have	access	to	any	other	
company’s	activities	or	book	of	business.	The	available	System	functions	are:	

	 View	available	funds	and	allocations	
	 Reserve	Loans,	including	first	mortgages,	additional	mortgages,	and	assistance	
	 Print	loan	confirmations	once	a	loan	is	reserved,	and	other	System	reports	
	 Ability	 for	 Lenders	 to	 update	 loan	 information	 or	 add	 other	 data	 to	 the	 loan	

record	as	it	moves	through	the	pipeline	
	 Underwriter	 Certification/Commitment	 (Pre‐Compliance)	 functionality	 that	

gives	 the	Lenders’	underwriter	 the	ability	 to	certify	and	update	 that	 they	have	
personally	verified	information	prior	to	closing	

	 A	 Lender	 pipeline	 that	 provides	 a	 detailed	 picture	 of	 how	 loans	 are	 moving	
through	each	stage	in	the	Program	(additional	features	are	available	to	narrow	
pipeline	data	by	various	filtering	criteria)	

	 A	 Program	 pipeline	 that	 provides	 a	 Program‐level	 view	 of	 the	 loans	 moving	
through	the	required	stages,	and	includes	a	variety	of	detail	such	as	the	purchase	
dates,	 pool	 information,	 CUSIP	 and	 delivery	 to	 investor	 data	 (NOTE:	 this	
information	 is	 provided	 contingent	 on	 Servicer	 interfacing	 data	 via	 the	
Administrator’s	XML	upload	tool)	

	 Ability	 to	 view	 file	 deficiencies/exceptions,	 which	 are	 items	 posted	 by	 the	
Administrator	 that	 need	 to	 be	 corrected,	 including	 the	 Master	 Servicer’s	
exceptions	which	are	imported	by	the	administrator	via	an	XML	upload	into	its	

Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



 

8 
TCHFC_eHP_PAA_08022014 
 

System.		The	Lender	has	an	easy	view	of	items	which	need	to	be	corrected,	thus	
allowing	for	the	Mortgage	Loans	to	be	purchased	much	faster.	

	 Access	to	Program	and	loan	forms,	which	Lenders	can	easily	print	and	reprint	as	
needed	as	soon	as	the	documents	are	ready	to	be	packaged	for	closing	

	 Feature	to	easily	allow	lenders	to	cancel	a	Mortgage	Loan,	which	immediately	re‐
appropriates	funds	back	to	the	Program	

	 Access	to	a	varied	selection	of	e‐reports	for	Lenders	to	view,	print	or	download,	
including	 loan	 confirmations,	 loan	 details,	 pipeline	 reports,	 demographics,	 and	
loan	deficiencies	to	correct.	

	 Access	 to	 Program	 e‐forms	 that	 are	 System‐generated,	 reducing	 the	 level	 of	
effort	Lenders	need	 in	order	 to	print	 specific	Program	 forms.	The	 system	uses	
the	 data	 entered	 by	 the	 Lender,	 plus	 Program	 information	 set	 up	 by	 the	
Administrator	to	generate	forms.	

	 Access	to	the	System’s	data	view	and	download	tool,	which	Lenders	may	use	to	
download	key	loan	information	related	to	their	book	of	business.		

	

iii. Additional	Working	 Group	 Functionalities	 and	 Tools	 on	 the	
Web			

Approved	 Working	 Group	 Professionals	 will	 have	 access	 to	 additional	 System	
features,	in	addition	to	some	of	the	above	features.	While	Lenders	can	only	view	their	own	
book	of	business,	the	working	group	professionals	can	view	the	entire	Program	portfolio.	
This	 allows	 them	 to	 independently	 view	 Program	 and	 Lender	 performance.	 Available	
features	for	Working	Group	Professionals	are:	

	 Access	 to	 the	System’s	data	view	and	download	tool,	a	web‐based	module	 that	
provides	 the	 ability	 to	 download	 data	 directly	 from	 the	 System.	 This	 data	
includes	 over	 80	 fields	 such	 as	 rates,	 funds,	 Lenders,	 borrower,	 property	 and	
other	 key	 data	 related	 to	 Program	 activity.	 Specific	 criteria	 can	 be	 filtered	 to	
display	more	narrow	data	groups	as	needed.	

	 Working	 Group	 Professionals	 can	 save	 specific	 groupings	 of	 data,	 and	 re‐
download	as	many	times	as	needed	in	a	variety	of	formats.	

	 Access	 to	 the	 System’s	 Data	 Analysis	 and	 Reporting	 Module	 (D.A.R.M.),	 a	
graphical	analysis	and	dashboard	module	that	takes	data	reporting	and	analysis	
to	 a	 new	 level.	 The	 System	 provides	 a	 comprehensive	 dashboard	 view	 of	
program	metrics,	 specifically	 designed	 for	 the	market.	 The	 analysis	 portion	 of	
the	module	provides	the	ability	for	the	user	to	select	from	all	key	data	groupings	
and	 summaries,	 from	 Program,	 to	 rate,	 to	 lender,	 and	much	more,	 and	 create	
multi‐dimensional	analysis	outputs.	The	module	gives	the	user	the	ability	to	save	
their	 own	 unique	 views,	 and	 download	 the	 data	 for	 reporting.	 	 Additional	
filtering	and	grouping	abilities	make	 this	 tool	 extremely	powerful	 for	Working	
Group	Professionals.		

iv. Administrator’s	Internal	System	

Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



 

9 
TCHFC_eHP_PAA_08022014 
 

The	Administrator’s	main	compliance	application	and	database	 reside	on	a	 secure	
server	at	secure	facilities,	and	are	not	available	to	any	user,	other	than	the	Administrator,	
and	its	designees.	The	System	is	designed	to	be	online	24	hours	a	day,	seven	days	a	week,	
and	is	backed	up	hourly	to	both	an	on‐site	and	off‐site	facility.	From	time	to	time,	periodic	
routine	 maintenance	 may	 be	 done,	 requiring	 the	 System	 to	 be	 off‐line	 briefly.	 The	
Administrator	 will	 take	 precautions	 to	 schedule	 such	 maintenance	 outside	 of	 business	
hours.	The	Administrator	also	maintains	a	full	disaster	recovery	program	that	will	enable	
the	System	to	be	made	available	within	a	24‐hour	period	in	the	event	of	a	disaster.	

The	Administrator	reserves	the	right	to	modify	its	system	and	available	features	as	
part	of	its	on‐going	system	improvements.	

v. Reporting	Tools	and	Forms	
	

The	Administrator	will	provide	secure	access	to	its	Web	System	to	the	Authority,	
Participating	Lenders,	and	other	approved	professionals,	to	access	reporting	and	analysis	
tools	which	contain	Program	information.		These	include	Program	demographics,	loan	
activities,	Program	pipeline,	Program	funds	and	other	key	Program	indicators.		Access	to	
the	System	is	provided	via	approved	user	i.d.’s,	and	may	require	that	the	user	has	attended	
training	prior	to	being	issued,	as	applicable.	
	

The	Administrator	will	incorporate	standard	Program	forms	into	its	web‐based	
System	for	Lenders	to	access.	These	may	include	automated	affidavits,	Program	Guidelines	
and	other	forms	which	the	Lender	may	use	to	complete	the	required	loan	submittal	
package.	

vi. Training	
	

The	Administrator	will	provide	Program‐wide	group	training	via	web‐conferencing.	
System	 trainings	 are	 provided	 on	 a	 regular	 basis	 and	 dates	 are	 posted	 to	 the	
Administrator’s	website.	
	

Program‐wide	 trainings	 are	 scheduled	 on	 multiple	 dates,	 where	 all	 Program	
features	 and	 processes	 are	 explained	 to	 Participating	 Lenders.	 This	 will	 include	 a	 full	
training	 of	 the	 System	 features.	 Periodic	 trainings	 are	 added	 based	 on	 need,	 and	 the	
Administrator	will	 advise	 the	Authority	of	 any	 such	dates.	 In	addition,	 the	Administrator	
will	 provide	 “eHP	 University	 Training”,	 which	 includes	 origination	 and	 programmatic	
information,	where	Lenders	can	review	Program	criteria	and	steps	using	a	web‐based,	self‐
paced	tool.	One‐on‐one	support	 is	also	provided	by	 the	eHousingPlus	staff	when	Lenders	
are	in	the	System	and	are	having	difficulty.	Any	Lender	who	shows	continuous	deficiencies	
or	 inability	 to	 understand	 processes	 will	 be	 required	 to	 attend	 additional	 trainings	 to	
ensure	that	they	are	both	promoting	the	Program	accurately	and	taking	the	necessary	steps	
to	ensure	compliance	with	the	guidelines.	

vii. Customer	Support	
	

Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



 

10 
TCHFC_eHP_PAA_08022014 
 

The	Administrator,	as	part	of	 its	duties,	provides	on‐going	support	 to	 the	Lenders	
and	others	who	need	assistance	 in	processing	Program	 loans.	This	 includes	assistance	 in	
determining	 eligibility	 factors	 such	 as	 income,	 total	 acquisition	 costs,	 system	 assistance,	
documents,	 and	any	other	 support	Lenders	 require	 in	 the	 successful	 origination	of	 these	
loans.	Lenders	will	be	encouraged	to	attend	trainings	in	order	to	become	better	educated	
on	 eligibility	 factors,	 and	 how	 to	 efficiently	 navigate	 the	 process,	 including	 the	
Administrator’s	System.		The	Administrator’s	System	also	includes	an	on‐line	help,	which	is	
indexed	and	searchable.	
	

The	Administrator’s	 staff	 is	 readily	 available	 to	 speak	 to	 Lenders	 during	 business	
hours.	Lenders	also	have	direct	access	to	our	staff	via	on‐line	CHAT	and	email	features.	No	
calls	are	handled	by	off‐shore	companies	or	call	centers	at	any	time.	Periodically,	staff	may	
be	 working	 during	 off‐hours	 and	 may	 respond	 to	 e‐mails	 at	 that	 time	 as	 well.	 The	
Administrator	 will	 use	 its	 best	 efforts	 to	 assist	 Lenders	 in	 the	 delivery	 of	 eligible	 and	
complete	loans	during	the	origination	period.	
	

5. 	ADMINISTRATOR’S	SYSTEM,	DATABASE	AND	QUALITY	ASSURANCE	

During	the	term	of	 this	Agreement,	and	for	the	purpose	of	managing	the	Program,	
the	Administrator	will	grant	the	Authority	and	the	Working	Group	Professionals	the	right	
to	use	 its	Web‐System	via	 the	 Internet.	 The	 System	consists	 of	 a	 proprietary	web‐based,	
multi‐function,	 security	 controlled	 software	 application,	 owned	 and	 licensed	 by	 Housing	
and	 Development	 Services,	 Inc.	 The	 System	 is	 protected	 by	 copyright	 laws	 and	
international	 copyright	 treaties,	 as	 well	 as	 other	 intellectual	 property	 laws	 and	 treaties.	
The	Authority	shall	comply	with	all	applicable	laws	regarding	use	of	the	System,	including	
but	not	 limited	 to:	 (i)	The	Authority,	 and	all	users	 to	which	 it	 approves	 for	access	 to	 the	
System,	 agree	 not	 to	 remove	 or	 alter	 any	 copyright	 notices	 on	 any	 and	 all	 copies	 of	 the	
System;	(ii)	The	Authority,	and	all	users	to	which	it	approves	for	access	to	the	System,	shall	
not	distribute	registered	copies	of	the	System	to	third	parties.	
	

All	 of	 the	 web	 areas	 of	 the	 System	 are	 secure	 using	 SSL	 /	 enTRUST,	 and	 data	 is	
encrypted.	 Users	 are	 assigned	 security	 roles	 based	 on	 their	 approved	 access	 level,	 i.e.,	
originators,	underwriters,	etc.	Users	are	not	required	to	purchase	any	part	of	the	System.	
The	process	may	require	a	one‐time	downloading	of	(free)	Adobe	Reader	to	print	and	view	
reports	and	forms.	There	are	no	additional	license	costs	to	access	the	System.		

The	 Administrator’s	website	 is	www.ehousingplus.com.	 This	website	 is	 structured	 to	
house	the	Authority’s	Program	information	and	has	easy	to	understand	information	related	
to	the	Program.	The	Authority	can	link	to	any	of	the	Administrator’s	website	areas,	and	vice	
versa,	 in	order	 to	provide	a	more	seamless	process	 for	Lenders.	This	 information	will	be	
requested	from	the	Authority	when	the	Program	is	being	set	up.	

	
	

	
6. 	COMPENSATION	OF	ADMINISTRATOR;	LIABILITY	FOR	EXPENSES.			

Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



 

11 
TCHFC_eHP_PAA_08022014 
 

As	 compensation	 for	 the	 performance	 of	 its	 duties	 hereunder,	 the	
Administrator	is	entitled	to	receive	a	fee(s)	as	detailed	in	Addendum	A.	Fees	may	be	subject	
to	an	annual	increase,	that	which	will	not	exceed	10%	annually.		Any	fee	increases	will	be	
notified	by	Administrator	to	Authority	in	writing	a	minimum	of	90	days	prior	to	effective	
date.	

7. INTERACTION	WITH	MASTER	SERVICER	AND	OTHER	WORKING	GROUP	
MEMBERS.			

Administrator	 will	 interact	 closely	 with	 all	 Working	 Group	 Professionals,	
especially	the	Master	Servicer.	Administrator	recognizes	that	the	role	of	the	Administrator	
and	Master	 Servicer	 is	 to	work	 closely	 together	 in	 as	 seamless	 as	 possible	 a	 process,	 to	
ensure	high	Lender	participation	and	remove	unnecessary	obstacles	 in	 the	origination	of	
Mortgage	 Loans	 in	 the	 Program.	 Administrator	 will	 therefore	 interact	 with	 the	 selected	
Master	Servicer	in	providing	the	daily	XML	interface	file	as	needed.	

	

8. LIMITATIONS	

Limitation	on	Liability	of	Directors,	Officers,	Employees	and	Agents	
of	the	Administrator	

		No	director,	officer,	employee	or	agent	of	the	Administrator	shall	be	under	
any	personal	liability	to	the	Authority,	the	Master	Servicer,	or	Lender	for	any	action	taken	
in	good	faith	or	for	refraining	from	the	taking	of	any	action	in	good	faith	pursuant	to	this	
Agreement,	or	for	errors	in	judgment.	

9. WARRANTIES	AND	REMEDIES	

A. Performance	Warranty	

Administrator	warrants	that	work	performed	will	be	performed	by	qualified	
personnel	in	a	professional,	workmanlike	manner,	consistent	with	the	prevailing	standards	
of	 the	 industry;	 and	 it	 will	 use	 commercially	 reasonable	 efforts	 to	 perform	 under	 this	
Agreement.	Administrator	shall	not	be	held	responsible	for	carrier,	telecommunications,	or	
Internet	access	outages.	

Administrator	will	 not	 be	 liable	 for	 unauthorized	 access	 to,	 or	 alteration,	 theft	 or	
destruction	 of	 the	 Authority’s	 data	 files,	 programs,	 procedures	 or	 information	 through	
accident,	 fraudulent	conduct,	or	any	other	method,	unless	such	access,	alteration,	 theft	or	
destruction	 is	 caused	 as	 a	 result	 of	 the	 Administrator’s	 negligence	 or	 intentional	
misconduct.	Administrator	 agrees	 to	protect	 said	 information	 in	 a	manner	 and	 at	 a	 level	
that	is	widely	accepted	and	consistent	with	prevailing	industry	standards.	

Administrator	 shall	 not	 be	 held	 responsible	 for	 the	 breach	 of	 any	 warranty	 or	
indemnification	 provided	 by	 third	 party	 software	 providers,	 however,	 Administrator	
agrees	 it	 shall	 attempt	 to	 enforce	 all	 warranties	 and	 indemnifications	 provided	 by	 third	

Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



 

12 
TCHFC_eHP_PAA_08022014 
 

party	 software	 providers.	 Administrator	 shall	 not	 be	 held	 responsible	 for	 and	 does	 not	
warrant	 the	 functionality	 of	 any	 Authority	 programs	 or	 modifications	 not	 originated	 by	
Housing	and	Development	Software,	LLC.	

THERE	 ARE	 NO	 OTHER	 WARRANTIES	 OF	 ANY	 KIND,	 WHETHER	 EXPRESS	 OR	
IMPLIED,	WITH	 RESPECT	 TO	 THIS	 AGREEMENT	 AND	 THE	 HDS	 SYSTEM	 PROVIDED	 OR	
ANY	 MAINTENANCE,	 TECHNICAL	 SUPPORT	 OR	 SERVICES	 TO	 BE	 PROVIDED	 OR	 ANY	
SYSTEM	ENHANCEMENTS	 PROVIDED	 INCLUDING,	 BUT	NOT	 LIMITED	TO,	 ANY	 IMPLIED	
WARRANTIES	OF	MERCHANTABILITY	OR	FITNESS	FOR	A	PARTICULAR	PURPOSE.	

B. Remedies	

Whenever	 any	 failure	 referred	 to	 in	 Section	 9	 hereof	 shall	 have	 happened	
and	be	continuing,	 the	Authority	may,	upon	 the	expiration	of	any	applicable	cure	period,	
take	any	one	(1)	or	more	of	the	following	remedial	steps:	

i. By	notice	 in	writing,	 the	Authority	may,	 subject	 to	 applicable	
State	 and	 federal	 law,	 terminate	 all	 of	 the	 Administrator’s	 obligations	 under	 this	
Agreement.		

ii. On	 or	 after	 the	 receipt	 by	 the	 Administrator	 of	 such	written	
notice,	all	authority	and	power	of	the	Administrator	under	this	Agreement	shall	pass	to	and	
be	 vested	 in	 a	 substitute	 administrator.	 The	 Authority	 shall	 have	 the	 responsibility	 of	
coordinating	the	activities	of	the	substitute	Administrator.				

iii. The	 Administrator	 agrees	 to	 cooperate	with	 the	 Authority	 in	
effecting	the	termination	of	the	Administrator’s	responsibilities	hereunder,	at	no	additional	
cost	to	the	Administrator.	

iv. Unless	 otherwise	 expressly	 provided,	 no	 remedy	 herein	
conferred	upon	or	reserved	is	intended	to	be	exclusive	of	any	other	available	remedy,	but	
each	 remedy	 shall	 be	 cumulative	and	 shall	 be	 in	 addition	 to	other	 remedies	 given	under	
this	Agreement	or	existing	at	law	or	in	equity.	No	delay	or	omission	to	exercise	any	right	or	
power	 accruing	 under	 this	Agreement	 upon	 the	 happening	 of	 any	 event	 set	 forth	 herein	
shall	impair	any	such	right	or	power	or	shall	be	construed	to	be	a	waiver	thereof,	but	any	
such	right	or	power	may	be	exercised	 from	time	 to	 time	and	as	often	as	may	be	deemed	
pertinent.			

10. 	CONFIDENTIAL	INFORMATION;	NON‐DISCLOSURE	

The	 Administrator	 acknowledges	 that	 the	 data	 collected	 by	 its	 System	 is	 in	 part	
private,	 non‐public	 information,	 and	will	 use	 its	 best	 efforts	 to	protect	 it	 at	 all	 times.	An	
electronic	backup	of	 the	data	will	 be	provided	 to	 the	Authority	 at	 any	point	 in	 time	 it	 is	
requested	 by	 the	 Authority.	 	 Through	 normal	 administration	 activities,	 including	 the	
tracking	of	file	deficiencies,	the	Administrator	may	sometimes	obtain	non‐public	personal	
and	 financial	 information	concerning	 the	mortgagors	and	 their	Single	Family	Residences.	
Such	 information	 or	 non‐public	 personal	 and	 financial	 information	 may	 be	 used	 by	 the	

Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



 

13 
TCHFC_eHP_PAA_08022014 
 

Administrator	or	by	its	officers,	employees,	agents	or	affiliates,	only	as	contemplated	by	the	
Program.	 All	 such	 information	 shall	 only	 be	 used	 in	 a	 manner	 consistent	 with	 any	
applicable	 laws	 or	 regulations	 regarding	 disclosure	 of	 credit	 information	 and/or	 non‐
public	personal	and	financial	information.	The	Administrator	shall	not	acquire	and	shall	not	
permit,	 to	 its	 knowledge,	 its	 officers,	 employees,	 agents	 or	 affiliates,	 to	 acquire	 any	
property	 which	 secures	 a	 Mortgage	 Loan.	 Access	 to	 data	 will	 be	 restricted	 to	 Authority	
approved	 participants.	 It	 shall	 be	 the	 responsibility	 of	 the	 Authority	 to	 notify	 the	
Administrator	of	any	such	approvals/denials/updates	as	required.	Authority	shall	provide	
Administrator	approvals	for	any	Working	Group	Professionals	who	will	be	granted	access	
to	 Program	 data,	 and	 such	 individuals	 will	 be	 required	 to	 execute	 a	 Confidentiality	
Agreement.	 Administrator	 shall	 not	 be	 liable	 for	 any	 access	 approvals	 granted	 by	 the	
Authority.	

	
At	 times,	 Authority	 may	 obtain	 confidential	 information	 of	 the	 Administrator.	

Confidential	 information	 includes	 any	 information,	 not	 generally	 known	 in	 the	 relevant	
trade	or	industry,	obtained	from	the	Administrator,	HDS,	Inc.,	its	affiliates,	or	their	vendors	
or	licensors	or	which	falls	within	any	of	the	following	general	categories:		(a)	information	
relating	 to	 trade	 secrets	 of	 HDS	 or	 its	 vendors	 or	 licensors;	 (b)	 information	 relating	 to	
existing	 or	 contemplated	 products,	 services,	 technology,	 designs,	 processes,	 formulae,	
computer	systems,	computer	software,	reports,	algorithms	in	research	or	developments	of	
HDS	or	its	vendors	or	licensors;	(c)	information	related	to	the	business	of	HDS	or	that	of	its	
vendors	 or	 licensors,	 including	 but	 not	 limited	 to	 business	 forms,	 handbooks,	 policies,	
documents,	 business	 plans,	 business	 processes	 and	 procedures,	 sales	 or	 marketing	
methods,	methods	of	doing	business,	customer	lists,	customer	usage	and/or	requirements;	
(d)	information	marked	“Confidential”	or	“Proprietary;”		

Duty	 to	Maintain	 Confidentiality:	 Each	 Party,	 on	 behalf	 of	 itself,	 its	 employees,	
agents	and	representatives,	agrees	to	keep	the	confidential	information	of	the	other	Party	
in	the	strictest	confidence,	in	the	manner	set	forth	below:			

i. Neither	Party	shall	copy,	modify,	enhance,	compile	or	assemble	
(or	 reverse	 compile	 or	 disassemble),	 or	 reverse	 engineer	 confidential	 information	 or	
anything	containing	or	embodying	such	confidential	information	of	the	other	party	(except	
in	performance	of	 services	by	HDS)	 and	 shall	 not	directly	or	 indirectly,	 disclose,	 divulge,	
reveal,	report	or	transfer	such	confidential	information	of	the	other	to	any	party	other	than	
as	 a	 Permitted	 Party	 Permitted	 Party(ies)	 include	 any	 officers,	 directors,	 managers,	
administrators,	executive	directors,	and	employees	of	the	Parties.	

ii. Neither	 Party	 shall	 use	 any	 confidential	 information	 of	 the	
other	or	the	concepts	therein	for	its	own	benefits	or	for	the	benefit	of	a	third	party	or	for	
any	 purpose	 other	 than	 the	 purpose	 for	 which	 such	 confidential	 information	 is	 being	
disclosed,	including	all	proprietary	systems	and	material	accessed	via	the	Administrator’s	
System,	website,	or	distributed	materials.	Authority	shall	accept	responsibility	to	maintain	
confidentiality	 on	 their	 behalf,	 and	 on	 behalf	 of	 those	 it	 authorizes	 to	 act	 on	 its	 behalf,	
including	 any	 Working	 Group	 Professionals	 designated	 to	 access	 such	 information.	

Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



 

14 
TCHFC_eHP_PAA_08022014 
 

Working	 Group	 Professionals	 may	 be	 required	 to	 execute	 separate	 confidentiality	
agreements.			

iii. Neither	Party	shall	remove	any	proprietary	legends	or	notices,	
including	 copyright	 notices,	 appearing	 on	 or	 in	 the	 confidential	 information	 of	 the	 other	
Party.	

iv. Each	Party	 shall	 take	appropriate	action	with	 respect	 to	 each	
and	every	person	who	is	permitted	access	to	any	confidential	 information	of	the	other	to	
ensure	 that	 each	 such	 person	 complies	 with	 the	 confidentiality	 provisions	 hereof.	 Each	
Party	shall	use	its	best	efforts	to	enforce	the	proprietary	rights	of	the	other	Party	and	the	
other	 Party’s	 vendors,	 licensors	 and	 suppliers	 (including	 but	 not	 limited	 to	 seeking	
injunctive	 relief	 or	 other	 reasonably	 necessary	 action)	 against	 any	 person	 who	 has	
possession	 of	 or	 discloses	 confidential	 information	 in	 a	 manner	 not	 permitted	 by	 this	
Agreement.	

v. Any	materials	which	are,	or	which	relate	to	or	derive	from	any	
confidential	information	of	the	other	Party	shall	be	kept	confidential,	and	all	such	materials	
shall	 be	 returned	 to	 the	 disclosing	 Party	 (or	 destroyed,	 if	 return	 is	 not	 possible	 or	
economically	 feasible)	 upon	 satisfaction	 of	 the	 purpose	 for	 the	 disclosure	 of	 such	
information.	

vi. The	 Parties	 may	 disclose	 confidential	 information	 to	 their	
attorneys	in	the	course	of	representation	on	a	matter	reasonably	requiring	the	attorneys	to	
receive	the	confidential	information	and	may	also	disclose	confidential	information	to	their	
certified	 public	 accountants	 and	 to	 the	 extent	 necessary	 to	 enable	 those	 accountants	 to	
prepare	financial	statements	or	reports	required	by	law.	

11.		MISCELLANEOUS	PROVISIONS	

A. Books	and	Records	

The	 Administrator	 agrees	 to	 keep	 proper	 books,	 records	 and	 accounts	
sufficient	 to	 comply	 with	 reporting	 requirements	 applicable	 to	 the	 Program.	 The	
Administrator	shall	make	Program	books	and	records	available	for	audit	purposes	by	the	
Authority	upon	thirty	(30)	days	written	request	by	the	Authority,	during	normal	business	
hours	and	under	reasonable	conditions.			

B. Files	

The	Administrator	agrees	to	keep	Program	related	documents	and	files	for	a	
period	 of	 five	 (5)	 years.	 	 In	 the	 event	 that	 this	 Program	 Administration	 Agreement	 is	
terminated	by	either	Party,	the	Authority	shall	have	the	option	to	request	the	loan	files,	and	
the	Administrator	shall	 ship	 them	to	 the	Authority	at	 the	Authority’s	expense.	After	such	
period,	the	Administrator	will	notify	the	Authority	of	 its	 intent	to	destroy	the	documents,	
and	Authority	 shall	have,	 at	 its	 expense,	 the	option	 to	 retain	 the	 records	beyond	 the	 five	
year	period.	

Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



 

15 
TCHFC_eHP_PAA_08022014 
 

C. Transfer	of	Duties	

Upon	 termination	of	 this	Agreement	or	 the	Administrator’s	 responsibilities	
under	this	Agreement,	the	Administrator	shall	promptly,	but	not	later	than	thirty	(30)	days	
after	such	termination,	supply	loan	and	Program	data	in	a	MS	SQL	format	to	Authority	or	its	
successor(s).	 Administrator	 shall	 use	 its	 best	 efforts	 to	 ensure	 the	 orderly	 and	 efficient	
transfer	of	all	information	required	by	the	Program	to	the	Authority	or	its	successor(s),	or,	
to	a	new	program	administrator	designated	by	 the	Authority.	Costs	associated	with	such	
transfer	shall	not	be	borne	by	the	Administrator.		

D. Amendments,	Changes	and	Modifications	

	Subsequent	 to	 the	 commencement	 of	 the	 Program,	 this	 Agreement	 may	 be	
amended,	 changed,	modified,	 altered	 or	 terminated	 only	with	 the	written	 consent	 of	 the	
parties	hereto.	

E. Governing	Law	

This	Agreement	shall	be	construed	in	accordance	with	the	laws	of	the	State	of	
Florida,	except	where	applicable	federal	laws,	rules	and	regulations	may	apply.	

F. Notices	

All	 notices,	 certificates	 or	 other	 communications	 hereunder	 shall	 be	
sufficiently	 given	 and	 shall	 be	 deemed	 given	 when	 delivered	 or	 mailed	 by	 certified	 or	
registered	mail,	or	electronic	mail,	return	receipt	requested,	addressed	to	the	appropriate	
notice	address	below.		The	Authority	or	the	Administrator	may,	by	notice	given	hereunder,	
designate	 any	 further	 or	 different	 addresses	 to	which	 subsequent	 notices,	 certificates	 or	
other	communications	shall	be	sent.	

The	Administrator	shall	exercise	due	diligence	in	reporting	to	the	Authority	and	its	
designees	 any	 occurrences	 observed	 in	 the	 administration	 of	 the	 Program	which	 in	 the	
reasonable	 judgment	 of	 the	 Administrator	 would	 be	 of	 interest	 to	 the	 Authority	 or	 its	
designees,	 or	 which	 would	 have	 the	 effect	 of	 violating	 the	 terms	 and	 conditions	 of	 the	
Program,	as	set	forth	in	the	Program	Documents.	

All	notices	shall	be	addressed	to:		

(a)	 As	to	the	Program	Administrator	
	

Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



 

16 
TCHFC_eHP_PAA_08022014 
 

As	to	Contract,	Fees	and	change	of	scope	of	services	Notifications:	
	
Cristina	M.	Gilson	
Housing	and	Development	Services,	Inc.	d/b/a	eHousingPlus	
3050	Universal	Boulevard,	Suite	190	
Weston,	FL	33331	
(954)	217‐9597		
(954)	217‐9598	Fax	
Cristina.Gilson@hdsoftware.com	

As	to	Program,	Rate	and	Lender	Notifications:	
	
Paloma	Miranda	
eHousingPlus	
3050	Universal	Boulevard,	Suite	190	
Weston,	FL	33331	
954‐217‐0817	Ext	210	
206‐888‐2725	Fax	
Paloma.Miranda@ehousingplus.com		
	
Patricia	Denihan	
eHousingPlus	
3050	Universal	Boulevard,	Suite	190	
Weston,	FL	33331	
(954)	430‐6072	Direct	
206‐888‐2725	Fax	
Patt@ehousing.cc	

Sue	Denihan	
eHousingPlus	
3050	Universal	Boulevard,	Suite	190	
Weston,	FL	33331	
(813)	244‐1097	Direct	
Sue@ehousing.cc	
		

	(b)	 As	to	the	Authority:	
	
[insert	names	of	Authority	Notification	Staff]	
	
	
	
	
	
	
G. Severability	

Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



 

17 
TCHFC_eHP_PAA_08022014 
 

In	the	event	any	provision	of	this	Agreement	shall	be	held	invalid	or	unenforceable	
by	 any	 court	 of	 competent	 jurisdiction,	 such	 holding	 shall	 not	 invalidate	 or	 render	
unenforceable	any	other	provision	hereof	

H. Further	Assurances	and	Corrective	Instruments	

To	 the	extent	permitted	by	 law,	 the	Authority	 and	 the	Administrator	 agree	
that	they	will,	from	time	to	time,	execute,	acknowledge	and	deliver,	or	cause	to	be	executed,	
acknowledged	 and	 delivered,	 such	 supplements	 hereto	 and	 such	 further	 instruments	 as	
may	reasonably	be	required	for	carrying	out	the	intention	of	or	facilitating	the	performance	
of	this	Agreement.	

I. Term	of	Agreement	

This	Agreement	shall	be	 in	 full	 force	and	effect	 for	three	(3)	years	from	the	
Effective	Date,	unless	it	is	earlier	terminated.			However,	the	Parties	may	opt	to	extend	this	
agreement	through	mutual	accord	via	an	amendment.	

J. No	Rights	Conferred	on	Others.			

Nothing	in	this	Agreement	shall	confer	any	right	upon	any	person	other	than	
the	Authority	and	the	Administrator;	provided	that	the	Master	Servicer	may	rely	upon	the	
Administrator’s	 approval	 of	 the	 Compliance	 File	 in	 connection	 with	 the	 purchase	 of	 a	
Mortgage	Loan.	

K. Members	of	the	Authority	Not	Liable.			

This	instrument	is	executed	by	the	directors,	officers,	or	executive	directors	
of	 the	Authority	 in	 their	 capacities	 as	 said	 directors,	 officers,	 or	 executive	 directors.	 	 No	
covenant,	 stipulation,	 obligation	 or	 agreement	 contained	 herein	 shall	 be	 deemed	 to	 be	 a	
covenant,	 stipulation,	 obligation	 or	 agreement	 of	 any	 present	 or	 future	 directors,	 agent,	
counsel,	officers,	employee,	or	executive	director	of	 the	Authority	 in	his	or	her	 individual	
capacity,	 and	 none	 of	 the	 directors	 of	 the	 Authority,	 any	 officers,	 or	 executive	 directors	
executing	 this	Agreement	 shall	be	 liable	personally	with	 respect	 to	 this	Agreement	or	be	
subject	to	any	personal	liability	by	the	execution	thereof.	

	

	[Remainder	of	page	intentionally	left	blank]	

Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



 

18 
TCHFC_eHP_PAA_08022014 
 

IN	WITNESS	WHEREOF,	we	have	set	our	hands	as	of	the	date	first	written	above.	

HOUSING	 AND	 DEVELOPMENT	
SERVICES,	INC.	d/b/a	eHousingPlus	

	
	

By:	 	 	 	 	 	 	
Cristina	Miranda	Gilson,	its	CEO	

	
	
	

Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



 

19 
TCHFC_eHP_PAA_08022014 
 

IN	WITNESS	WHEREOF,	we	have	set	our	hands	and	seals	as	of	the	date	first	written	
above.	

TRAVIS	 COUNTY	 HOUSING	 FINANCE	
CORPORATION	

	
	
By:		 	 	 	 	 	
Name:	 	 	 	 	 	
Title:	 	 	 	 	 	

Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



 

20 
TCHFC_eHP_PAA_08022014 
 

Addendum	A	
Fees	

	
Fees	are	paid	by	the	borrower,	seller,	Lender	or	builder	of	each	 loan.	The	Administration	
Fee	 is	 non‐refundable,	 and	 submitted	 at	 the	 time	 the	 compliance	 file	 is	 sent	 to	 the	
Administrator.	The	Administrator’s	Fee	can	be	paid	by	company	check	or	cashier’s	check.	
	

 MBS/MRB	Processing/Compliance	Fee	 	 	 $250.00	per	file	
 Second	Mortgage	Programs	(1)		 	 	 	 	 N/A	
 Fee	to	Lenders	for	Chronically	Deficient	Files	 	 $100.00	per	file	
 Other	Services	available	upon	request	 	 	 TBD	

	
There	are	no	additional	fees	to	the	Authority	for	the	use	of	the	System,	management,	
training,	or	other	services	as	described	herein.			
	

1. Program	 does	 not	 include	 any	 second	 mortgage	 products.	 	 Should	 any	 such	
additional	loan	products	be	added	in	the	future,	and	additional	rate	of	$75	per	loan	
shall	apply	

	

Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



 

21 
TCHFC_eHP_PAA_08022014 
 

	Addendum	B	
	

(Only	to	be	used	for	additional	services	or	changes	to	scope	of	work)	
	

	 	

Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



 

22 
TCHFC_eHP_PAA_08022014 
 

Addendum	“C”	
Confidentiality	and	Non‐Disclosure	Agreement	

	
	

This Confidentiality and Non-Disclosure Agreement (“Agreement”) is entered into as of 
_______________________, 2014, between Housing and Development Services, Inc. “HDS” 
d/b/a eHousingPlus, a private company having an address at 3050 Universal Boulevard, Suite 
190, Weston, FL 33331 and the entities whose names and addresses are set forth below (the 
“System Users”).  

WHEREAS, HDS is performing certain professional services (the “Services”) on behalf 
of the Travis County Housing Finance Corporation (the “Authority”) for the administration of the  
Authority’s Program; and 

WHEREAS during the term of this agreement, the System Users and their 
representatives shall have the occasion to access the proprietary web-based HDS software, 
related processes, and confidential data; and 

WHEREAS HDS wishes to take additional steps to ensure the protection of its 
proprietary and other Confidential Information (hereafter defined) which may be accessed 
during the normal course of business, by third parties performing work on behalf of the Authority 
and its Program. 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the performance of the Services by 
eHousingPlus, and for other valuable consideration, the System Users and HDS agree to the 
following: 

1. Definitions.  

a. “Confidential Information” is herein defined as all proprietary information, whether 
in tangible or intangible form, whether disclosed or obtained by the Authority or 
HDS or its respective affiliates orally, in writing, in graphic or machine-readable 
form, and whether or not it is designated as confidential, including but not limited 
to proprietary processes, source code, technology, computer programs, 
computer systems, software, designs, inventions, trade secrets, specifications, 
techniques, data, documentation, manuals, non-public financial information and 
other business information, third-party information that any party to this 
Agreement is obligated to keep confidential, oral statements, notes, analysis, 
compilations, studies, interpretations, or other documents prepared by HDS or its 
representatives which contain, reflect, or are based upon, in whole or in part, the 
information furnished to the System Users or their representatives by HDS, and 
any other information, tangible or intangible, that is disclosed or made available 
to the System Users and their representatives by HDS as a result of the 
performance of the Services. Per HDS information security program, confidential 
information shall also include, in any and all forms, any non-public personal 
information, consumer reports, or other information pertaining to individuals, 
protected by federal or State law. 

b. “State” is herein defined as the State of Florida. 

Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



 

23 
TCHFC_eHP_PAA_08022014 
 

 

2. Information Security Program. 

a. Federal and State laws require that HDS maintain an information security 
program to protect certain personal information related to individuals whose 
information is collected in HDS systems, and where HDS is the Administrator of 
the Authority’s single family programs. This information includes the following: (1) 
non-public personal information protected by the Safeguards Rule of the Gramm-
Leach-Bliley Act (15 U.S.C. § 6801 et. seq.) and implementing regulations (16 
C.F.R. Part 314); (2) consumer reports protected under the federal Fair Credit 
Reporting Act, as amended by the 2004 FACT Act (15 U.S.C. § 1681 et. seq.); 
and (3) any other information pertaining to individuals subject to data security, 
data security breach notification, and identity theft prevention laws. 

b. If HDS grants the System Users and their representatives access to its systems 
and to view personal information related to individuals who are customers, 
business partners, vendors, or others, the System Users shall comply with and 
instruct any representatives acting on its behalf comply with all federal and State 
laws protecting such information while utilizing any HDS systems, while using 
HDS protected information, and while connected to any HDS system or website. 

c. The System Users shall comply by (1) implementing and maintaining measures 
designed to meet the information security objectives of federal and State laws; 
(2) using and disclosing customer information solely for the purposes of 
performing this Agreement; and (3) providing HDS with the results of any internal 
and external audits or findings of any breach thereof. 

3. Disclosure. The System Users agree that any and all Confidential Information of HDS is the 
sole property of HDS, is to be held in strict confidence, and shall not be disclosed by the 
System Users or any of their employees or agents to any third party, or for any benefit other 
than the fulfillment of this Agreement. The System Users further agree to notify HDS of any 
actual or suspected misuse, misappropriation, or unauthorized disclosure by any party of 
Confidential Information that may come to the System Users’ attention. Disclosure of 
Confidential Information does not include the disclosure of information which is known or 
made known to the public through no act or failure to act on the part of the System Users, 
but only to the extent such information is known to the public through the act or failure to act 
on the part of the System Users or their representatives. Disclosure of Confidential 
Information does not include any information required by law or court order to be disclosed, 
but only to the extent of such required disclosure, and provided HDS is first given notice of 
such required disclosure and an opportunity to contest such required disclosure. 

4. Use of Information. The System Users and their representatives shall use the Confidential 
Information of HDS and the Authority solely as it relates to the Services being performed, 
unless HDS/eHP provides express written consent authorizing use of such information for 
other purposes, and shall use such information only during the term for which HDS is to 
perform the Services. 

5. Return of Materials. Confidential Information shall continue to remain the sole property of 
HDS even after the completion of the Services and shall be held in the strictest confidence 

Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



 

24 
TCHFC_eHP_PAA_08022014 
 

by the System Users and their representatives. Confidential Information furnished in 
tangible form shall not be duplicated by the System Users except as may be permitted by 
this Agreement. The System Users agree to return to HDS any Confidential Information in 
tangible form (including copies thereof) within 10 days of request by HDS or within 10 days 
of termination of the Services by either party, whichever is sooner, or to certify that such 
Confidential Information has been destroyed. 

6. Modifications. No amendments or modifications to this Agreement may be made without the 
written agreement of HDS and the System Users. 

7. Entire Agreement. This Agreement is the entire and complete understanding between the 
parties in regard to the covered subject matter. The certain terms of this Agreement 
replaces and supersedes all predecessor agreements between the parties whether written 
or oral. 

8. Severability. If any provision or provisions of this Agreement shall be determined to be 
invalid or unenforceable, the validity and effect of the other provisions of this Agreement 
shall not be affected thereby. 

9. Governing Law. This Agreement shall be interpreted and enforced in accordance with the 
laws of the State of Florida. 

10. Authority. Each person executing this Agreement on behalf of HDS and the System Users, 
respectively, warrants his or her authority to do so. 

 

[Remainder of Page Intentionally Left Blank] 

 

Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



 

TCHFC_eHP_PAA_08022014 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties to this Agreement have, by their duly 
authorized officers, executed this Agreement on the date first above written. 

Housing and Development Services, Inc. d/b/a eHousingPlus 

By: 

Name: Cristina M. Gilson  
Title: CEO 

 
 
Travis County Housing Finance Corporation 
 
 
[insert TCHFC authorized rep] 
 
 
By:   __________________________________________ 

 

Raymond James 
 
Mark O’Brien 
Managing Director 
National Housing Group 
214.365.5524  
5956 Sherry Lane, Suite 1900  
Dallas, TX 75225 
Mark.OBrien@RaymondJames.com 
 
 

By: 

  
 
Robert Coleman 
[insert name, address, email, phone] 
 
By: 

Stacy Houston  
[insert name, address, email, phone] 
 
 
By: 

  
 	

Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



CORP Item 1Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm



Created 08-28-14 at 4:23 pm


	Item 01
	Item 03
	Item 03
	Item 03 Proclamation updated 082214

	Item 05
	Item 06
	Item 07
	Item 08
	Item 09
	Item 10
	Agenda Request Sept_2_2014 Revised
	New Policy FAQ
	CHAPTER 11 - New Parking Policy - 08252014
	Chapter 11.  ParkingP0F
	11.001 Purpose
	11.002 Definitions
	11.003 Administration of this Policy
	11.004 Control of County Parking Facilities
	11.005 Additional Parking Facilities
	11.006 Parking Access Restrictions
	11.007 Allocation of Parking
	11.008 Transfers between County Parking Facilities
	11.009 Complaints; Access Issues


	Parking Policy Implementation Plan
	MEMORANDUM
	To:           Travis County Commissioners Court
	Date:       August 26, 2014

	CBD Parking Map
	Alternative B Assessment
	MEMORANDUM
	To:           Travis County Commissioners Court
	Date:       August 14, 2014

	Zonal Efficiency Slide
	Slide Number 1

	Parking Map Loyalty Zones 1

	Item 11
	Item 12
	11393 : Settlement Agreement, Onion Ck Grwy, RVi
	PAM
	MEMO.RVi.Settlement
	DRAFT.AGREEMENT.RVI


	Item 13
	11395 : Contract Award, Professional Services Pool Contracts
	Executive Summary PAM 
	PROF.SRVC.POOL.Eval Matrix
	MEMO.PROF.SRVC.POOL


	Item 14
	11396 : Cont. Award IFB 1407-002-RF for Road Recycling
	ExecutiveSummaryPAM 2011
	Road Recycling 2014 Award Memo
	tabulation


	Item 15
	11397 : Approve contract award for 700 Lavaca Building Janitorial Services
	ExecutiveSummaryPAM 2011
	700 Lavaca Building Janitorial Services Award Recommendation


	Item 16
	11398 : Approve contract award for 700 Lavaca Building Elevator Maintanance
	ExecutiveSummaryPAM 2011
	700 Lavaca Building Elev Maint Award Recommendation


	Item 17
	Item 18
	Item 19
	Item 20
	Item 21
	Item 22
	Item 23
	Item 24
	Item 25
	Item 26
	Item 27
	Item 28
	Item 29
	Item 30
	Item 31
	Item 32
	Item 33
	Item C3
	CC 0819 & 26 Ag Rq
	CC 0819
	CC 0826

	NWRD Item 02
	Nw 0826 Ag Rq
	NW0826

	BCRD Item 02
	BC 0812 & 26 Ag Rq
	BC0812
	BC0826

	HFC Item 01
	CORP Item 01



